
 
Ryedale District Council, Ryedale House, Malton, North Yorkshire, YO17 7HH 
Tel: 01653 600666  Fax: 01653 696801 
www.ryedale.gov.uk  working with you to make a difference 
 
 

 

1 Apologies for absence   
 

 

2 Minutes  (Pages 3 - 6) 
 

 

3 Urgent Business    

 To receive notice of any urgent business which the Chairman considers should be 
dealt with at the meeting as a matter of urgency by virtue of Section 100B(4)(b) of 
the Local Government Act 1972. 
 

4 Declarations of Interest    

 Members to indicate whether they will be declaring any interests under the Code of 
Conduct. 
 
Members making a declaration of interest at a meeting of a Committee or Council 
are required to disclose the existence and nature of that interest.  This requirement is 
not discharged by merely declaring a personal interest without further explanation.  
 

5 Part A Report - Local Validation List  (Pages 7 - 87) 
 

 

6 Schedule of items to be determined by Committee  (Pages 88 - 89) 
 

 

7 17/00288/MREM - 56 Low Moorgate, Rillington  (Pages 90 - 104) 
 

 

8 17/00347/MFUL - Rainbow Farm Veterinary Surgery, Rainbow Lane, Malton 
 (Pages 105 - 122) 

 

 

 

 

 
Please Contact 

 
Ellis Mortimer/Karen Hood 

 
Extension 

 
271/386 

 
Date of Publication 

 
30 May 2017 

 
E Mail 

 
ellis.mortimer@ryedale.gov.uk; 
karen.hood@ryedale.gov.uk 

 

 
 
PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
Wednesday 7 June 2017 at 6.00 pm (Following the Licensing Committee) 
  
Council Chamber, Ryedale House, Malton 
 
 

     Agenda 
 

Public Document Pack



 
 
 

9 17/00405/MFUL - Dotterel Farm, Main Road, Weaverthorpe  (Pages 123 - 134) 
 

 

10 17/00109/FUL - Land To The East Of Mowthorpe Lane, Terrington  (Pages 135 - 
153) 

 

 

11 17/00356/FUL - Masonic Hall, Bridge Street, Pickering  (Pages 154 - 164) 
 

 

12 17/00357/LBC - Masonic Hall, Bridge Street, Pickering  (Pages 165 - 169) 
 

 

13 17/00507/FUL - Rocklands, Cawthorne Lane, Wrelton  (Pages 170 - 181) 
 

 

14 16/01424/FUL - Sledgate Garage, Low Moor Lane, Rillington  (Pages 182 - 203) 
 

 

15 16/01640/FUL - Hydramotion Ltd, 1A - 1B Seven Street, Malton  (Pages 204 - 
215) 

 

 

16 Any other business that the Chairman decides is urgent.   
 

 

17 List of Applications determined under delegated Powers.  (Pages 216 - 222) 
 

 

18 Update on Appeal Decisions  (Pages 223 - 227) 
 

 



 

Planning Committee 1 Tuesday 9 May 2017 

 
 

 
Planning Committee 

 
Held at Council Chamber, Ryedale House, Malton 
on Tuesday 9 May 2017 
 
Present 

 
Councillors  Burr MBE, Cleary, Farnell, Frank (Vice-Chairman), Goodrick, Hope, Maud, 
Elizabeth Shields, Thornton and Windress (Chairman) 
 
In Attendance 

 
Samantha Burnett, Gary Housden, Alan Hunter and Mel Warters 
 
 
Minutes 

 
181 Apologies for absence 

 
There were no apologies. 
 

182 Minutes 
 
Minutes of the meeting held on 11 April 2017 
 
 

 
Decision 

 
That the minutes of the Planning Committee held on 11 April 2017 be 
approved and signed as a correct record 

 
[For   10    Against   0   Abstain    0] 

 
 

 
 

183 Urgent Business 
 
There was no urgent business. 
 

184 Declarations of Interest 
 
Councillor      Item 
Farnell      10 
Frank              10 
 

185 Schedule of items to be determined by the Committee 
 
The Head of Planning submitted a list (previously circulated) of the 
applications for planning permission with recommendations thereon. 

Agenda Item 2

Page 3



 
 
 

 

 

Planning Committee 2 Tuesday 9 May 2017 

 
 

 
186 17/00191/HOUSE - 55 Middlecave Road, Malton 

 
17/00191/HOUSE - Erection of single storey rear extension 
 

 
Decision 

 
REFUSED - Contrary to Policies SP16 and SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local 
Plan Strategy. 
 
1.  Detrimental to neighbour amenities - loss of sunlight and daylight. 
2.  Inappropriate design and appearance. 
 
[For   5    Against    4   Abstain    1] 
 

 
 
Refusal contrary to Officer Recommendation 
 
In considering the application within the context of the policies of the adopted 
Local Plan Strategy read as a whole and all other material considerations, 
Members of the Planning Committee considered there to be 
greater impacts arising from the proposal, as identified in the Reasons for 
Refusal.  
 
In the exercise of its statutory discretion to determine planning applications in 
accord with the development plan unless material considerations indicate 
otherwise the Planning Committee weighed all the material considerations of 
this case in the decision making balance and reached a planning judgement 
that weighed in favour of refusal. 
 
 

187 16/01658/OUT - North Yorkshire Highways Depot, Manor Vale Lane, 
Kirkbymoorside 
 
16/01658/OUT - Erection of 6no. three bedroom terraced dwellings (site area 
0.21ha) 
 
 

 
Decision 

 
REFUSED - as recommended 
 
[For    10   Against   0   Abstain   0] 
 



 
 
 

 

 

Planning Committee 3 Tuesday 9 May 2017 

 
 

 
188 17/00146/MFUL - Swallows Barn, Church Lane, East Heslerton 

 
17/00146/MFUL - Change of use and alteration of barn and land to equestrian 
use with formation of 12no. stables within the building together with formation 
of a 603m length oval sand canter track within the adjacent field, all for the 
private use of the applicant (part retrospective). 
 

 
Decision 

 
PERMISSION GRANTED - Subject to conditions as recommended. 
 
[ For    10   Against    0   Abstain    0] 
 
 

 
 

189 16/01108/FUL - Westfield Farm, Westfield Lane, Normanby 
 
16/01108/FUL - Retention of existing dwelling for purpose of agricultural 
workers dwelling 
 
 

 
Decision 

 
PERMISSION GRANTED - Subject to conditions as recommended. 
 
[ For    10   Against    0   Abstain   0] 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 5



 
 
 

 

 

Planning Committee 4 Tuesday 9 May 2017 

 
 

190 17/00163/FUL - Land At Foxholes Manor, Ganton Road, Foxholes 
 
17/00163/FUL - Erection of a four-bedroom dwelling to include integral double 
garage and formation of vehicular access 
 

 
Decision 

 
REFUSED - as recommended 
 
[  For    9   Against   1   Abstain    0] 
 
 

 
In accordance with the Members Code of Conduct, Councillors Frank and 
Farnell declared a personal non pecuniary but not prejudicial interest.  
 

191 17/00203/HOUSE - Wind Hill, 4 Wapping Lane, Great Edstone 
 
17/00203/HOUSE - Erection of single storey front and rear extensions, two 
storey side extension and detached garage to replace existing attached 
garage and shed 
 
 

 
Decision 

 
PERMISSION GRANTED - Subject to conditions as recommended 
 
[ For    10   Against   0   Abstain    0] 
 

 
192 Any other business that the Chairman decides is urgent. 

 
There was no other business. 
 

193 List of Applications determined under delegated Powers. 
 
The Head of Planning submitted for information (previously circulated) a list 
which gave details of the applications determined by the Head of Planning in 
accordance with the scheme of delegated decisions. 
 
 

Meeting Closed at 7:45pm 
 



PLANNING COMMITTEE  7 JUNE 2017 
  
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
PART A:   MATTERS DEALT WITH UNDER DELEGATED POWERS  
 
REPORT TO:   PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
DATE:    7 JUNE 2017 
 
REPORT OF THE:  HEAD OF PLANNING 
    GARY HOUSDEN 
     
TITLE OF REPORT: LOCAL INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS 
 (LOCAL VALIDATION LIST) 
 
WARDS AFFECTED:  ALL 
 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 For members to consider and agree the adoption of a list of Local Information 

Requirements or 'Local Validation List' to assist the development management 
process. 

 
2.0 RECOMMENDATION 
 
2.1 It is recommended that: 

 
(i) The list of Local Information Requirements (at Appendix 1) is adopted for use 
  in administering the development management process. 

  
3.0 REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION 
 
3.1 A Local Validation List helps to manage the planning application process. The list 

specifies the 'local' information that (in addition to statutory and national information 
requirements) is required to support the determination of planning applications and 
other applications submitted under planning legislation.  

 
3.2 An up to date, adopted Local List  provides information to applicants and their agents 

to assist the submission of applications and timely decision making. The list also 
gives the Local Planning Authority the ability to not validate an application until the 
specified/relevant information is provided. In this respect, the list is helpful tool to 
manage the determination of applications within statutory time periods and to 
manage the expectations of applicants.  

 
 
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 7



PLANNING COMMITTEE  7 JUNE 2017 
  
 

 

4.0 SIGNIFICANT RISKS 
 
4.1 There are no significant risks associated with the recommendation. The list has been 

prepared in accordance with national guidance/policy. It has been subject to 
consultation with stakeholders and the process of adoption is in accordance with the 
Council's constitution.  

 
5.0 POLICY CONTEXT AND CONSULTATION 
 
5.1 The national Planning Practise Guidance (PPG) summarises the statutory regulatory 

requirements relating to the information required to validate planning applications. In 
summary these are as follows: 

 

• completed application form 

• correct fee 

• compliance with national information requirements including; necessary plans and 
drawings (with identified scale and north point); completed ownership certificates and 
agricultural land declaration; Design and Access Statement (for most planning and 
Listed Building Consent applications) and an Environmental Statement (if applicable). 

• Local Information Requirements (the Local Validation List) 
 
5.2 The Guidance makes it clear that any local information requirements should be 

specified on a formally adopted local list which has been published on a local 
planning authorities web-site less than two years before an application is submitted. It 
goes on to state that local information requirements have no bearing on whether a 
planning application is valid unless they are set out on such a list. 

 
5.3 An important principle in establishing and using a local list is that Local Planning 

Authorities should take a  proportionate approach to the information requested in 
support of planning applications. The PPG and the National Planning Policy 
Framework (NPPF para 193) state that: 

 
  'Local Planning Authorities should publish a list of their information requirements for 

applications, which should be proportionate  to the nature and scale of development 
proposals and reviewed on a frequent basis. Local Planning Authorities should only 
request supporting information that is relevant, necessary and material to the 
application in question'. 

 
6.0 REPORT  
 
6.1 The proposed list of local information requirements is at Appendix 1 of this report. 

The list takes the form of a main document together with checklists that are 
applicable to specific types of development. The list is based on one which was 
compiled by the North Yorkshire Planning Officers Group and it is largely consistent 
with the Local Lists used by other Local Planning Authorities across North Yorkshire. 
As well as setting out the local information requirements required to accompany the 
submission of applications, the document also establishes a protocol for the handling 
of planning and other applications submitted under planning legislation. 

 
6.2 Consultation with key stakeholders, including developers, agents and statutory 

consultees was undertaken in November/December 2016. Consultation responses 
are summarised at Appendix 2 to the report, together with a proposed RDC 
response. 



PLANNING COMMITTEE  7 JUNE 2017 
  
 

 

 
 
 
 
7.0 IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1 The following implications have been identified: 

a) Financial 
No direct implications associated with the recommendation. 

 
b) Legal 

No direct implications associated with the recommendation. 
 
c) Other (Equalities, Staffing, Planning, Health & Safety, Environmental, Crime & 

Disorder) 
To meet national requirements the list must be reviewed every two years 
following adoption. 

 
8.0 NEXT STEPS  
 
8.1 The Local List will be made available on the Council's web-site and brought into 

immediate effect. The list will be reviewed in accordance with national guidance 
within two years. 

 
Gary Housden 
Head of Planning 
 
Author:  Jill Thompson, Principal Specialist Place 
Telephone No: 01653 600666  ext: 327 
E-Mail Address: jill.thompson@ryedale.gov.uk 
 
Background Papers: 
 
National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) and Planning Practice Guidance (PPG) 
 
Background Papers are available for inspection at: 
 
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/national-planning-policy-framework--2 
 
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/making-an-application#Validation-requirements-for-planning-

permission 

Page 9



 
 

Ryedale District Council - Validation Guidance Note 
Conversion of Agricultural buildings to dwellings under permitted development 

 
Part 3, Class Q of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) 

Order 2015. 
 
The regulations under Class Q have been introduced to allow for agricultural buildings to be 
converted into dwellings without the need for full planning permission. This is subject to 
going through a prior notification procedure where details are submitted to the Council. 
Proposals will need to satisfy a number of criteria and will impose certain restrictions on 
other new agricultural development. 
 
The Provisions 
The buildings will need to have been used for agriculture on the 20th March 2013, or last 
used for agriculture if currently unused or used for agriculture in the preceding 10 years prior 
to a development under Class Q beginning. If this is the case the provisions allow for the 
following: 

• Creation of up to 3 dwellings by conversion of existing buildings on an agricultural 
unit and includes associated residential garden area which would be required 
(agricultural unit requires it to be associated or last associated with an agricultural 
trade or business). 

• Use of up to 450 square metres of existing floor space on an agricultural unit. 

• The installation or replacement of windows, doors , roofs, exterior walls, water, 
drainage, electricity, gas and other services to the extent reasonably necessary for 
the building to function as a dwelling. 

• Partial demolition to the extent reasonably necessary to carry out the building 
operations above. 
 
 

The Restrictions 
Whilst it is clear what the Government wishes to achieve in terms of helping rural 
development it has been necessary to include a number of safeguarding clauses to the 
legislation in respect of landscape designations, tenant farms and erection of new 
agricultural buildings. 
The legislation restricts the following to requiring planning permission: 

• Conversion of barns within Areas of Outstanding Natural Beauty (AONB), National 
Parks, The Broads, a Conservation Area, or a World Heritage Site. 

• Where the site is or forms part of a listed building (including curtilage listed buildings), 
a scheduled monument, a Site of Special Scientific Interest (SSSI), a safety hazard 
area or a military explosives storage area. 

• Extending and enlarging the existing building beyond its existing external dimensions 
(including height) 

• The garden area provided with the barn (including parking/turning areas) cannot be 
any bigger than the footprint of the building itself. 

• If any conversion works have already commenced an application for prior notification 
cannot be submitted, and a full planning application would be required. 

• You may wish to seek formal pre-application advice from RDC. 



 
The legislation also effects how you can use your normal agricultural permitted development 
rights by the following: 

• Where a new agricultural building has been put up on a unit under the 28 day prior 
notification procedure (under Part 6, Class A(a)/Class B(a)) since March 2013 or 
within the preceding 10 years before intending to carry out the conversion under 
Class Q, whichever is the lesser, these regulations will not apply and full planning 
permission will be required. 

• Where you have carried out a conversion under the new provision (Class Q) it will 
remove your agricultural permitted development rights for erecting or extending 
buildings for a period of 10 years, therefore any new agricultural buildings will need 
full planning permission. 

 
A new section has been added to the National Planning Practise Guidance which clarifies 
how these proposals should be considered by the Local Planning Authority. This can be 
found at the following link: 
http://planningguidance.planningportal.gov.uk/blog/guidance/when-is-permissionrequired/ 
what-are-permitted-development-rights/permitted-development-rights-for-thechange- 
of-use-of-agricultural-buildings/ 
 
Advice to Tenant Farmer/Landlords 
The regulations include certain criteria which seek to safeguard agricultural tenancies which 
could be affected where Landlords wish to carryout development under the provisions of 
Class Q. The safeguards consist of the following: 

• If the site is under an agricultural tenancy express consent from both the landlord and 
tenant will be required before an application for prior notification can be submitted. 

• Development under Class Q cannot be carried out where a tenancy has been 
terminated less than one year before an application for prior notification is made 
unless both the landlord and tenant have agreed in writing that the site is no longer 
required for agricultural use. 

 
Types of Building for Conversion 
Clarification on this has been introduced in the Planning Practice Guidance in March 2015 
which states: 
‘The right allows for the installation or replacement of windows, doors, roofs, exterior walls, 
water, drainage, electricity, gas or other services to the extent reasonably necessary for the 
building to function as a dwelling house; and partial demolition to the extent reasonably 
necessary to carry out these building operations. It is not the intention of the permitted 
development right to include the construction of new structural elements for the building. 
Therefore it is only where the existing building is structurally strong enough to take the 
loading which comes with the external works to provide for residential use that the building 
would be considered to have the permitted development right.’ 
 
Where the LPA does not consider a building to be of a suitable structural condition to 
convert under the tests of the prior approval process, this may be tantamount to a reason for 
refusal. As such, on submission of an prior notification application Ryedale District Council 
request a short statement on how the building can be converted without alterations which 
exceed those in scope and scale to those identified in the Planning Practice Guidance.  
 
 
How to apply 
An application for prior notification must be submitted before any works of conversion are 
carried out. These must be submitted to Ryedale District Council's Planning Department 
where they will have consideration of: 

Page 11



• Transport and highway impact 

• Noise impacts 

• Contamination risk 

• Flood risk 

• Whether the location and siting of the building makes it otherwise impractical; or 
undesirable to be a dwelling – using the National Planning Policy Framework as a 
guide 

There are two routes by which an application can be submitted: 
 
Route 1: The first route is simply an application for prior notification for the principle of the 
change of use to be established under Class Q (a). If using this first route a further 
application under Class Q (b) will need to be submitted at a later date which seeks 
agreement of the design and external appearance of the conversion. 
 
Route 2: The second route is affectively a detailed prior notification application which seeks 
the agreement of the principle of development and the detailed design and external 
appearance of the finished conversion (Class Q (a) and (b)). Below provides details of what 
will need to be provided. 
 
What will you need to submit 
The following will need to be submitted to validate the application: 

• A completed application form 

• Plans indicating the site and showing the proposed development; 
* Location Plan (scale 1:2500 or 1:1250) with site outlined in red (including access to 
the highway which will serve the development. 
* Block Plan (scale 1:500) or Site Plan (scale 1:200) which shows any parking 
and garden area which will serve the dwelling. 
* Existing elevations and floor plans at scale of 1:50 or 1:100 
* Proposed elevations and floor plans at a scale of 1:50 or 1:100. 
 

• The completed Planning Application Additional Information Requirement Form, which 
is required to establish  what, if any, Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) liability is 
payable on the scheme. 
(Please note that if consent is permitted, the Council will require prior to any 
commencement of works, the Notice of Chargeable Development). Please see 
advice on the Council's website for Ryedale's CIL charging Regime and the 
Planning Portal about the CIL Charge generally).  

 

• If within Flood Zone 2 or 3 a site-specific flood risk assessment 

• Protected Species Survey 

• A statement detailing the extent of building works required convert the structure to a 
dwellinghouse. 

• An £80 fee if submitting for Class Q (a) or an £172 fee if submitting for Class Q (b) 
following approval of (a) or submitting for Class Q (a) & (b). 

• Additional details required for design and external appearance (either as part of route 
2 above or following an application by route 1 being approved) 
 

• The Local Planning Authority to request information in order to determine the 
application which may include: 
 

• Assessments of risks or impacts 

• Statements setting out how impacts or risks are to be mitigated 

• Details of proposed operational development 
 



Under these provisions whilst not expressly referred to as one of the prior approval issues 
for the council to consider, ecology remains a key factor in the conversion of rural buildings. 
Section 40 of the Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act 2006 (NERC) requires all 
public bodies to have regard to biodiversity conservation when carrying out their functions. In 
the exercise of its functions the Council is also required to have regard to the requirements 
of The Conservation of Habitats and Species Regulations 2010 (as amended) (Habitats 
Regulations). 

 
The council believes that implications for protected species should be considered as 
“impacts or risks”. It is also noted that prior approval applications are required to be 

determined with regard to the requirements of the NPPF which also requires decisions to be 

taken with regard to protected species. Accordingly, the council will require a prior approval 

application to be accompanied by an appropriate assessment of the potential impact upon 

protected species and a mitigation strategy if there are protected species at risk of harm 

from the development. This could include for example, Barn Owls, Bats and Breeding Birds. 

Further information can be found at: 

https://www.gov.uk/guidance/protected-species-how-to-review-planning-applications 
 
 
What happens once an application is submitted 
Once you have submitted an application to the Council you will receive notification when the 
application has been registered as valid. If any further information is required to validate the 
application a member of our planning support team will be in contact to advise of what is 
required. 
 
Once registered as valid the application will be assigned a case officer who will visit the site 
and post a site notice. The case officer will have 8 weeks in which to consider the proposals 
against the permitted development criteria in Class Q. You will receive written notification as 
to whether prior approval is given or refused before or on expiration of 8 weeks from when 
the application was registered as valid. 
 

Page 13



 
 

PRE-APPLICATION PLANNING & LISTED BUILDING ADVICE 
 

GUIDANCE NOTES & CHARGES 
 

 
Under the Local Government Act 2003, Ryedale District Council operates a scheme for 
charging for pre-application advice on certain types of development proposals.  This note 
provides guidance in respect of the charges and procedures. 
 
The charging regime relates to both meetings and written advice, and it has been devised so 
as to ensure that the level of charges are proportionate to the scale of the development. 
 
The charges apply to all requests for planning advice received on or after 1 April 2011, 
where they are payable in accordance with the contents of this note. 
 
The benefits of obtaining pre-application advice 
 
The Council welcomes and encourages discussion before a developer submits an 
application, especially for a development of a major or complex scheme.  The benefits of 
obtaining informal advice include the following: 
 

• Understanding how national and local policies will be applied to development; 

• Assisting in the preperation of proposals before formal submission, which, if the advice 
is followed, should reduce any unexpected delays and be more likely to result in a 
positive outcome; 

• Enhanced officer responses in terms of quality and timelines; 

• Establish a degree of certainty to developers over their proposal; 

• Indicating those proposals that are completely unacceptable, so potentially saving the 
cost of pursuing a formal application; 

• Reducing the time spent by professional advisors in working up a proposal;  

• Identify if specialist input will be required. 
 
In order that the Council can provide this service to a consistant and high standard, it has 
been decided that the cost of providing this service should, at least in part, be recovered 
directly and not fall as a general cost to the council taxpayer.  The current statutory planning 
fees do not cover the cost of pre-application planning advice. 
 
Information required 
 
To ensure a high standard and consistant level of advice, it is important that sufficient 
information is supplied by the person/organisation making the enquiry.  This information, 
together with the appropriate fee, must be provided before a meeting can be arranged 
and/or written advice given.  The level of detail required will, in part, depend on the type and 
size of the proposed development, but as a minimum, the Council would normally expect the 
following to be submitted: 
 

• A location plan (at a scale of 1:1250 or 1:2500) identifying the proposed site area; 



• A proposed layout plan (at 1:200 or 1:500) showing how the proposed buildings/uses 
would be located on the site and how access would be obtained; 

• If the proposal relates to a householder proposal, elevations and plans at least to scale 
1:100; 
 

• A full description of the proposal, including details of the proposed uses, floor 
areas/number of units and site area in hectares.  (This information will help both with 
any advice and establishling the level of charge applicable); 

• Details of the site or building as it exists, including site layout and existing uses/floor 
areas; 

• Photographs of the site and its immediate surroundings; 

• Where applicable, elevations or indicative drawings of proposed buildings, so that the 
proposed massing and design can be understood and assessed; 

• The completed form available from the Council’s offices and website; 

• The appropriate fee. 
 
The list above is not intended to be exhaustive, and particularly on more complex proposals, 
more information may be of assitance.  This will depend on circumstances, but it could 
include surveys/initial assessments on matters such as trees, ecology, transport, flood risk or 
noise, and possibly a draft Design & Access Statement.  Where guidance is sought on 
specific technical disciplines other than planning (in respect of a listed building for example), 
this should be identified when the request for advice is submitted, so that where a meeting is 
to be held, the appropriate participants can attend. 
 
To provide clarity, those seeking pre-application advice will need to complete a simple form.    
 
The Charging Categories & Fees Required 
 
Householder and Listed Building advice in respect of extensions/alterations: 
 
Written advice £50 + VAT or £70 + VAT if meeting required. 
 
Other types of development: 
 
Table 1 
 

Categories No. of dwellings Floor Area (non-

residential or mixed) 

Site Area 

Category 1 1 - 9 100 - 999 sq. m Below 0.5 hectare 

Category 2 10 - 49 1,000 - 1,999 sq. m 0.5 - 1.0 hectare 

Category 3 50+ 2,000 sq. m + 1 hectare + 

  
The fees charged for these categories are set out in Table 2 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 15



Table 2 
 

Category 1 Category 2 Category 3 

Written Advice Only 

£100 + £20 VAT = £120 

total 

£200 + £40 VAT = £240 total £433 + £87 VAT = £520 

total 

Package of Meeting(s) and Written Advice 

Package of 1 

meeting, plus 

written 

advice 

£200 + £40 

VAT = £240 

total 

Package of 

up to 2 

meetings, 

plus written 

advice 

£400 + £80 

VAT = £480 

total 

Package of 

up to 3 

meetings, 

plus written 

advice 

£866 + £174 

VAT = 

£1,040 total 

 
Payments can be made by cheque (payable to Ryedale District Council), and card payments 
can be made at the Cashiers Department at Ryedale House. Cash payments cannot be 
made.  
 
Notes: 
 

• Where a proposed development falls in more than one of the above categories, then the 
higher charge would be payable.  (For example, if 40 dwellings are proposed on a site of 
1.1 hectares, then it would fall within Category 3). 

 

• For avoidance of doubt, gross floor areas should be calculated and measured 
externally.  Floor areas (where applicable) should be calculated for both new-build and 
change of use. 

 

• The charges would be applicable to new buildings/structure and changes of use of land 
or buildings and engineering operations where they fall within one of the above 
categories and require planning permission.   

 

• Furthermore, guidance on Certificates of Lawful Development, material amendments to 
existing planning permissions, variation of conditions or Section 106 Agreements would 
be subject of the charges where the development would fall within one of the categories 
identified in Table 1 and this will be charged in accordance with Category 1. 

 

• The charges would still apply to advice received following the refusal or withdrawal of an 
application, but prior to the submission of a new application. 

 

• As well as pre-application advice provided by the Development Management team, the 
charges will also apply to advice and meetings involving the Forward Planning team with 
respect to matters relating to planning policy, which are intended to assist the 
submission of a planning application. 

 
Environmental Impact Assessment ‘screening’ and ‘scoping’ letters would remain free of 
charge.  Similarly, no charge would be made for advice where it solely consists of guidance 
as to the required contents of an application, as opposed to its planning merits. 
 



There is no fee for alterations, extensions, etc. to a dwellinghouse for the benefit of a 
registered disabled person (proof of disability must be provided along with the request for 
advice). 
 
The Service Provided 
 
Once we have received a request for advice, you will receive confirmation, including a 
unique reference number which should be quoted in all correspondence with the Authority.  
If the Council needs more information or has any queries, it will contact you directly. 
 
Once the Council has received and validated your request for planning advice, it will seek to 
respond within its normal workflow processes and timescales.  A case officer will be 
identified, although this does not preclude other Council officers attending any subsequent 
meetings which are arranged.  Under normal circumstances, the Council will seek to 
respond to written advice or set up the first meeting within 28 working days.  However, the 
time taken to respond will, in part, depend on the complexity of the case and where a 
meeting is requested, the availability of all relevant parties to attend may affect how quickly it 
can be set up. 
 

Page 17



 
 
NORTH YORKSHIRE PLANNING AUTHORITIES VALIDATION REQUIREMENTS 
 

RDC1 : HOUSEHOLDER APPLICATION FOR PLANNING PERMISSION 

 
For any application to be registered as a valid application it must be accompanied by the relevant forms, plans and 
supporting documents which are necessary to provide sufficient information for the application to be properly considered 
and determined.  These notes and the document “Validation Requirements for Planning and Other Applications 
Submitted under the Town and Country Planning Acts” which can be obtained from the Authority’s web site, are intended 
to guide you in putting your application together.  We can only accept your application as legally valid if all the necessary 
information is provided to an acceptable standard. 
 
Unless submitted electronically, one original with two copies of the application form, plans and supporting documents 
must be provided. 
 
Please return this form with your application with all relevant boxes ticked to illustrate the material submitted as part of 
the application. 

 

 √ 

1. FORMS 

Completed application form (signed and dated)  

2. PLANS with all dimensions in metres on all plans and drawings 

Location Plan at a 
scale of 1:1250 or 
1:2500 to show: 

The direction of North  

Application site edged red/other land owned by the applicant edged blue  

Wherever possible, at least 2 named roads and surrounding buildings  

Block Plan at a scale of 
1:100, 1:200 or 1:500  

The direction of North  

Any site boundaries  

The works as proposed, for example house extension, detached outbuilding or 
vehicular access .   The position of any building or structure on the other side of 
such boundaries, or within the site.  

 

The type and height of boundary treatment  

Where relevant, details of surfacing and proposed materials for parking areas  

Existing and proposed 
elevations at a scale of 
1:50 or 1:100 to show: 

The works in relation to what is already there  

 
All sides of the proposal (blank elevations should also be included) 
 

 

The proposed building materials and the style, materials and finish of the windows 
and doors 

 

 



 

Existing and proposed 
floor plans to a scale 
of 1:50 or 1:100 to 
show: 

 
Where existing wall or buildings are to be demolished these should be clearly shown 
 

 

Details of the existing building(s) as well as the proposed development  

New buildings in context with adjacent buildings  

Existing and proposed 
site sections and 
finished floor and site 
levels to a scale of 
1:50 or 1:100 

Where a proposal involves a change in ground levels, illustrative drawings should be 
submitted to show both existing and finished floor levels to include details of foundations and 
eaves. 

 

For applications involving new buildings, information to demonstrate how proposed buildings 
relate to existing site levels (with reference to a fixed datum point) and neighbouring 
development. 

 

In the case of a sloping site, show how proposals relate to existing ground levels or where 
ground levels outside the extension would be modified 

 

Roof plans 
Where appropriate, at a scale of 1:50 or 1:100 to show details such as the roofing material, 
roof windows-  their location and means of opening 

 

3. CERTIFICATES 

Ownership (with 
Agricultural Holdings) 
Certificate Completed 

Correct certificate – A, B, C or D as required  

4. FEE 

 
Appropriate fee.  For guidance refer to A Guide to the Fees for Planning Applications in England 15 April 2015.  
Additional information is available on the Planning Portals Guidance "Fees for planning applications". 
 

 

5. DESIGN AND ACCESS STATEMENT 

Only required if the development involves new building(s) with more than 100 sq. m. of floor space and any part of the 
development is within a designated area (i.e. Conservation Area or World Heritage Site). 

 

6. OTHER REQUIREMENTS 

Biodiversity/Geological 
Survey and 
Assessment Report 

The Planning Authority must (as required by the NERC Act 2006) consider the conservation 
of biodiversity when determining a planning application – this includes having regard to the 
safeguarding of species protected under the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981; the 
Conservation of Habitats and Species Regulations 2010; or the Badgers Act 1992; as well as 
designated sites and priority habitats.  Where a proposed development is likely to affect 
protected species, a designated site, priority habitat or geological feature, the application 
must be accompanied by a Biodiversity/Geological Survey and Report. 
http://www.ryedale.gov.uk/attachments/article/330/Protected_species_and_habitats_form.pdf 
 

 

Community 
Infrastructure Levy  

Certain types of development are liable for the Community Infrastructure Levy. This is a land 
charge, calculated by floor space. Where development is for residential development 
(including extensions) is taking place the Planning Application Additional Information 
Requirement form should be completed, unless  the proposed extension is less than 100 sq 
m.  

 

 

Page 19



 

Parking Assessment 

Where a scheme reduces the available parking space or turning space or changes 
access arrangements or significantly increases the size of a property and therefore 
has the potential to increase the demand for parking, applicants should provide 
details of how access will be provided and what arrangements are to be made to 
ensure that safe access and egress can be achieved and the reasonable parking 
demands are met within the application site. 

 

Statement of 
Community 
Involvement 

Applicants are encouraged to submit a supporting statement setting out how 
neighbours have been consulted on the proposal, in accordance with the Council’s 
Statement of Community Involvement.  Examples of information helpful to supply in 
a Statement of Community Involvement are : 
 

• Records of discussions/correspondence giving the date, time and place of 
discussions with whom and what issues were raised, what responses 
given at the time and what amendments have been made to address 
those concerns.   

 

• Whether amendments have been the subject of further discussion. 

 

Tree Survey / 
Arboricultural 
Implications, where:  

Any external works (if applicable) result in works being carried out within 10 metres 
of the crown spread of any tree covered by a Tree Preservation Order (TPO) 

 

Any external works (if applicable) result in works being carried out within 10 metres 
of the crown spread of any tree within a conservation area. 

 

 
 



1 

 

 
NORTH YORKSHIRE PLANNING AUTHORITIES VALIDATION REQUIREMENTS 
 

RDC2 : APPLICATION FOR OUTLINE* OR FULL PLANNING PERMISSION 

 

*  The information required for Outline Applications is subject to whether any matters are 
reserved to be determined at the Reserved Matters stage.  
 
Matters that can be reserved are: 
 
(a) access; 
(b) appearance; 
(c) landscaping; 
(d) layout; and 
(e) scale. 

 

 
For any application to be registered as a valid application it must be accompanied by the relevant forms, plans and 
supporting documents which are necessary to provide sufficient information for the application to be properly considered 
and determined.  These notes and the document “Validation Requirements for Planning and Other Applications 
Submitted under the Town and Country Planning Acts” which can be obtained from the Authority’s web site, are intended 
to guide you in putting your application together.  We can only accept your application as legally valid if all the necessary 
information is provided to an acceptable standard. 
 
Unless submitted electronically, one original with two copies of the application form, plans and supporting documents 
must be provided. 
 
Please return this form with your application with all relevant boxes ticked to illustrate the material submitted as part of 
the application. 

 

 √ 

1. FORMS 

Completed application form (signed and dated)  

2. PLANS with all dimensions in metres on all plans and drawings (subject to any matters reserved) 

Location Plan at a 
scale of 1:1250 or 
1:2500 to show: 

The direction of North  

Application site edged red/other land owned by the applicant edged blue  

Wherever possible, at least 2 named roads and surrounding buildings  

Block Plan at a scale of 
1:100 , 1:200 or 1:500 
to show: 

The direction of North  

 
Any site boundaries 
 

 

The proposed buildings/structures , 
Vehicular access; 
The position of any building or structure on the other side of such boundaries, and 
any buildings on site 

 

The type and height of boundary treatment  

Page 21



2 

 

Where relevant, details of surfacing and proposed materials for parking areas  

Existing and proposed 
elevations at a scale of 
1:50 or 1:100 to show: 

The works in relation to what is already there  

All sides of the proposal (blank elevations should also be included)  

The proposed building materials and the style, materials and finish of the windows 
and doors 

 

 

Existing and proposed 
floor plans to a scale 
of 1:50, 1:100 or 1:200 
to show: 

Where existing wall or buildings are to be demolished these should be clearly shown  

Details of the existing building(s) as well as the proposed development  

New buildings in context with adjacent buildings  

Existing and proposed 
site sections and 
finished floor and site 
levels to a scale of 
1:50 or 1:100 

Where a proposal involves a change in ground levels, illustrative drawings should be submitted to 
show both existing and finished floor levels to include details of foundations and eaves. 

 

For applications involving new buildings, information to demonstrate how proposed buildings relate 
to existing site levels (with reference to a fixed datum point) and neighbouring development. 

 

In the case of a sloping site, show how proposals relate to existing ground levels or where ground 
levels outside the extension would be modified 

 

Roof plans 
Where appropriate, at a scale of 1:50, 1:100 or 1:200  to show details such as the roofing material 
roof windows-  their location and means of opening 

 

3. CERTIFICATES 

Ownership (with 
Agricultural Holdings) 
Certificate Completed 

Correct certificate – A, B, C or D as required (see information sheet)   

4. FEE 

 
Appropriate fee.  For guidance refer to: A Guide to the Fees for Planning Applications in England 15 April 2015.  Additional 
information is available on the Planning Portals Guidance "Fees for planning applications". 
 

 

5. DESIGN AND ACCESS STATEMENT 

 
Required for any proposal that is a “major” development or if the development involves either the provision of one or more 
dwellings or new building(s) with more than 100 sq. m. of floor space and any part of the development is within a designated 
area (i.e. Conservation Area or World Heritage Site). For detailed guidance on the requirements for a Design and Access 
Statement refer to pages 14 and 15 of our main Validation Requirements Document.  
 

 

6. OTHER REQUIREMENTS 

Affordable Housing 
Statement 

This will be required for  housing developments where the number of units exceeds the threshold 
set out in the Authority’s Affordable Housing Policy for on-site provision of affordable housing, or it is 
a type of development where a commuted sum is required.  

 

Air Quality 
Assessment 

Where the development is proposed inside, or adjacent to an Air Quality Management Area 
(AQMA), or where the development could in itself result in the designation of an AQMA or where the 
grant of planning permission would conflict with, or render unworkable, elements of the Local 
Authority’s Air Quality Action Plan, applications should be supported by such information as is 
necessary to allow a full consideration of the impact of the proposal on the air quality of the area.  
Where AQMAs cover regeneration areas, developers should provide an Air Quality Assessment as 
part of the planning application.  

 

Biodiversity/Geological 
Survey and 
Assessment Report 

The Planning Authority must consider (as required by the NERC Act 2006)  the conservation of 
biodiversity when determining a planning application – this includes having regard to the 
safeguarding of species protected under the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981; the Conservation of 
Habitats and Species Regulations 2010; or the Badgers Act 1992; as well as designated sites and 
priority habitats.  Where a proposed development is likely to affect protected species, a designated 

 



3 

 

site, priority habitat or geological feature, the application must be accompanied by a 
Biodiversity/Geological Survey and 
Report.http://www.ryedale.gov.uk/attachments/article/330/Protected_species_and_habitats_form.pdf  

Community 
Infrastructure Levy  

Certain types of development are liable for the Ryedale District Council Community Infrastructure 
Levy Charge. Where development is for residential development, for supermarket development, or 
for retail warehouses, in the first instance the 'Planning Application Additional Information 
Requirement Form' must be completed for full planning permission. In Outline applications, this form 
may have been undertaken, depending on what matters were not to be reserved. The Council will 
need to be satisfied that there are no changes to the floorspace of the proposals when the Reserved 
Matters are submitted, and the CIL Liability is formally established.  

 

 

 

Flood Risk 
Assessment 

The need for a Flood Risk Assessment depends upon which Zone, defined by the 
Environment Agency, applies.  Generally if the site is within Zone 1and is less than 
1 ha in size  then a Flood Risk Assessment is not required.  Details of the Zones 
and the Environment Agency’s requirements can be found on the Environment 
Agency’s web site. Currently, this will require a Flood Risk Assessment for: 

• Any development of 1 hectare or more in Flood Zone 1 (to consider 
surface water drainage); and, 

• All proposals for development in Flood Zones 2 and 3 (including a change 
of use to a more vulnerable class of use) where required under Flood 
Risk Standing Advice as issued by the Environment Agency. 

All proposals in High Risk Flood Zones must include information about alternative 
sites that have been considered in order to support a sequential test for the 
proposed development. 

 

Foul Sewerage and 
Utilities Assessment 

Details of drainage should be provided for both foul and surface water.  You may 
need to contact Yorkshire Water to establish where the drains are.  Their web site 
address is www.yorkshirewater.co.uk   Applicants are encouraged to minimise the 
effect of surface water run-off in the planning of new developments through the use 
of sustainable drainage systems.  Advice on this can be found on the Environment 
Agency’s web site at www.environment-agency.gov.uk    
 
For major and complex schemes a statement must be provided which 
demonstrates that :- 
 
a) The availability of utility services (gas, electricity, telecommunications water, and 
foul and surface water sewage disposal (taking into account the capacity of the 
receiving water treatment works) has been examined and would not result in undue 
stress on the delivery of those services to the wider community, 
 
b) Proposals incorporate any utility company requirements for substations, 
telecommunications equipment or similar structures, 
 
c) The service routes have been planned to avoid as far as possible the potential 
for damage to trees and archaeological remains. 
 
Any development proposing non-mains drainage should include an assessment as 
required by  the National Planning Guidance (Planning Requirements in Respect of 
the Use of Non-Mains Drainage in New Development) including, where 
appropriate, results of a percolation test 

 

Heritage Statement 
(including historical, 
archaeological features 
and Scheduled Ancient 
Monuments) 

A Heritage Statement will need to accompany an application if it affects a Listed 
Building, Conservation Area, Historic Park or Garden, Registered Battlefield, World 
Heritage Site, Scheduled Monument or their setting.  They may also be required 
where the development would have an impact upon archaeological remains.  
Where a local list exists and a building is considered to be of historic interest, 
though not a listed building, the following information may be required - 

• Context/street-scene elevations where significant extensions are 
proposed on public elevations. 

• Photographs/photomontages of elevations. 

• Structural survey where the application proposes demolition or significant 
alterations to the structure of the building. 

Where the site is located within, or within the setting of, a Conservation Area it is 
expected that a statement will be submitted with any application about how the 
development relates to the Conservation Area, having regard to any Conservation 
Area Appraisal Document that may have been prepared by the Council.  Details of 
the Council’s Conservation Areas and Appraisal Documents can be found on the 
web site. 

 

Page 23



4 

 

Hydrogeological Risk 
Assessment  

This will only be required where it has been identified that  the application site is on 
a Ground Source Protection Zone. Further details are provided in the 
accompanying information section.  

 

Land Contamination 
Assessment 

Where contamination is known or suspected, or the proposed use would be 
particularly vulnerable (e.g. housing with gardens, schools, nurseries or 
allotments), a contamination assessment should be provided.  If necessary, 
information should be provided on the levels and extent of the contamination and 
how it is to be remediated in order to enable a determination to be made on 
whether or not a proposed development can proceed.  In some situations, a 
preliminary risk assessment may be appropriate comprising a desk study, walk-
over site reconnaissance and conceptual model (identifying potential pollutant 
sources, pathways and receptors as a basis for assessing risks and appraising 
options for remediation). 

 

Landscape  

Applications for types of development which have the potential to impact on the 
landscape significantly, or have been identified as being subject to EIA where there 
is an indentified landscape impact would need to  be accompanied by landscaping 
details in the form of a Landscape and Visual Impact Assessment (LVIA). This 
should include proposals for long term maintenance and landscape management.  
There should be reference to landscaping and detailed landscaping proposals 
which follow from the design concept in the Design and Access Statement, if 
required.  Existing trees and other vegetation should, where practicable, be 
retained in new developments and protected during the construction of the 
development. 

 

Land 
Stability/Geotechnical 
Report and/or Coal 
Mining Risk 
Assessment 

For new developments that are on or adjacent to land which is known or suspected 
to be unstable, a report by an appropriately qualified engineer shall be submitted 
giving details of how land conditions are to be dealt with during the course of the 
development.  Where the reports show that there is potential for instability details 
of arrangements for monitoring of ground water shall be submitted together with 
details of any necessary remediation details to prevent future landslips. 
 
All non-householder applications falling within a Coal Mining Referral Area (as 
defined by the Coal Authority and held by the Local Planning Authority) must be 
accompanied by a Coal Mining Risk Assessment prepared by a suitably qualified 
and competent person.  The risk assessment should contain : 
 

• Site specific coal mining information – including past/present/future 
underground mining, shallow coal workings, mine entries (shafts or adits), 
mine gas and any recorded surface hazards. 

• Assessment of risks – identify what risks (including cumulative effects) 
this information pose to the proposed development. 

• Mitigation measures – identify how coal mining issues have influenced the 
proposed development (including any changes that have been 
incorporated into the development) and whether any other mitigation 
measures are required to manage those issues. 

 
Any development that involves intrusive activities which intersect, disturb or enter 
any coal seams, coal mine workings or mine entries will require the prior written 
permission of the Coal Authority. 

 

Lighting Assessment 

If the application involves significant new lighting, in terms of floodlighting, or 
lighting to car parks or open land, then a lighting assessment prepared by a 
suitably qualified lighting engineer will be required both to minimise the effect upon 
nearby residential properties and ensure that light pollution is minimised.  Particular 
care will be needed with lighting in the countryside.  Further advice on this can be 
found in Planning Practice Guidance website.  

 

Noise Impact 
Assessment 

Application proposals that raise issues of disturbance or are considered to be a 
noise sensitive development in what are considered to be noise sensitive areas 
should be supported by a Noise Impact Assessment prepared by a suitably 
qualified acoustician.  In some cases a noise assessment may be required for 
domestic wind turbines.  Further policy guidance is provided in the National 
Planning Policy Framework (March 2012).  Application proposals that raise specific 
issues regarding vibration should be supported by a Vibration Impact Assessment 
prepared by a suitably qualified acoustician.   

 

Open Space 
Assessment 

For development on public or private open space  or recreation areas, applications 
should be accompanied by plans showing existing or proposed open space within 
or adjoining the application site.  Applicants would need to demonstrate as part of 
the assessment that the land or buildings are surplus to requirements.  It is also 
expected that with certain residential schemes, new open space will either be 
provided on site or a commuted sum paid towards up-grading existing facilities or 

 



5 

 

making new provision on a different site. Information on open space requirements 
in respect of residential schemes can be found on the Council’s web site. 

Parking Provision 

Existing and proposed details of parking and access need to be provided for all 
new developments and clearly shown on the submitted plans.  If no parking is to be 
provided, this should be clearly stated.  All new developments should have access 
to a public highway shown in red as part of the application site. 

 

Photographs and 
Photomontages 

These are not essential but can be helpful to members of the public, Officers and 
Councillors in understanding the context of the application.  Photographs are 
expected to support major or complex schemes or proposals in sensitive locations. 

 

Planning 
Obligations/Draft 
Heads of Terms 

Planning Obligations or “Section 106 Agreements” are private agreements 
negotiated between Local Planning Authorities and persons with an interest in a 
piece of land.  Agreements are usually required in connection with major or 
complex schemes and occasionally with certain minor developments.   

 

Planning and 
Sustainability 
Statement 

This will usually be required in connection with major or complex schemes and will 
usually assess how the scheme accords with relevant national, regional and local 
planning policies as well as explaining the context and background to the 
development.  Proposals affecting theatres will require justification to enable the 
Theatres Trust to consider the effects of the development.  In the interests of 
making a difference to climate change, applicants will be expected to demonstrate 
how their proposals are making best use of renewable energy such as solar or 
wind power and/or using best practical means to reduce the carbon footprint of all 
new buildings.  For all new residential developments applicants will be expected to 
have regard to Sustainable Buildings and construction .  Applications for “major” 
developments should be accompanied by an Energy Statement which sets out the 
predicted energy consumption of the development along with any planned low or 
zero carbon energy sources, and to show that the Energy Hierarchy of the SP18 of 
the Local Plan Strategy has been considered by looking at reducing energy 
consumption on the site.  Applicants should provide details of how refuse will be 
dealt with, including provision of bin stores and re-cycling arrangements.  
Additional employment arising from the development can be highlighted. 

 

Statement of Need for 
Agricultural Dwellings 

Where a new agricultural dwelling is proposed a statement of the functional and 
financial need for the new dwelling unit in accordance with recognised practice. 

 

Structural Survey 

Structural surveys will be required in cases where it needs to be demonstrated that 
either a building is capable of being retained and converted, or that a building is 
incapable of conversion and needs to be removed. In either case factual evidence 
will be required to support the case 

 

Town Centre Uses 
(Evidence to 
Accompany 
Applications for Main 
Town Centre Uses) 

The National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012), provides policy guidance 
seeking to ensure the vitality of town centres. The Local Plan Strategy sets out 
when impact assessments are required: 
 Any application for more than 500 sq. m. of comparison retail  only schemes,  750 
sq. m of convenience only schemes, or where the scheme is a combination of 
convenience or comparison,  the threshold is set at 1000 sq. m of the total retail 
gross floor space, which is   development outside of a defined town centre and not 
in accordance with the Local Plan Strategy should be accompanied by an impact 
assessment to examine : 

• The impact of the proposal on existing, committed and planned public and 
private investment in a centre or centres in the catchment area of the 
proposal; and, 

• The impact of the proposal on town centre vitality and viability, including 
local consumer choice and trade in the town centre(s) and wider area, up 
to at least 5 years from the time the application is made. 

 

Transport Assessment 

A Transport Assessment (TA) or Transport Statement should be submitted as part 
of any planning application where the proposed development would generate 
significant amounts of movement

1
.  The coverage and detail of the Statement or 

Assessment should reflect the scale of the development and the extent of the 

 

                                                 
1
  Major Schemes Requiring Transport Assessments 

Development Site Area Gross Floor Area or Number of Units 

Food Retail 0.2 Ha. 1,000 sq. m. 

Non-food Retail 0.8 Ha. 1,000 sq. m. 

Office (B1) 0.8 Ha. 2,500 sq. m. 

Industry (B2/B8) 2.0 Ha. 6,000 sq. m. 

Residential 1.0 Ha. 80 units 

Other 60+ vehicle movements in any hour 

 

Page 25



6 

 

transport implications of the proposal.   
 
 
 
 

Travel Plan 
Where developments are likely to generate significant additional traffic or journeys 
to work a Travel Plan will be required 

 

Ventilation/Extraction 
Statement 

Details of the position and design of ventilation and extraction equipment including 
odour abatement techniques and acoustic noise characteristics will be required to 
accompany applications for restaurants and cafés, pubs, wine bars, other drinking 
establishments and hot food takeaways.  This information may be required for 
significant retail, business, industrial or leisure developments where substantial 
ventilation or extraction equipment is proposed.  Advice on suitable ventilation and 
extraction equipment can be obtained from the Environmental Health team 

 

 



1 

 

 
NORTH YORKSHIRE PLANNING AUTHORITIES VALIDATION REQUIREMENTS 
 

RDC2 : APPLICATION FOR OUTLINE* OR FULL PLANNING PERMISSION 

 

*  The information required for Outline Applications is subject to whether any matters are 
reserved to be determined at the Reserved Matters stage.  
 
Matters that can be reserved are: 
 
(a) access; 
(b) appearance; 
(c) landscaping; 
(d) layout; and 
(e) scale. 

 

 
For any application to be registered as a valid application it must be accompanied by the relevant forms, plans and 
supporting documents which are necessary to provide sufficient information for the application to be properly considered 
and determined.  These notes and the document “Validation Requirements for Planning and Other Applications 
Submitted under the Town and Country Planning Acts” which can be obtained from the Authority’s web site, are intended 
to guide you in putting your application together.  We can only accept your application as legally valid if all the necessary 
information is provided to an acceptable standard. 
 
Unless submitted electronically, one original with two copies of the application form, plans and supporting documents 
must be provided. 
 
Please return this form with your application with all relevant boxes ticked to illustrate the material submitted as part of 
the application. 

 

 √ 

1. FORMS 

Completed application form (signed and dated)  

2. PLANS with all dimensions in metres on all plans and drawings (subject to any matters reserved) 

Location Plan at a 
scale of 1:1250 or 
1:2500 to show: 

The direction of North  

Application site edged red/other land owned by the applicant edged blue  

Wherever possible, at least 2 named roads and surrounding buildings  

Block Plan at a scale of 
1:100 , 1:200 or 1:500 
to show: 

The direction of North  

 
Any site boundaries 
 

 

The proposed buildings/structures , 
Vehicular access; 
The position of any building or structure on the other side of such boundaries, and 
any buildings on site 

 

The type and height of boundary treatment  

Page 27



2 

 

Where relevant, details of surfacing and proposed materials for parking areas  

Existing and proposed 
elevations at a scale of 
1:50 or 1:100 to show: 

The works in relation to what is already there  

All sides of the proposal (blank elevations should also be included)  

The proposed building materials and the style, materials and finish of the windows 
and doors 

 

 

Existing and proposed 
floor plans to a scale 
of 1:50, 1:100 or 1:200 
to show: 

Where existing wall or buildings are to be demolished these should be clearly shown  

Details of the existing building(s) as well as the proposed development  

New buildings in context with adjacent buildings  

Existing and proposed 
site sections and 
finished floor and site 
levels to a scale of 
1:50 or 1:100 

Where a proposal involves a change in ground levels, illustrative drawings should be submitted to 
show both existing and finished floor levels to include details of foundations and eaves. 

 

For applications involving new buildings, information to demonstrate how proposed buildings relate 
to existing site levels (with reference to a fixed datum point) and neighbouring development. 

 

In the case of a sloping site, show how proposals relate to existing ground levels or where ground 
levels outside the extension would be modified 

 

Roof plans 
Where appropriate, at a scale of 1:50, 1:100 or 1:200  to show details such as the roofing material 
roof windows-  their location and means of opening 

 

3. CERTIFICATES 

Ownership (with 
Agricultural Holdings) 
Certificate Completed 

Correct certificate – A, B, C or D as required (see information sheet)   

4. FEE 

 
Appropriate fee.  For guidance refer to: A Guide to the Fees for Planning Applications in England 15 April 2015.  Additional 
information is available on the Planning Portals Guidance "Fees for planning applications". 
 

 

5. DESIGN AND ACCESS STATEMENT 

 
Required for any proposal that is a “major” development or if the development involves either the provision of one or more 
dwellings or new building(s) with more than 100 sq. m. of floor space and any part of the development is within a designated 
area (i.e. Conservation Area or World Heritage Site). For detailed guidance on the requirements for a Design and Access 
Statement refer to pages 14 and 15 of our main Validation Requirements Document.  
 

 

6. OTHER REQUIREMENTS 

Affordable Housing 
Statement 

This will be required for  housing developments where the number of units exceeds the threshold 
set out in the Authority’s Affordable Housing Policy for on-site provision of affordable housing, or it is 
a type of development where a commuted sum is required.  

 

Air Quality 
Assessment 

Where the development is proposed inside, or adjacent to an Air Quality Management Area 
(AQMA), or where the development could in itself result in the designation of an AQMA or where the 
grant of planning permission would conflict with, or render unworkable, elements of the Local 
Authority’s Air Quality Action Plan, applications should be supported by such information as is 
necessary to allow a full consideration of the impact of the proposal on the air quality of the area.  
Where AQMAs cover regeneration areas, developers should provide an Air Quality Assessment as 
part of the planning application.  

 

Biodiversity/Geological 
Survey and 
Assessment Report 

The Planning Authority must consider (as required by the NERC Act 2006)  the conservation of 
biodiversity when determining a planning application – this includes having regard to the 
safeguarding of species protected under the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981; the Conservation of 
Habitats and Species Regulations 2010; or the Badgers Act 1992; as well as designated sites and 
priority habitats.  Where a proposed development is likely to affect protected species, a designated 

 



3 

 

site, priority habitat or geological feature, the application must be accompanied by a 
Biodiversity/Geological Survey and 
Report.http://www.ryedale.gov.uk/attachments/article/330/Protected_species_and_habitats_form.pdf  

Community 
Infrastructure Levy  

Certain types of development are liable for the Ryedale District Council Community Infrastructure 
Levy Charge. Where development is for residential development, for supermarket development, or 
for retail warehouses, in the first instance the 'Planning Application Additional Information 
Requirement Form' must be completed for full planning permission. In Outline applications, this form 
may have been undertaken, depending on what matters were not to be reserved. The Council will 
need to be satisfied that there are no changes to the floorspace of the proposals when the Reserved 
Matters are submitted, and the CIL Liability is formally established.  

 

 

 

Flood Risk 
Assessment 

The need for a Flood Risk Assessment depends upon which Zone, defined by the 
Environment Agency, applies.  Generally if the site is within Zone 1and is less than 
1 ha in size  then a Flood Risk Assessment is not required.  Details of the Zones 
and the Environment Agency’s requirements can be found on the Environment 
Agency’s web site. Currently, this will require a Flood Risk Assessment for: 

• Any development of 1 hectare or more in Flood Zone 1 (to consider 
surface water drainage); and, 

• All proposals for development in Flood Zones 2 and 3 (including a change 
of use to a more vulnerable class of use) where required under Flood 
Risk Standing Advice as issued by the Environment Agency. 

. 
You may need to carry out a sequential test as part of your FRA if both of the 
following points apply: 

• The development is within flood zone 2 or 3 

• A sequential test hasn't already been applied on the proposed site for a 
development of the same type. 

 
If the sequential test shows that it isn't possible to use an alternative site, the 
exception test should be carried out for developments that are: 

• In flood zone 2 and are classed as highly vulnerable 

• More vulnerable in flood zone 3a or are essential infrastructure 
developments in flood zone 3a or 3b 

 
All proposals in High Risk Flood Zones must include information about alternative 
sites that have been considered in order to support a sequential test for the 
proposed development 
 
For more information and guidance on the sequential and exception tests please 

see the Environment Agency website. 

 
 

 

Foul Sewerage and 
Utilities Assessment 

Details of drainage should be provided for both foul and surface water.  You may 
need to contact Yorkshire Water to establish where the drains are.  Their web site 
address is www.yorkshirewater.co.uk   Applicants are encouraged to minimise the 
effect of surface water run-off in the planning of new developments through the use 
of sustainable drainage systems.  Advice on this can be found on the Environment 
Agency’s web site at www.environment-agency.gov.uk    
 
For major and complex schemes a statement must be provided which 
demonstrates that :- 
 
a) The availability of utility services (gas, electricity, telecommunications water, and 
foul and surface water sewage disposal (taking into account the capacity of the 
receiving water treatment works) has been examined and would not result in undue 
stress on the delivery of those services to the wider community, 
 
b) Proposals incorporate any utility company requirements for substations, 
telecommunications equipment or similar structures, 
 
c) The service routes have been planned to avoid as far as possible the potential 
for damage to trees and archaeological remains. 
 
Any development proposing non-mains drainage should include an assessment as 
required by  the National Planning Guidance (Planning Requirements in Respect of 
the Use of Non-Mains Drainage in New Development) including, where 

 

Page 29



4 

 

appropriate, results of a percolation test 

Heritage Statement 
(including historical, 
archaeological features 
and Scheduled Ancient 
Monuments) 

A Heritage Statement will need to accompany an application if it affects a Listed 
Building, Conservation Area, Historic Park or Garden, Registered Battlefield, World 
Heritage Site, Scheduled Monument or their setting.  They may also be required 
where the development would have an impact upon archaeological remains.  
Where a local list exists and a building is considered to be of historic interest, 
though not a listed building, the following information may be required - 

• Context/street-scene elevations where significant extensions are 
proposed on public elevations. 

• Photographs/photomontages of elevations. 

• Structural survey where the application proposes demolition or significant 
alterations to the structure of the building. 

Where the site is located within, or within the setting of, a Conservation Area it is 
expected that a statement will be submitted with any application about how the 
development relates to the Conservation Area, having regard to any Conservation 
Area Appraisal Document that may have been prepared by the Council.  Details of 
the Council’s Conservation Areas and Appraisal Documents can be found on the 
web site. 

 

Hydrogeological Risk 
Assessment  

This will only be required where it has been identified that  the application site is on 
a Ground Source Protection Zone. Further details are provided in the 
accompanying information section.  

 

Land Contamination 
Assessment 

Where contamination is known or suspected, or the proposed use would be 
particularly vulnerable (e.g. housing with gardens, schools, nurseries or 
allotments), a contamination assessment should be provided.  If necessary, 
information should be provided on the levels and extent of the contamination and 
how it is to be remediated in order to enable a determination to be made on 
whether or not a proposed development can proceed.  In some situations, a 
preliminary risk assessment may be appropriate comprising a desk study, walk-
over site reconnaissance and conceptual model (identifying potential pollutant 
sources, pathways and receptors as a basis for assessing risks and appraising 
options for remediation). 

 

Landscape  

Applications for types of development which have the potential to impact on the 
landscape significantly, or have been identified as being subject to EIA where there 
is an indentified landscape impact would need to  be accompanied by landscaping 
details in the form of a Landscape and Visual Impact Assessment (LVIA). This 
should include proposals for long term maintenance and landscape management.  
There should be reference to landscaping and detailed landscaping proposals 
which follow from the design concept in the Design and Access Statement, if 
required.  Existing trees and other vegetation should, where practicable, be 
retained in new developments and protected during the construction of the 
development. 

 

Land 
Stability/Geotechnical 
Report and/or Coal 
Mining Risk 
Assessment 

For new developments that are on or adjacent to land which is known or suspected 
to be unstable, a report by an appropriately qualified engineer shall be submitted 
giving details of how land conditions are to be dealt with during the course of the 
development.  Where the reports show that there is potential for instability details 
of arrangements for monitoring of ground water shall be submitted together with 
details of any necessary remediation details to prevent future landslips. 
 
All non-householder applications falling within a Coal Mining Referral Area (as 
defined by the Coal Authority and held by the Local Planning Authority) must be 
accompanied by a Coal Mining Risk Assessment prepared by a suitably qualified 
and competent person.  The risk assessment should contain : 
 

• Site specific coal mining information – including past/present/future 
underground mining, shallow coal workings, mine entries (shafts or adits), 
mine gas and any recorded surface hazards. 

• Assessment of risks – identify what risks (including cumulative effects) 
this information pose to the proposed development. 

• Mitigation measures – identify how coal mining issues have influenced the 
proposed development (including any changes that have been 
incorporated into the development) and whether any other mitigation 
measures are required to manage those issues. 

 
Any development that involves intrusive activities which intersect, disturb or enter 
any coal seams, coal mine workings or mine entries will require the prior written 
permission of the Coal Authority. 

 



5 

 

Lighting Assessment 

If the application involves significant new lighting, in terms of floodlighting, or 
lighting to car parks or open land, then a lighting assessment prepared by a 
suitably qualified lighting engineer will be required both to minimise the effect upon 
nearby residential properties and ensure that light pollution is minimised.  Particular 
care will be needed with lighting in the countryside.  Further advice on this can be 
found in Planning Practice Guidance website.  

 

Noise Impact 
Assessment 

Application proposals that raise issues of disturbance or are considered to be a 
noise sensitive development in what are considered to be noise sensitive areas 
should be supported by a Noise Impact Assessment prepared by a suitably 
qualified acoustician.  In some cases a noise assessment may be required for 
domestic wind turbines.  Further policy guidance is provided in the National 
Planning Policy Framework (March 2012).  Application proposals that raise specific 
issues regarding vibration should be supported by a Vibration Impact Assessment 
prepared by a suitably qualified acoustician.   

 

Open Space 
Assessment 

For development on public or private open space  or recreation areas, applications 
should be accompanied by plans showing existing or proposed open space within 
or adjoining the application site.  Applicants would need to demonstrate as part of 
the assessment that the land or buildings are surplus to requirements.  It is also 
expected that with certain residential schemes, new open space will either be 
provided on site or a commuted sum paid towards up-grading existing facilities or 
making new provision on a different site. Information on open space requirements 
in respect of residential schemes can be found on the Council’s web site. 

 

Parking Provision 

Existing and proposed details of parking and access need to be provided for all 
new developments and clearly shown on the submitted plans.  If no parking is to be 
provided, this should be clearly stated.  All new developments should have access 
to a public highway shown in red as part of the application site. 

 

Photographs and 
Photomontages 

These are not essential but can be helpful to members of the public, Officers and 
Councillors in understanding the context of the application.  Photographs are 
expected to support major or complex schemes or proposals in sensitive locations. 

 

Planning 
Obligations/Draft 
Heads of Terms 

Planning Obligations or “Section 106 Agreements” are private agreements 
negotiated between Local Planning Authorities and persons with an interest in a 
piece of land.  Agreements are usually required in connection with major or 
complex schemes and occasionally with certain minor developments.   

 

Planning and 
Sustainability 
Statement 

This will usually be required in connection with major or complex schemes and will 
usually assess how the scheme accords with relevant national, regional and local 
planning policies as well as explaining the context and background to the 
development.  Proposals affecting theatres will require justification to enable the 
Theatres Trust to consider the effects of the development.  In the interests of 
making a difference to climate change, applicants will be expected to demonstrate 
how their proposals are making best use of renewable energy such as solar or 
wind power and/or using best practical means to reduce the carbon footprint of all 
new buildings.  For all new residential developments applicants will be expected to 
have regard to Sustainable Buildings and construction .  Applications for “major” 
developments should be accompanied by an Energy Statement which sets out the 
predicted energy consumption of the development along with any planned low or 
zero carbon energy sources, and to show that the Energy Hierarchy of the SP18 of 
the Local Plan Strategy has been considered by looking at reducing energy 
consumption on the site.  Applicants should provide details of how refuse will be 
dealt with, including provision of bin stores and re-cycling arrangements.  
Additional employment arising from the development can be highlighted. 

 

Statement of Need for 
Agricultural Dwellings 

Where a new agricultural dwelling is proposed a statement of the functional and 
financial need for the new dwelling unit in accordance with recognised practice. 

 

Structural Survey 

Structural surveys will be required in cases where it needs to be demonstrated that 
either a building is capable of being retained and converted, or that a building is 
incapable of conversion and needs to be removed. In either case factual evidence 
will be required to support the case 

 

Town Centre Uses 
(Evidence to 
Accompany 
Applications for Main 
Town Centre Uses) 

The National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012), provides policy guidance 
seeking to ensure the vitality of town centres. The Local Plan Strategy sets out 
when impact assessments are required: 
 Any application for more than 500 sq. m. of comparison retail  only schemes,  750 
sq. m of convenience only schemes, or where the scheme is a combination of 
convenience or comparison,  the threshold is set at 1000 sq. m of the total retail 
gross floor space, which is   development outside of a defined town centre and not 
in accordance with the Local Plan Strategy should be accompanied by an impact 
assessment to examine : 

• The impact of the proposal on existing, committed and planned public and 
private investment in a centre or centres in the catchment area of the 

 

Page 31



6 

 

proposal; and, 

• The impact of the proposal on town centre vitality and viability, including 
local consumer choice and trade in the town centre(s) and wider area, up 
to at least 5 years from the time the application is made. 

Transport Assessment 

A Transport Assessment (TA) or Transport Statement should be submitted as part 
of any planning application where the proposed development would generate 
significant amounts of movement

1
.  The coverage and detail of the Statement or 

Assessment should reflect the scale of the development and the extent of the 
transport implications of the proposal.   
 
 
 
 

 

Travel Plan 
Where developments are likely to generate significant additional traffic or journeys 
to work a Travel Plan will be required 

 

Ventilation/Extraction 
Statement 

Details of the position and design of ventilation and extraction equipment including 
odour abatement techniques and acoustic noise characteristics will be required to 
accompany applications for restaurants and cafés, pubs, wine bars, other drinking 
establishments and hot food takeaways.  This information may be required for 
significant retail, business, industrial or leisure developments where substantial 
ventilation or extraction equipment is proposed.  Advice on suitable ventilation and 
extraction equipment can be obtained from the Environmental Health team 

 

 

                                                 
1
  Major Schemes Requiring Transport Assessments 

Development Site Area Gross Floor Area or Number of Units 

Food Retail 0.2 Ha. 1,000 sq. m. 

Non-food Retail 0.8 Ha. 1,000 sq. m. 

Office (B1) 0.8 Ha. 2,500 sq. m. 

Industry (B2/B8) 2.0 Ha. 6,000 sq. m. 

Residential 1.0 Ha. 80 units 

Other 60+ vehicle movements in any hour 

 



 
NORTH YORKSHIRE PLANNING AUTHORITIES VALIDATION REQUIREMENTS 
 

RDC3 : APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF RESERVED MATTERS 

 
For any application to be registered as a valid application it must be accompanied by the relevant forms, plans and 
supporting documents which are necessary to provide sufficient information for the application to be properly considered 
and determined.  These notes and the document “Validation Requirements for Planning and Other Applications 
Submitted under the Town and Country Planning Acts” which can be obtained from the Authority’s web site, are intended 
to guide you in putting your application together.  We can only accept your application as legally valid if all the necessary 
information is provided to an acceptable standard. 
 
Unless submitted electronically, one original with two  copies of the application form, plans and supporting documents 
must be provided. 
 
Please return this form with your application with all relevant boxes ticked to illustrate the material submitted as part of 
the application. 

 

 √ 

1. FORMS 

Completed application form (signed and dated)  

2. PLANS with all dimensions in metres on all plans and drawings 

Location Plan at a 
scale of 1:1250 or 
1:2500 to show: 

The direction of North  

Application site edged red/other land owned by the applicant edged blue  

Wherever possible, at least 2 named roads and surrounding buildings  

Block Plan at a scale of 
1:100,  1:200 or 1:500  
to show: 

The direction of North  

Any site boundaries  

The proposed buildings/structures , 
Vehicular access; 
The position of any building or structure on the other side of such boundaries or on 
the site 

 

The type and height of boundary treatment  

Where relevant, details of surfacing and proposed materials for parking areas  

Existing and proposed 
elevations at a scale of 
1:50 or 1:100 to show: 

The works in relation to what is already there  

All sides of the proposal (blank elevations should also be included)  

Where possible, the proposed building materials and the style, materials and finish 
of the windows and doors 

 

 
  

Page 33



Existing and proposed 
floor plans to a scale of 
1:50 ,1:100 or 1:200 to 
show: 

 
Where existing wall or buildings are to be demolished these should be clearly 
shown 
 

 

Details of the existing building(s) as well as the proposed development  

New buildings in context with adjacent buildings  

Existing and proposed 
site sections and 
finished floor and site 
levels to a scale of 
1:50 , 1:100 or 1:200 

Where a proposal involves a change in ground levels, illustrative drawings should 
be submitted to show both existing and finished floor levels to include details of 
foundations and eaves. 

 

For applications involving new buildings, information to demonstrate how proposed 
buildings relate to existing site levels (with reference to a fixed datum point) and 
neighbouring development. 

 

In the case of a sloping site, show how proposals relate to existing ground levels or 
where ground levels outside the extension would be modified 

 

Roof plans 
Where appropriate, at a scale of 1:50, 1:100 or 1:200  to show details such as the 
roofing material and their location 

 

3. FEE 

 
Appropriate fee.  For guidance refer to A Guide to the Fees for Planning Applications in England 15 April 
2015.  Additional information is available on the Planning Portals Guidance "Fees for planning applications". 
 

 

4. OTHER REQUIREMENTS 

 
Such particulars as are necessary to deal with the matters reserved in the outline planning 
permission. Refer to the Outline Planning Permission and refer to the accompanying guidance 
document to establish what information is required.  
 

 

Certain types of development are liable for the Ryedale District Council Community Infrastructure Levy 
Charge. Where development is for residential development, for supermarket development, or for retail 
warehouses, in the first instance the 'Planning Application Additional Information Requirement Form' must be 
completed. In some situations, this form may have been undertaken for the outline approval, depending on 
what matters were not to be reserved, but the Council will need to be satisfied that there are no changes to 
the floorspace of the proposals when the Reserved Matters are submitted, and the CIL Liability is formally 
established. 

 

 
 



 
 

NORTH YORKSHIRE PLANNING AUTHORITIES VALIDATION REQUIREMENTS 
RDC4 : APPLICATION FOR LISTED BUILDING CONSENT 

 
For any application to be registered as a valid application it must be accompanied by the relevant forms, plans and 
supporting documents which are necessary to provide sufficient information for the application to be properly considered 
and determined.  These notes and the document “Validation Requirements for Planning and Other Applications 
Submitted under the Town and Country Planning Acts” which can be obtained from the Authority’s web site, are intended 
to guide you in putting your application together.  We can only accept your application as legally valid if all the necessary 
information is provided to an acceptable standard. 
 
Unless submitted electronically, one original with two copies of the application form, plans and supporting documents 
must be provided. 
 
Please return this form with your application with all relevant boxes ticked to illustrate the material submitted as part of 
the application. 

 

 √ 

1. FORMS 

Completed application form (signed and dated)  

2. PLANS with all dimensions in metres on all plans and drawings 

Location Plan at a scale of 
1:1250 or 1:2500 to show: 

The direction of North  

Application site edged red/other land owned by the applicant edged blue  

Wherever possible, at least 2 named roads and surrounding buildings  

Block Plan at a scale of 
1:100, 1:200, or 1:500  to 
show: 

The direction of North  

Any site boundaries  

The works as proposed, for example  extension, and its relationship to 
existing buildings on the site .  The position of any building or structure on the 
other side of such boundaries 

 

Existing and proposed 
elevations at a scale of 1:50 
or 1:100 to show: 

The proposed works in relation to what is already there, including any 
openings in existing walls 

 

All sides of the proposal (blank elevations should also be included)  

The proposed building materials and the style, materials and finish of the 
windows and doors 

 

Existing and proposed floor 
plans to a scale of 1:50 or 
1:100 to show: 

 
Where existing walls or buildings are to be demolished these should be clearly 
shown 
 

 

Details of the existing building(s) as well as the proposed works  

New buildings in context with adjacent buildings  

 
  

Page 35



Details of  features plans to 
scale of 1:10 or 1:20 

 
Plans to a scale between 1:10 or 1:20 to show all new doors, windows in plan and cross-
section (and their reveal), stairs, shop-fronts, panelling, fireplaces, plaster moulding and 
other decorative details. 
 

 

Existing and proposed site 
sections and finished floor 
and site levels to a scale of 
1:50 or 1:100 

Where a proposal involves a change in ground levels, illustrative drawings should be 
submitted to show both existing and finished floor levels to include details of foundations and 
eaves. 

 

For applications involving new buildings, information to demonstrate how proposed buildings 
relate to existing site levels (with reference to a fixed datum point) and neighbouring 
development. 

 

In the case of a sloping site, show how proposals relate to existing ground levels or where 
ground levels outside the extension would be modified 

 

Roof plans 
Where appropriate, at a scale of 1:50 or 1:100 to show details such as the roofing material, 
any openings (such as roof lights/dormers) and their location 

 

3. CERTIFICATES 

Ownership Certificate 
Completed 

Correct certificate – A, B, C or D as required  

4. OTHER REQUIREMENTS 

Biodiversity Survey and 
Assessment Report  

Required where Listed Building Consent is sought and planning permission is not required. 
Significant alterations are proposed to the roof or where an empty building is to be 
subdivided or altered. This is necessary for the Local Planning authority to fulfil its 
obligations under the NERC Act 2006, and establish any impacts on protected species such 
as bats and barn owls. See information provided in: 
 
http://www.ryedale.gov.uk/attachments/article/330/Protected_species_and_habitats_form.pdf 

 

Heritage Statement 

 
A Heritage Statement (also referred to as a ‘Statement of Significance and Impact’) is 
required in all cases and is a document that is necessary to understand the potential impact 
(positive or negative) of the proposal on the significance of the Listed Building or structure, 
and any curtilage Listed features They should be completed to a level of thoroughness 
proportionate to the relative importance of the building or structure whose fabric or setting is 
affected.  
 
As a minimum,  it will be necessary to undertake the following steps: 
 

1. Check the Local Development Plan, main local and national records including the 
relevant Historic Environment Record, statutory and local lists, the Heritage 
Gateway, the National Monuments Record, and other relevant sources of 
information that would provide an understanding of the history of the place and the 
value the Listed building or structure holds for society 

2. Examine the Listed building or structure and its setting.  This should comprise a 
thorough visual and physical analysis of the building or structure including its setting 
and context. 

3. Consider whether the nature of the significance requires an expert assessment to 
gain the necessary level of understanding. 

 
For further guidance on the application of policy in relation to the Historic Environment see 
the National Planning Policy Framework.  
 
Good practice would recommend that a Heritage Statement should contain: 
 

• An analysis of the nature, extent and importance of the significance of the Listed 
building or structure in relation to the archaeological, architectural, artistic or historic 
interest associated with the building.  

• A description of those elements which contribute to the significance of the Listed 
building or structure likely to be affected by the proposals 

• An assessment of the contribution which the setting makes to that significance 

• An assessment of the likely impact which the proposals will have upon those 
elements which contribute to the significance of the Listed building/structure. 

• The principles of, and justification for, the proposed works. 
 
 
 

 



 
 

The application should also include: 

• A suitably detailed schedule of works to the Listed building or structure 

• Where an application site includes, or is likely to include, archaeological remains, 
the Heritage Statement will be expected to include an appropriate desk-based 
assessment of the impact which the proposals might have on these remains.  

 
NOTE: 
Where a  Design & Access Statement is also required, applicants can integrate their 
Statement of Significance & Impact into the Design & Access Statement or they can submit 
them as two separate Statements. 
 
Where the ‘Statements’ are to be integrated, full adherence to this guidance note, in relation 
to any application relating to a Designated Heritage Asset, should be made. 
 
Where the extent of the impact of the proposal on the significance of any heritage assets 
affected cannot adequately be understood from the application and supporting documents 
the application may not be validated.  If an application is validated but is subsequently found 
to be deficient either in the depth or extent of the description of significance and the impacts, 
the Local Planning Authority has the power under   Article 11 (3) The Town and Country 
Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015 to require further 
information from the applicant.  This may include the assessment of the asset by an 
appropriately qualified expert. 
 

Street scene or perspective 
elevations 

Required where significant extensions are proposed on public elevations.  

Photographs/photomontages Helpful to illustrate all affected elevations and details.  

Structural Survey 

 
Required where : 
 

• the application proposes demolition or significant alterations to the structure of the 
building. 

• the proposed involves heavier floor loading (e.g. conversions). 
 

 

 

Page 37



 
NORTH YORKSHIRE PLANNING AUTHORITIES VALIDATION REQUIREMENTS 

RDC5 : APPLICATION FOR ADVERTISEMENT CONSENT 

 
For any application to be registered as a valid application it must be accompanied by the relevant forms, plans and 
supporting documents which are necessary to provide sufficient information for the application to be properly considered 
and determined.  These notes and the document “Validation Requirements for Planning and Other Applications 
Submitted under the Town and Country Planning Acts” which can be obtained from the Authority’s web site, are intended 
to guide you in putting your application together.  We can only accept your application as legally valid if all the necessary 
information is provided to an acceptable standard. 
 
Unless submitted electronically, one original with two copies of the application form, plans and supporting documents 
must be provided. 
 
Please return this form with your application with all relevant boxes ticked to illustrate the material submitted as part of 
the application. 

 

 √ 

1. FORMS 

 
Completed application form (signed and dated) 
 

 

2. PLANS with all dimensions in metres on all plans and drawings 

Location Plan at a 
scale of 1:1250 or 
1:2500 to show: 

 
A plan which identifies the land to which the application relates drawn to an 
identified scale, identifying the location of the site by reference to at least two 
named roads, identifying the proposed position of the advertisement(s) and 
showing the direction of North 
 

 

Existing and proposed 
elevations at a scale of 
1:50 or 1:100 to show: 

The advertisement(s) in relation to what is already there(position on the building, or 
in the site), 

 

Advertisement details 
at a scale of 1:20 or 
1:50 to show: 

 
Advertisement size, siting, materials and colours to be used, height above ground, 
extent of projection and details of the method and colour(s) of illumination (if 
applicable) 
 

 

2. FEE 

 
Appropriate fee.  For guidance refer to A Guide to the Fees for Planning Applications in England 15 April 
2015.  Additional information is available on the Planning Portals Guidance "Fees for planning applications". 
 

 

3. OTHER REQUIREMENTS 

Photographs or 
photomontages 

Helpful to illustrate the proposal in its context with other forms of advertisement or 
its appearance on the building/street scene. 

 

 



 
 
NORTH YORKSHIRE PLANNING AUTHORITIES VALIDATION REQUIREMENTS 
 

RDC6 : APPLICATION FOR LAWFUL DEVELOPMENT CERTIFICATE 

 

The burden of proof in a Lawful Development Certificate is firmly with the applicant and 
therefore sufficient and precise information should be provided 

  
For any application to be registered as a valid application it must be accompanied by the relevant forms, plans and 
supporting documents which are necessary to provide sufficient information for the application to be properly considered 
and determined.  These notes and the document “Validation Requirements for Planning and Other Applications 
Submitted under the Town and Country Planning Acts” which can be obtained from the Authority’s web site, are intended 
to guide you in putting your application together.  We can only accept your application as legally valid if all the necessary 
information is provided to an acceptable standard. 
 
Unless submitted electronically, one original with two copies of the application form, plans and supporting documents 
must be provided. 
 
Please return this form with your application with all relevant boxes ticked to illustrate the material submitted as part of 
the application. 

 

 √ 

1. FORMS 

Completed application form (signed and dated)  

2. PLANS with all dimensions in metres on all plans and drawings 

Location Plan at a 
scale of 1:1250 or 
1:2500 to show: 

A plan which identifies the land to which the application relates drawn to an 
identified scale (see left); 
identifying the location of the site by reference to at least two named roads (where 
possible);  
showing the direction of North; and 
Application site edged red/other land owned by the applicant edged blue 

 

Existing and proposed 
elevations at a scale of 
1:50 or 1:100 to show: 

Where the application is for an existing or proposed development: 
All elevations of the buildings/structures 
 

 

Existing and proposed 
floor plans to a scale of 
1:50 or 1:100 

Where the application is for an existing or proposed development: 
 

 

Site Block  Plan at a 
scale of 1:50 ,1:100, 
1:200, or 1:500 

Where the application is for an existing or proposed development:  
The proposed/actual  buildings/structures , 
Vehicular access; 
The position of any building or structure on the other side of such boundaries; and 
Boundary treatments 

 

3. FEE 

 
Appropriate fee.  For guidance refer to A Guide to the Fees for Planning Applications in England 15 April 
2015.  Additional information is available on the Planning Portals Guidance "Fees for planning applications". 
 

 

4. OTHER REQUIREMENTS 

Sworn affidavit(s) from 
people with personal 
knowledge of the use 
or development 

Required where the application is for an existing use or development  

Page 39



Supporting Statement 
and other relevant 
supporting information 

To explain and clarify the application with reference to all supporting information  

 



 
 
NORTH YORKSHIRE PLANNING AUTHORITIES VALIDATION REQUIREMENTS 
 

RDC7 : APPLICATIONS FOR PRIOR NOTIFICATION OF PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT 

BY TELECOMMUNICATIONS CODE SYSTEM OPERATORS 

 
For any application to be registered as a valid application it must be accompanied by the relevant forms, plans and 
supporting documents which are necessary to provide sufficient information for the application to be properly considered 
and determined.  These notes and the document “Validation Requirements for Planning and Other Applications 
Submitted under the Town and Country Planning Acts” which can be obtained from the Authority’s web site, are intended 
to guide you in putting your application together.  We can only accept your application as legally valid if all the necessary 
information is provided to an acceptable standard. 
 
Unless submitted electronically, one original with two copies of the application form, plans and supporting documents 
must be provided. 
 
Please return this form with your application with all relevant boxes ticked to illustrate the material submitted as part of 
the application. 

 

 √ 
 

1. FORMS 

 

For applications for Prior Notification of Proposed Development by Telecommunications code system operators the 
Council encourages the use of the appropriate Standard Application Form however a written description of the proposed 
development is acceptable in accordance with  The Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) 
(England) Order 2015  Schedule 2, part 16  
 
 

 
Completed application form (signed and dated)  for the proposed development 
 

 

2. PLANS 

Location Plan at a 
scale of 1:1250 or 
1:2500 to show: 

The direction of North  

Wherever possible, at least 2 named roads and surrounding buildings  

The siting of the apparatus with all dimensions in metres on all plans and drawings  

Application site edged red/other land owned by the applicant edged blue  

Block Plan at a scale of 
1:100 , 1:200 or 1:500 
to show: 

The direction of North  

 
Any site boundaries 
 

 

The details of the apparatus, any inspection cabinets  

The type and height of boundary treatment (if applicable)  

Existing and proposed 
elevations at a scale of 
1:50 or 1:100 to show: 

Mode of apparatus, whether stand alone or attached to existing buildings  

Page 41



3. CERTIFICATES 

 
Evidence that the developer has given notice of the proposed development in accordance with Class . 
Schedule 2 (16)  The Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) (England) Order 2015   
 

 

4. FEE 

 
Appropriate fee.  For guidance refer to:  A Guide to the Fees for Planning Applications in England 15 April 
2015.  Additional information is available on the Planning Portals Guidance "Fees for planning applications". 
 

 

5. OTHER REQUIREMENTS 

 
Where the proposed development consists of the installation of a mast within three kilometres of the 
perimeter of an aerodrome, evidence that the developer has notified the Civil Aviation Authority, the 
Secretary of State for Defence or the Aerodrome operator in accordance with A.3(2) of Part 24 of Schedule 2 
to the General Permitted Development Order 1995 
 

 

 
A signed declaration that the equipment and installation has been designed to be in full compliance with the 
requirements of the radio frequency (RF) public exposure guidelines of the International Commission on Non-
Ionizing Radiation Protection (ICNIRP) 
 

 

 
Supplementary Information Template (as set out in Annex F of the Code of Best Practice on Mobile Phone 
Network Development) and details of the proposal as outlined in paragraphs 70-82 of the Code of Best 
Practice 
 

 

Acoustic report where relevant  

Any other relevant additional information  

 



 
NORTH YORKSHIRE PLANNING AUTHORITIES VALIDATION REQUIREMENTS 
 

RDC8: APPLICATIONS FOR PRIOR NOTIFICATION OF AGRICULTURAL OR 

FORESTRY DEVELOPMENT 

(including proposed buildings, roads, excavation/deposit of waste 
material from the farm and fish tanks) 

 
For any application to be registered as a valid application it must be accompanied by the relevant forms, plans and 
supporting documents which are necessary to provide sufficient information for the application to be properly considered 
and determined.  These notes and the document “Validation Requirements for Planning and Other Applications 
Submitted under the Town and Country Planning Acts” which can be obtained from the Authority’s web site, are intended 
to guide you in putting your application together.  We can only accept your application as legally valid if all the necessary 
information is provided to an acceptable standard. 
 
Unless submitted electronically, one original with one copies of the application form, plans and supporting documents 
must be provided. 
 
Please return this form with your application with all relevant boxes ticked to illustrate the material submitted as part of 
the application. 

 

 √ 
 
1. FORMS 
 
For applications for Prior Notification of Agricultural or Forestry Development the Council encourages the use of the 
appropriate Standard Application Form however a written description of the proposed development and of the materials to 
be used is acceptable in accordance with  Part 6,  Schedule 2, The Town and Country Planning (General Permitted 
Development) (England) Order 2015. 
 

 
Completed application form (signed and dated) or written description of the proposed development and 
materials to be used. 
 
Please note that Qu.5 "What is the area of the proposed agricultural unit" requires the area of the entire 
agricultural holding in hectares as opposed to the footprint of the new development only, or the field in which 
it is situated.   
 
The 'parcel of land' refers to the uninterrupted contiguous area of the holding around the proposal, without 
breaks in land ownership or other features such as roads. 
 
 

 

2. PLANS with all dimensions in metres on all plans and drawings 

Location Plan at a 
scale of 1:1250 or 
1:2500 to show: 

The direction of North  

The proposed building/unit  

Application site edged red/other land owned by the applicant edged blue  

Wherever possible, at least 2 named roads and surrounding buildings  

3. FEE 

 
Appropriate fee.   A Guide to the Fees for Planning Applications in England 15 April 2015.  Additional 
information is available on the Planning Portal's Guidance "Fees for planning applications". 

 

Page 43



 

4. OTHER REQUIREMENTS 

Existing and Proposed 
Elevations at a scale of 
1:50 or 1:100 

Where the application is for prior notification of a proposed building that is stand 
alone and not part of an existing group of farm buildings 

 

Existing and proposed 
floor plans to a scale of 
1:50 or 1:100 

Where the application is for prior notification of a proposed building that is stand 
alone and not part of an existing group of farm buildings 

 

 
Planning Statement of need and functional requirements for new buildings or roads with reference to 
landscape impact 
 

 

 
Planning Statement of need and functional requirements for excavation/deposit of waste materials with 
reference to landscape impact 
 

 

 
 
 



 
NORTH YORKSHIRE PLANNING AUTHORITIES VALIDATION REQUIREMENTS 
 

RDC9 : APPLICATION FOR TREE WORKS: 
WORKS TO TREES SUBJECT OF A TREE PRESERVATION ORDER (TPO)  

OR 
 NOTIFICATION OF PROPOSED WORKS TO TREES IN A CONSERVATION AREA 

 
For any application to be registered as a valid application it must be accompanied by the relevant forms, plans and 
supporting documents which are necessary to provide sufficient information for the application to be properly considered 
and determined.  These notes and the document “Validation Requirements for Planning and Other Applications 
Submitted under the Town and Country Planning Acts” which can be obtained from the Authority’s web site, are intended 
to guide you in putting your application together.  We can only accept your application as legally valid if all the necessary 
information is provided to an acceptable standard. 
 
Unless submitted electronically, one original with two copies of the application form, plans and supporting documents 
must be provided. 
 
Please return this form with your application with all relevant boxes ticked to illustrate the material submitted as part of 
the application. 

 

 √ 

1. FORMS 

 
Completed application form (signed and dated) 
 

 

2. PLANS 

Location Plan at a 
scale of 1:1250 or 
1:2500 to show: 

The direction of North  

Position of the trees clearly marked in red, and identified by a reference and details 
of the species. If the trees are subject to a TPO and have their own reference this 
should be used.  

 

Wherever possible, at least 2 named roads and surrounding buildings  

3. OTHER REQUIREMENTS 

All applications 
A full and clear specification of the works to be carried out including photographs to 
each tree 

 

Applications for works 
to trees protected by a 
Tree Preservation 
Order 

Statement of reasons for the proposed work  

Evidence in support of statement of reasons.  In particular, you should provide: 
 

• a report by a tree professional (e.g. arboriculturist or horticultural adviser) 
if your reasons relate to the health and/or safety of the tree(s); and, 

 

• a report by an engineer or surveyor, together with one from a tree 
professional (arboriculturist) if you are alleging subsidence damage 

 

 

Proposals for any replanting with details of position, species, sizes of trees and 
maintenance programme 

 

 

Page 45



 
 
NORTH YORKSHIRE PLANNING AUTHORITIES VALIDATION REQUIREMENTS 
 

RDC10 : APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF DETAILS RESERVED BY CONDITION 

 
For any application to be registered as a valid application it must be accompanied by the relevant forms, plans and 
supporting documents which are necessary to provide sufficient information for the application to be properly considered 
and determined.  These notes and the document “Validation Requirements for Planning and Other Applications 
Submitted under the Town and Country Planning Acts” which can be obtained from the Authority’s web site, are intended 
to guide you in putting your application together.  We can only accept your application as legally valid if all the necessary 
information is provided to an acceptable standard. 
 
Unless submitted electronically, one original with one  copy of the application form, plans and supporting documents 
must be provided. 
 
Please return this form with your application with all relevant boxes ticked to illustrate the material submitted as part of 
the application. 

 

 √ 

1. FORMS 

 
Completed application form (signed and dated). 
 
Please note that if all conditions to be formally discharged are not dealt with on the initial application then 
further applications to discharge remaining conditions will be required with appropriate fees. 
 
When submitting additional information it should be clear which condition each individual piece of  
information refers to. This could be undertaken in a covering letter. 
 

 

2. PLANS with all dimensions in metres on all plans and drawings 

Location Plan at a 
scale of 1:1250 or 
1:2500 to show: 

The direction of North  

Application site edged red/other land owned by the applicant edged blue  

Wherever possible, at least 2 named roads and surrounding buildings  

Plans and drawings as necessary to deal with the matters reserved by conditions of the permission.  All 
detailed drawings should include a scale bar where appropriate. 

 

3. OTHER INFORMATION 

Such particulars as are necessary to deal with the matters reserved by conditions of the permission. 
With conditions which require the assessment of materials, these  materials should be  available to view on 
site, as per the specification of the condition (such as a sample panel) which shows both the stone/brick the 
coursing and the pointing . 
 
 

 

4. FEE 

 
Appropriate fee.  For guidance refer to  A Guide to the Fees for Planning Applications in England 15 April 
2015.  Additional information is available on the Planning Portals Guidance "Fees for planning applications". 

 

 



 
 
NORTH YORKSHIRE PLANNING AUTHORITIES VALIDATION REQUIREMENTS 
 

RDC11 : APPLICATION FOR REMOVAL OR VARIATION OF A CONDITION 
FOLLOWING THE GRANT OF PLANNING PERMISSION (SECTION 73 OF THE TOWN 

AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990) 
 
For any application to be registered as a valid application it must be accompanied by the relevant forms, plans and 
supporting documents which are necessary to provide sufficient information for the application to be properly considered 
and determined.  These notes and the document “Validation Requirements for Planning and Other Applications 
Submitted under the Town and Country Planning Acts” which can be obtained from the Authority’s web site, are intended 
to guide you in putting your application together.  We can only accept your application as legally valid if all the necessary 
information is provided to an acceptable standard. 
 
Unless submitted electronically, one original with two copies of the application form, plans and supporting documents 
must be provided. 
 
Please return this form with your application with all relevant boxes ticked to illustrate the material submitted as part of 
the application. 

 

 √ 

1. FORMS 

 
Completed application form (signed and dated) 
 

 

2. PLANS with all dimensions in metres on all plans and drawings 

Location Plan at a 
scale of 1:1250 or 
1:2500 to show: 

The direction of North  

Application site edged red/other land owned by the applicant edged blue  

Wherever possible, at least 2 named roads and surrounding buildings  

Plans and drawings necessary to deal with the matters reserved by conditions of the permission.  All detailed 
drawings should include a scale bar where appropriate. 

 

3. CERTIFICATES 

Ownership Certificate 
Completed  
(Agricultural Holdings 
Certificate Completed) 

Correct certificate – A, B, C or D as required  

4. FEE 

Appropriate fee.  For guidance refer to  A Guide to the Fees for Planning Applications in England 15 April 
2015.  Additional information is available on the Planning Portals Guidance "Fees for planning applications". 

 

5. OTHER REQUIREMENTS 

Statement supporting the proposal with reference to the relevant condition(s); reasons for the condition(s) 
having been imposed; and any proposed replacement condition(s).   
 
In terms of any conditions relating to biodiversity, evidence from Natural England (in terms of licensing) will 
be required. 

 

 

Page 47



 
 
NORTH YORKSHIRE PLANNING AUTHORITIES VALIDATION REQUIREMENTS 
 

RDC12: APPLICATION FOR HEDGEROW REMOVAL NOTICE 

 
For any application to be registered as a valid application it must be accompanied by the relevant forms, plans and 
supporting documents which are necessary to provide sufficient information for the application to be properly considered 
and determined.  These notes and the document “Validation Requirements for Planning and Other Applications 
Submitted under the Town and Country Planning Acts” which can be obtained from the Authority’s web site, are intended 
to guide you in putting your application together.  We can only accept your application as legally valid if all the necessary 
information is provided to an acceptable standard. 
 
Unless submitted electronically, one original with two copies of the application form, plans and supporting documents 
must be provided. 
 
Please return this form with your application with all relevant boxes ticked to illustrate the material submitted as part of 
the application. 

 

 √ 

1. FORMS 

 
A completed form or the form set out in Schedule 4 to the Hedgerow Regulations 1997 (signed and dated) 
 

 

2. PLANS 

Location Plan 

The plan should clearly show the location and length of the hedgerow(s) to be 
removed.  If possible, please provide a plan to a scale of 1:2500.   A different scale 
can be used so long as it shows clearly the location and length of the hedgerow or 
hedgerows that you wish to remove. The Map should also provide sufficient means 
to identify the location of the hedgerow, including at least one named road, and 
other features to allow the hedgerow to be precisely located and identified.  

 

3. OTHER REQUIREMENTS 

 
Evidence of the date that the hedgerow was planted 
 

 

An arboricultural assessment (where trees are to be removed)  

A biodiversity survey and report  

 
Planning Statement addressing the significance of the hedgerow including evidence from the County 
Records Office; and the County Archaeological Service about the particular hedgerow(s). 
 

 

 
 
 



 
 
NORTH YORKSHIRE PLANNING AUTHORITIES VALIDATION REQUIREMENTS 
 

RDC13: APPLICATION TO MODIFY OR DISCHARGE A SECTION 106 PLANNING 
OBLIGATION (SECTION 106A OF THE TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990)  
 
For any application to be registered as a valid application it must be accompanied by the relevant forms, plans and 
supporting documents which are necessary to provide sufficient information for the application to be properly considered 
and determined.  These notes and the document “Validation Requirements for Planning and Other Applications 
Submitted under the Town and Country Planning Acts” which can be obtained from the Authority’s web site, are intended 
to guide you in putting your application together.  We can only accept your application as legally valid if all the necessary 
information is provided to an acceptable standard. 
 
Unless submitted electronically, one original with two  copies of the application form, plans and supporting documents 
must be provided. 
 
Please return this form with your application with all relevant boxes ticked to illustrate the material submitted as part of 
the application. 

 

 √ 

1. FORMS 

 
Completed application form (signed and dated) 
 

 

2. PLANS 

Location Plan at a 
scale of 1:1250 or 
1:2500 to show: 

The direction of North  

Application site edged red/other land owned by the applicant edged blue  

Wherever possible, at least 2 named roads and surrounding buildings  

3. CERTIFICATES 

Ownership (with 
Agricultural Holdings) 
Certificate Completed 

Correct certificate – A, B, C or D as required  

4. OTHER REQUIREMENTS 

 
Statement supporting the proposal with reference to the relevant Section 106 Agreement  or Unilateral 
Undertaking explaining the planning reasons why the original Planning Obligation(s) should be discharged or 
varied.  Where it is proposed to vary an Obligation the proposed revised text should be provided, preferably 
in the form of draft Section 106 Agreement/Unilateral Undertaking. 
 

 

 
 
 

Page 49



 1

 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCAL INFORMATION 

REQUIREMENTS FOR PLANNING AND 

OTHER APPLICATIONS SUBMITTED 

UNDER THE TOWN AND COUNTRY 

PLANNING ACTS 
 

 
 
                                   
 
 
 
This document has been prepared in partnership, on behalf of North 
Yorkshire Planning Authorities, and is applicable to all applications 
submitted to those Authorities. It has subsequently been selectively reviewed 

by Ryedale District Council. 
 
 
 
 
 

 May 2017 
 



 2

CONTENTS 
 

 Page 
  
Introduction 5 
  
Protocol for Submission and Validation of Applications 7 
  

• Pre-Application Enquiries 7 

  

• Validation of Applications 8 

  

• Processing of Applications 8 

  

• Legal Agreements 9 

  

• Summary 9 

  
Information Requirements for Applications by Main 
Application Type 

11 

  
Explanatory Guidance of Terms 12 
  

• Standard Application Form 12 

  

• Location Plan 12 

  

• Site/Block Plan 12 

  

• Existing and Proposed Elevations 13 

  

• Existing and Proposed Floor Plans 13 

  

• Existing and Proposed Site Sections, Finished Floor and Site 
Levels 

13 

  

• Roof Plan 14 

  

• Ownership Certificate and Notice 14 

  

• Agricultural Land Declaration 14 

  

• Design and Access Statement 14 

  

• Affordable Housing Statement 16 

  

• Air Quality Assessment 16 

  

• Biodiversity Survey and Report 17 

Page 51



 3

• Community Infrastructure Levy  17 

  

• Economic Statement 18 

  

• Environmental Statement 18 

  

• Flood Risk Assessment 18 

  

• Foul Sewerage and Utilities Assessment 19 

  

• Geotechnical Survey/Stability Report  20 

  

• Heritage Statement 20 

  

• Hydrogeological Risk Assessment 21 

  

• Land Contamination Assessment 21 

  

• Landscaping Details 
 

22 

• Landscape and Visual Impact Assessment 22 
 

• Lighting Assessment 22 

  

• Noise Assessment 22 

  

• Open Space Assessment 22 

  

• Parking Provision 23 

  

• Photographs and Photomontages 23 

  

• Planning Obligations – Draft Heads of Terms 23 

  

• Planning Statement 23 

  

• Site/Waste Management Plan 24 

  

• Statement of Community Involvement 24 

  

• Structural Survey 24 

  

• Summary of Planning Applications 24 

  

• Telecommunications Development – Supplementary 
Information 

24 

  

• Town Centre Uses – Evidence to Accompany Applications 25 

  



 4

• Transport Assessment 25 

  

• Travel Plan 25 

  

• Tree Survey/Arboricultural Implications 25 

  

• Ventilation/Extraction Statement 25 

 

Page 53



 5

1. Introduction 
 
1.1 In 2008 an amendment to the Town and Country Planning (General Development 

Procedure) Order 1995 introduced a mandatory standard national application form 
and associated information requirements for the validation of planning applications 
and other applications submitted under the Town and Country Planning Acts.  The 
standard ‘1APP’ form is now available online via the Planning Portal.  In March 
2010 and June 2013 the government issued revised guidance and regulations on 
information requirements and validation.  Therefore the current version of this 
document has been published to take account of these requirements, as well as 
other changes in national and local planning policy as applicable to North 
Yorkshire.  

   
1.2 The purpose of the validation arrangements is to : 
 

• provide a guide to the information that may be required at the outset; 

• enable the Local Planning Authority to provide applicants with certainty as to 
the information required; 

• enable the Local Planning Authority to have all the necessary information to 
determine the application and to draft the planning permission and all 
conditions; 

• minimise the need for further submission of additional information in order to 
allow Local Planning Authorities a reasonable opportunity to determine 
applications within the time periods established by Government; and, 

• ensure consistency in the approach taken by different Local Planning 
Authorities in registering and validating applications, whilst recognising the 
need for variation appropriate to local circumstances. 

 
1.3 With this in mind, a group of the North Yorkshire Planning Authorities has sought 

through this document to set down a consistent and proportionate approach to the 
information that is required for all different types of applications.  This will be kept 
under review every three years to ensure that it is meeting the above objectives in 
practice.  In setting out these requirements, we are seeking to continue to minimise 
the number of applications (previously around 30%) which have had to be returned 
as invalid due to insufficient information or being wrongly completed. 

 
1.4 This revised document takes full account of the Department of Communities and 

Local Government document ‘Guidance on Information Requirements and 
Validation’.  In drawing up these lists the key principles set out in the DCLG 
document have been carefully considered.  In summary, these principles are: 

 

• Necessity  

• Precision 

• Proportionality 

• Fitness for Purpose 

• Assistance  
 
1.5 Section 2 of this document explains the approach to the submission and validation 

of applications.  Section 3 provides a list of requirements for each of the main types 



 6

of application made under the Town and Country Planning Acts.  Where 
“combination” applications are made, then reference should be made to both of the 
individual requirements.  Section 4 provides explanatory guidance to the terms 
used.  If you are familiar with the process of submitting applications you should only 
need to refer to the relevant checklist for the application which you are making.  
The checklist will provide the bulk of the information that you need in order to 
submit a valid application, but more detailed information of the terms used as well 
as a general overview of the application process is provided in the following pages 
of this document if required.  There is also a separate Appendix providing detailed 
guidance on the specialist area of Biodiversity and Geological Assessments.  We 
hope that you find these documents useful. 

 
1.6 Although not specifically covered by these requirements, applications can also now 

be made for extensions to the time limits for implementing permissions; non-
material amendments to existing permissions; and minor material amendments to 
existing permissions.  Detailed information about the specific requirements for 
making such applications together with general guidance and background 
information can be found in the Communities and Local Government publication 
Greater Flexibility for Planning Permissions. 

 
1.7 In the event of an unresolved disagreement between an applicant and the Local 

Planning Authority regarding the nature or extent of information required to validate 
any application, Section 6 of the Growth and Infrastructure Act along with the Town 
and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure (England) 
(Amendment) Order 2013, provide a formal route for an applicant to challenge the 
position taken by the Local Authority and appeal against non-determination after 
the statutory time limit has passed and no formal validation has taken place 
seeking to demonstrate that the information requested does not meet the tests set 
out in the National Planning Policy Framework and the Act. 

Page 55



 7

2. Protocol for Submission and Validation of Applications 
 

Pre-Application Enquiries  
 
2.1 The Local Planning Authority welcomes the opportunity for pre-application 

discussions with a Planning Officer prior to the formal submission of an application 
to:  

 
(a) confirm the scope of the information in the application;  
 
(b) address whether the proposal may need to be amended to comply with the 

Council’s policies in the Development Plan and other Officer advice; and, 
 
(c) to seek a view on whether planning permission is likely to be granted.  
 
This advice is given without prejudice to the final recommendation on the proposal, 
which will be made in the light of consultation responses and detailed consideration 
of the application. Ryedale District Council do make a charge for this service, and 
the forms are available on the website. The Council strives to respond to these 
inquires in within 28 days, depending upon staffing and other resources; it is not 
possible for them to be prioritised over planning applications.  
 

2.2 It is recognised that for reasons of urgency some applications may be submitted 
without the benefit of pre-application advice.  The Council will vet applications on 
receipt and inform the agent/applicant if the plans and supporting information is 
sufficient to register the application.  It will be necessary to submit all required 
documents with the application as set out in the Council’s published validation 
criteria for the application to be formally accepted and registered. 

 
2.3 It may be necessary in relation to some supporting information to carry out pre-

submission consultation with technical consultees, for example, the Environment 
Agency, Yorkshire Water, Natural England, North Yorkshire County Council or 
Historic England as appropriate, prior to the formal registration of the application.  It 
is expected that such consultation will automatically be part of the pre-application 
process for all major1 applications and that applicants for other application types 
will carry out such consultation where particular technical issues are identified at 
the pre-application stage. 

 
2.4 For some particularly complex cases, the Council will set up a “Development Team” 

to involve some of the above Services and Agencies in dealing with the application.  
For larger scale strategic schemes the applicant may decide to enter into a 
Planning Performance Agreement (PPA) with the Council.  In such circumstances, 
the contents of this document remain valid although the precise form and content of 
applications would be subject to more bespoke requirements to be agreed as part 
of the PPA with the Council. 

 

                                            
1
  “Major” developments comprise proposals for ten or more dwellings; an outline application for 

residential development on a site of more than 0.5 hectare; new building(s) of more than 1,000 sq. m. 
floorspace; or development on a site of more than 1 hectare. 



 8

2.5 On larger schemes, particularly where design is critical, the applicant will also be 
encouraged to submit the proposals for consideration by a Design Review Panel at 
the pre-application stage.  Depending on the importance of the scheme, this may 
occur at a national, regional or local level.  Applicants are encouraged to discuss 
this at an early stage with the Council to establish the most appropriate 
arrangements.    

  
2.6 All applicants, but particularly those bringing forward major development schemes, 

are encouraged to carry out pre-application public consultation with appropriate 
sections of the public (e.g. neighbours directly affected, Parish/Town Council or 
specific interest groups) in accordance with the Council’s published “Statement of 
Community Involvement”. When considering whether or not to engage in pre-
application consultation, applicants should be aware that seemingly minor 
proposals can sometimes be significant, or even controversial, for local people. 
Therefore, it is often advisable to take a precautionary approach and to engage 
with those that may be affected whenever possible. 

 
Validation of Applications  
 

2.7 The Council will not register or validate an application if it is incomplete:  if all 
essential information listed in the appropriate validation criteria is not provided in a 
complete form.  We will, however, always seek to take a proportionate view on 
seeking information, and will only require further details where this is genuinely 
necessary for the application to be properly considered, this may be at validation, 
or in the determination of the proposed development.  

 
2.8 Under the provisions of Regulation 4 of the Town and Country Planning 

(Applications) Regulations the Council also has power in the course of dealing with 
an application to require an applicant to :  

 
(a) supply any further information, and accept outline applications, plans and 

drawings necessary to enable them to determine the application; or  
 

(b) provide one of their officers with any evidence in respect of the application 
as is reasonable for them to call for to verify any particulars of information 
given to them.  

 
2.9 If an application is subsequently found to be invalid following registration, the time 

period for determination will be suspended until such time as it becomes valid and 
the period for determination of the application reset.  However, where information is 
found to be insufficient the Council is more likely to follow the course of action set 
out in paragraphs 2.10 - 2.14 below. 

 
Processing the Application  
 

2.10 The opportunity to make significant changes to an application, after validation, is 
severely limited.  Significant changes, i.e. revised plans which require re-
consultation, may not be accepted, because the re-consultation may not be able to 
be carried out and a decision made inside the 8 or 13 week target.   Applicants 
may, however, be able to make changes to plans to address issues raised by 

Page 57



 9

Officers and consultees, if time permits during the process of consideration.   In 
every case the submission of revised details must be accompanied by a schedule 
clearly setting out the proposed changes. 

 
2.11 Fresh drawings or modifications that significantly alter the nature or description of 

the proposal will not normally be accepted after validation. If such a change is 
unavoidable, the Council will ask for a fresh application.  

 
2.12 Where an application has been validated but needs significant alteration to make it 

acceptable, or where pre-application advice to overcome problems has not been 
followed, the Council will consider the application as submitted and this may result 
in a recommendation of refusal.  The applicant may, however, withdraw the 
application and submit a new application for a revised scheme before a decision is 
made.  There is normally no fee for the first such resubmission.  

 
2.13 Prior to a recommendation of refusal being made on an application, the 

agent/applicant will be informed and given the opportunity to withdraw the 
application if it is clear that there would be no other acceptable outcome.  These 
applications can normally be resubmitted in revised form, with no fee.  

 
2.14 Where a major application has been validated but then needs significant alteration 

to make it acceptable, and the applicant/agent has taken steps to provide such 
information, but the scheme will go beyond the expected timescale for 
determination, the Local Planning Authority would require that an extension of time 
is agreed in writing. Otherwise the scheme may be recommended for refusal.   

 
Legal Agreements  
 

2.15 These are legal undertakings under Section 106 of the Town & Country Planning 
Act 1990 and either take the form of a Planning Agreement between the applicant, 
the Council and possibly other parties, or alternatively a Unilateral Undertaking 
made by the applicant alone.  Along with payments required under the Community 
Infrastructure Levy, they are normally used to secure infrastructural improvements 
which are required in connection with the development, such as on-site open space 
and the provision of affordable housing (or contributions).  Whenever possible, 
conditions will be used in preference to planning obligations, but there are 
circumstances (such as where commuted payments) where they are unavoidable. 
Where possible, applicants are requested to use Unilateral Undertakings rather 
than entering into Section 106 Planning Agreements to meet planning obligations 
associated with development proposals. 

 
2.16 Unilateral Undertakings and Planning Agreements should be substantially drafted 

during the preparation of the application or, where possible, should be included as 
part of the formal submission of the application.  As a minimum, draft Heads of 
Terms outlining the key contents of a proposed Planning Obligation, where one is 
deemed likely to be necessary should be submitted with the application.   

 
2.17 Where Undertakings or Agreements are not completed in time to allow approval of 

a development within the target timescale of 8 or 13 weeks and the delay lies with 



 10 

the applicant, planning permission may be refused on the grounds of failure to meet 
a necessary obligation which is essential for the granting of planning permission.  

 
 
Summary 

 
The key elements of the Protocol for submission and validation of applications are :  

 

• Compile a full application before formal submission. 
 

• Promote consultation with the Local Planning Authority and key consultees 
before formal submission. 

 

• “Front load” the application process by taking into account the views of other 
parties who will be involved in commenting on and considering the 
application. 

 

• Significant alterations to applications cannot be made after 
registration/validation. 

 

• The Council will make decisions in most cases within the relevant target of 8 
or 13 weeks.  Applicants/agents will be advised as soon as practicable if any 
application is to be recommended for refusal. 

 

• Extensions of time, must be agreed in writing.  
 

• Advance preparation of documents for Unilateral Undertakings or Planning 
Agreements will assist a prompt and favourable outcome.

Page 59



 11

3. Information Requirements for Applications by Main Application Type  
 
3.1 The relevant validation requirements for each type of application are set out in 

tabular form as a series of individual proformas for each type of proposal.  
These reflect any particular local requirements for the particular authority 
concerned and cover the following types of proposal : 

 
RDC 1:  Householder Application for Planning Permission 
 
RDC 2: Application for Outline or Full Planning Permission 
 
RDC 3: Application for Approval of Reserved Matters 
 
RDC 4: Application for Listed Building Consent 
 
RDC 5: Application for Advertisement Consent 
 
RDC 6: Application for Lawful Development Certificate 
 
RDC 7: Application for Prior Notification of Proposed Development 

by Telecommunications Code System Operators 
 
RDC 8: Application for Prior Notification of Agricultural or Forestry 

Development (including proposed buildings, roads, 
excavation/deposit of waste material from the farm and fish 
tanks) 

 
RDC 9: Application for Tree Works : Works to Trees Subject of a 

Tree Preservation Order (TPO) or Notification of Proposed 
Works to Trees in a Conservation Area 

 
RDC 10: Application for Approval of Details Reserved by Condition 
 
RDC 11: Application for Removal or Variation of a Condition 

Following the Grant of Planning Permission (Section 73 of 
the Town and Country Planning Act 1990) 

 
RDC 12: Application for Hedgerow Removal Notice 
 
RDC 13: Application to Modify or Discharge a Section 106 Planning 

Obligation (Section 106A of the Town and Country Planning 
Act 1990) 

 
Please refer to Section 4 below for more detailed explanatory guidance of the 
terms used. 



 12

4. Explanatory Guidance of Terms 
 
Standard Application Form 
Since April 2008, all applications have had to be presented on the standard “1APP” 
application form, which is available electronically.  We would encourage you to 
submit your application electronically wherever possible, as this provides 
opportunities for improved efficiency and reduced costs.  However you still have the 
option of submitting a paper based application if you wish, in which case one original  
and three additional copies of the completed standard application form should be 
submitted.  In some circumstances you may be requested to submit more than four 
sets of documents copies, but four is the statutory requirement for a valid application. 
 
Location Plan 
All applications must include copies of a location plan based on an up-to-date map.  
This should be at a scale of 1:1250 or 1:2500 and normally on A4 or A3- sized 
paper. In exceptional circumstances plans of other scales may also be required.  
Plans should wherever possible show at least two named roads and surrounding 
buildings.  The properties shown should be numbered or named to ensure that the 
exact location of the application site is clear. 
 
The application site should be edged clearly with a red line. It should include all land 
necessary to carry out the proposed development – for example, land required for 
access to the site from a public highway, visibility splays, landscaping, car parking 
and open areas around buildings. 
 
A blue line should be drawn around any other land owned by the applicant, 
close to or adjoining the application site. 
 
Site/Block Plan 
The site/block plan should be drawn at a scale of 1:100, 1:200 or 1:500.   
 
All such plans should accurately show :  
 
a) The direction of North. 
 
b) The proposed development,  in relation to the site boundaries and other 
 existing buildings on the site, with written dimensions including those to the 
 boundaries  
 
and the following, unless there are no such features: 
 
c) All the buildings, roads and footpaths on land adjoining the site including 
 access arrangements. 
 
d) All Public Rights of Way crossing or adjoining the site. 
 
e) The position of all trees on the site, and those on adjacent land that could 
 influence or be affected by the development. 
 
f) The extent and type of any hard surfacing. 

Page 61



 13

 
g) Boundary treatment including the type and height of walls or fencing where 
this is  proposed. 
 
h) The position of any river, pond or other water/coastal feature on or adjacent to 
the  site. 
 
Existing and Proposed Elevations 
These should be drawn to a scale of 1:50 or 1:100 and show clearly the proposed 
works in relation to what is already there.  In exceptional circumstances, such as for 
very large buildings (i.e. agricultural buildings) 1:200 scale may be acceptable.  All 
sides of the proposal must be shown and these should indicate, where possible, the 
proposed building materials and the style, materials and finish of windows and doors.  
Blank elevations must also be included; if only to show that this is in fact the case. 
Existing and proposed plans must be drawn at the same scale. 
 
Where a proposed elevation adjoins another building or is in close proximity, the 
drawings should clearly show the relationship between the buildings, and detail the 
positions of the openings on each property.  It will not be necessary for an applicant 
to provide detailed information on elevations of existing buildings on the site if these 
will not be altered by the development proposal. 
 
Existing and Proposed Floor Plans 
These should be drawn to a scale of 1:50 or 1:100 and should explain the proposal 
in detail. In exceptional circumstances, such as for very large buildings (i.e. 
agricultural buildings) 1:200 scale may be acceptable.  Where existing buildings or 
walls are to be demolished these should be clearly shown.  The drawings submitted 
should show details of the existing building(s) as well as those for the proposed 
development.  New buildings should also be shown in context with adjacent buildings 
(including property numbers where applicable). 
 
Existing and Proposed Site Sections, Finished Floor and Site Levels 
These should be drawn at a scale of 1:50 or 1:100 and should show a cross 
section(s) through the proposed building(s).  In all cases where a proposal involves a 
change in ground levels, illustrative drawings should be submitted to show both 
existing and finished levels to include details of foundations and eaves and how 
encroachment onto adjoining land is to be avoided. 
 
Full information should also be submitted to demonstrate how proposed buildings 
relate to existing site levels and neighbouring development.  Such plans should show 
existing site levels and finished floor levels (with levels related to a fixed datum point 
off site) and also show the proposals in relation to adjoining buildings.  This will be 
required for all applications involving new buildings. 
 
In the case of extensions to existing buildings, the levels may be evident from floor 
plans and elevations, but particularly in the case of sloping sites it will be necessary 
to show how proposals relate to existing ground levels or where ground levels 
outside the extension would be modified.  Levels should also be taken into account 
in the formulation of Design and Access Statements. 
 



 14

 
Roof Plan 
This should be drawn at a scale of 1:50 or 1:100 and is used to show the shape of 
the roof.  In exceptional circumstances, such as for very large buildings (i.e. 
agricultural buildings) 1:200 scale may be acceptable.  It is typically drawn at a scale 
smaller than the scale used for the floor plans.  Details such as the roofing material, 
and position of vents and any openings (roof windows), are typically specified on the 
roof plan. 
 
Details of fenestration and other features 
For Listed Building Consent, and some planning permissions, details of replacement 
windows, including the materials, details of glazing bars and frame (in cross section), 
means of opening,  and depth of the reveal should be provided at an appropriate 
scale  (1:10/1:20). This can also include doors, rainwater goods 
 
Ownership Certificate and Notice 
Under section 65(5) of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990, read in conjunction 
with Article 14 of The Town and Country Planning (Development Management 
Procedure) (England) Order  2015 the Local Planning Authority must not entertain an 
application for planning permission unless the relevant Certificates concerning the 
ownership of the application site have been completed.  All applications for planning 
permission except for approval of reserved matters must include the appropriate 
certificate of ownership.  An ownership certificate A, B, C or D must be completed 
stating the ownership of the property.  For this purpose an ‘owner’ is anyone with a 
freehold interest, or leasehold interest the unexpired term of which is not less than 7 
years. 
 
Where an applicant is not the (or sole) owner of the land, a notice to any other 
owner(s) of the application site must be completed and served in accordance with 
Article 6 of the GDPO. 
 
Agricultural Land Declaration 
This is a certificate which is required whether or not the site includes an agricultural 
holding.  All agricultural tenants must be notified prior to the submission of the 
application.  It is now incorporated into the Ownership Certificate, but is not required 
if the applicant is making an application for reserved matters, extension to the time 
limit for implementing an existing planning permission, discharge or variation of 
conditions, works to protected trees, Listed Building Consent, a lawful development 
certificate, prior notification of proposed agricultural or forestry development, a non-
material amendment to an existing planning permission, or consent to display an 
advertisement. 
 
 
Design and Access Statement 
A Design and Access Statement must accompany an application for planning 
permission (either outline or full planning permission) which is for: 
 

Page 63



 15

• A major2 development; or, 
 

• Where any part of the development is in a designated area3, development 
consisting of : 
 

o The provision of one or more dwelling houses; or, 
 

o The provision of a building or buildings where the floor space created by the 
 development is 100 square metres or more. 

 
Design and Access Statements are not required for any application for planning 
permission which is : 
 

• Made under Section 73 of the 1990 Act for permission to develop land without 
 compliance with conditions previously attached. 
 

• For engineering or mining operations. 
 

• For a material change in use of land or buildings. 
 

• For development which is waste development. 
 
A Design and Access Statement is a short report accompanying and supporting a 
planning application that should seek to explain and justify the proposal in a 
structured non-technical way which can easily be understood by local communities.  
The level of detail required in a Design and Access Statement will depend on the 
scale and complexity of the application and be proportionate to the type of 
development proposed, but need not be long.  The Design and Access Statement 
should :  
 
a) explain the design principles and concepts that have been applied to the 
 development; 
 
b) demonstrate the steps taken to appraise the context of the development and 
 how the design of the development takes that context into account: 
 
c) explain the policy adopted as to access, and how policies relating to access in 
 relevant local development documents have been taken into account; 
 
d) state what, if any, consultation has been undertaken on issues relating to 
 access to the development and what account has been taken of the 
 outcome of any such consultation; and, 
 
e) explain how any specific issues which might affect access to the development 
 have been addressed. 

                                            
2
  “Major” developments comprise proposals for ten or more dwellings; an outline application for 

residential development on a site of 0.5 hectare or more; new building(s) of  1,000 sq. m. or 
greater floorspace; or development on a site of 1 hectare or more. 

3
  A “designated area” is either a designated Conservation Area or a World Heritage Site. 



 16

 
Crime prevention is also an aspect to consider in relevant circumstances and it will 
be at the discretion of the Local Planning authority to determine whether the absence 
of any reference to this will invalidate a particular design and access statement at the 
outset. In any event, such information may be relevant to the consideration of the 
application, and applicants are strongly encouraged to show how measures to 
prevent crime and disorder have been incorporated. Further information can be 
found on the Police's Secured by Design website. 
 
Where are Design and Access Statement is required as part of a Listed Building 
Consent (with or without planning permission) the content will need to address the 
following: 
 
a) the special architectural  or historic interests of the building(s) and how this is 
to be  preserved or enhanced; 
 
b) the particular physical features of the building and justify its designation as a 
 Listed  Building.  
 
c) the building's(s)' setting; and 
 
d) where appropriate, how the proposed approach to access has balanced the 
 duties  imposed  by the Disability Discrimination Act and the particular 
 historical/architectural significance of the building.  
 
 
Affordable Housing Statement 
Where Local Plan Strategy policy requires the provision of affordable housing the 
Local Planning Authority may require information concerning both the affordable 
housing and any market housing  e.g. the numbers of residential units, the mix of 
units with numbers of habitable rooms and/or bedrooms, or the floor space of 
habitable areas of residential units, plans showing the location of units and their 
number of habitable rooms and/or bedrooms, and/or the floor space of the units.  If 
different levels or types of affordability or tenure are proposed for different units this 
should be clearly and fully explained.  The affordable housing statement should also 
include details of any Registered Social Landlords acting as partners in the 
development. 
 
In the event that the applicant is seeking to make an exception to the established 
policies of the Local Plan Strategy, this will need to be fully justified.  Where this is 
based on a financial case a Viability Assessment shall be carried out by a suitably 
qualified valuer.  Establishing the appropriate level of affordable housing having 
regard to both financial viability constraints and the expectations of the Council’s 
policies can be a complex and time consuming process which cannot be 
accommodated within the normal timescale of a planning application. The applicant 
should therefore seek to agree the scope and methodology of the Viability 
Assessment with the Council and complete any discussions, as well as the finalised 
document, prior to the submission of the planning application. 
 
Attached at the end of this document is the affordable housing proposal form. 

Page 65



 17

 
Air Quality Assessment 
Where the development is proposed inside, or adjacent to an Air Quality 
Management Area (AQMA), or where the development could in itself result in the 
designation of an AQMA or where the grant of planning permission would conflict 
with, or render unworkable, elements of the Local Authority’s Air Quality Action Plan, 
applications should be supported by such information as is necessary to allow a full 
consideration of the impact of the proposal on the air quality of the area.  This would 
be expected to be through an Air Quality Assessment. 
 
 
Biodiversity Survey and Report 
Where a proposed development may have possible impacts on wildlife and 
biodiversity, information must be provided on existing biodiversity interests and 
possible impacts on them to allow full consideration of those impacts prior to 
determination of the application.  Where proposals are being made for mitigation 
and/or compensation measures information to support those proposals will be 
needed.  Where appropriate, accompanying plans should indicate any significant 
wildlife habitats or features and the location of habitats of any species protected 
under the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981, the Conservation of Habitats and 
Species Regulations 2010 or the Protection of Badgers Act 1992.  Applications for 
development in the countryside that will affect areas designated for their biodiversity 
interests are likely to need to include assessments of impacts and proposals for long 
term maintenance and management. This information might form part of an 
Environmental Statement, where one is necessary. Certain proposals which include 
work such as the demolition of older buildings or roof spaces, removal of mature 
trees, woodland, scrub, hedgerows or alterations to water courses and ponds may 
affect protected species and will need to provide information on them, any potential 
impacts for them and any mitigation proposals for such impacts.  This list is by no 
means conclusive, and specialist guidance should be sought, particularly around the 
timing of such studies, to reflect the relative vulnerability of species at different times 
in the year.  For example, whilst scoping surveys (checking for signs and potential) 
for bats can be carried out during the winter months, many proposals will require a 
bat activity survey which can only be properly undertaken between May and August.  
Applicants should be aware that this can cause delays submission of the application 
and consequently  in the implementation of any development granted permission.  
 
Government planning policies for biodiversity are set out in the National Planning 
Policy Framework (March 2012),  Further information can be found in Government 
Circular: Biodiversity and Geological Conservation – Statutory Obligations and 
their Impact Within the Planning System (ODPM Circular 06/2005, Defra Circular 
01/2005) and Planning for Biodiversity and Geological Conservation: A Guide 
to Good Practice.  Material produced by other organisations may also provide a 
useful reference resource including: 
   
http://www.ywt.org.uk/planning 
 
http://www.wildlifetrusts.org/planning 
 
www.gov.uk/guidance/protected-species-how-to-review-planning-applications 



 18

 
 
 
Community Infrastructure Levy Implications 
Certain types of development are liable for the Ryedale District Council Community 
Infrastructure Levy Charge. Where development is for residential development 
(which can include extensions), for supermarket development, or for retail 
warehouses, in the first instance the 'Planning Application Additional Information 
Requirement Form' must be completed for Full applications, some Outline 
applications (where floorspace can be calculated) and Reserved Matters. 
 
 
Economic Statement 
Applications may need to be accompanied by a supporting statement of any 
regeneration benefits from the proposed development, including: details of any new 
jobs that might be created or supported; the relative floorspace totals for each 
proposed use (where known); any community benefits; and reference to any 
regeneration strategies that might lie behind or be supported by the proposal.  In 
many cases the Economic Statement may be incorporated within other submitted 
documents, such as the Planning Statement or Environmental Statement. 
 
Environmental Statement 
The Town and Country Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 
(1999), as amended, set out the circumstances in which an Environmental Impact 
Assessment (EIA) is required.  Undertaking an EIA may obviate the need for other 
more specific assessments. 
 
Where EIA is required, Schedule 4 to the Regulations sets out the information that 
should be included in an Environmental Statement.  The information in the 
Environmental Statement has to be taken into consideration when the Local 
Planning Authority decides whether to grant planning consent.  It may be helpful for 
a developer to request a ‘screening opinion’ (i.e. to determine whether EIA is 
required) from the Local Planning Authority before submitting a planning application.  
Where EIA is necessary, a ‘scoping letter’ shall also be sent to the Local Planning 
Authority in accordance with the 1999 Regulations in order to agree the methodology 
and broad content of the Environmental Statement.  In cases where a full EIA is not 
required, the Local Planning Authority may still require environmental information to 
be provided for specific issues. 
 
Flood Risk Assessment 
 
A Flood Risk Assessment (FRA) will be required for development proposals in flood 
zone 2 or 3 including minor development and change of use and all proposals in 
flood zone 1 or more than 1 hectare(ha). An FRA will also be required for any 
development less than 1 ha in flood zone 1, including a change of use in 
development type to a more vulnerable class, where they could be affected by non-
fluvial flooding. In areas within flood zone 1 which are designated as a critical 
drainage area which has been notified to the Local Planning Authority by the 
Environment Agency, an FRA will also be required. Please see the Environment 
Agency's website for further details on FRA's. 

Page 67



 19

 
Where appropriate, the following guidance within table 3 of the national Planning 
Practice Guidance, evidence for the sequential and exception tests will need to be 
submitted either as part of the flood risk assessment or as a standalone report. The 
FRA should also demonstrate that a sequential approach to flood risk has been 
taken within the development site, so that the most vulnerable parts of the 
development are carried out in the areas of lowest flood risk. 
 

The FRA should identify and assess the risks of all forms of flooding to and from the 
development and demonstrate how these flood risks will be managed, taking the 
latest available climate change allowances into account.  The FRA should identify 
opportunities to reduce the probability and consequences of flooding.  The FRA 
should include the design of surface water management systems including 
Sustainable Drainage Systems (SUD’s) and address the requirements for safe 
access to and from the development in areas at risk of flooding. 
 
The FRA should be prepared by an applicant in consultation with the Local Planning 
Authority with reference to their published local development documents and any 
Strategic Flood Risk Assessment.  The FRA should form part of an Environmental 
Statement when one is required by the Town and Country Planning (Environmental 
Impact Assessment) (England and Wales) Regulations 1999 as amended.  The  
National Planning Practice Guidance  provides more detailed guidance in relation 
to the undertaking of flood risk assessments and the responsibilities for controlling 
development where it may be directly affected by flooding or affect flooding 
elsewhere.   
 
Foul Sewerage and Utilities Assessment 
All new buildings need separate connections to foul and storm water sewers.  If an 
application proposes to connect a development to the existing drainage system then 
details of the existing system should be shown on the application drawing(s).  It 
should be noted that in most circumstances surface water is not permitted to be 
connected to the public foul sewers.  
 
Where the development involves the disposal of trade waste or the disposal of foul 
sewage effluent other than to the public sewer, then a fuller foul drainage 
assessment will be required including details of the method of storage, treatment and 
disposal.  A foul drainage assessment should include a full assessment of the site, 
its location and suitability for storing, transporting and treating sewage.  Where 
connection to the mains sewer is not practical, then the foul/non-mains drainage 
assessment will be required to demonstrate why the development cannot connect to 
the public mains sewer system and show that the alternative means of disposal are 
satisfactory.  Guidance on what should be included in a non-mains drainage 
assessment is given in  National Planning Practice Guidance. 
 
If the proposed development results in any changes/replacement to the existing 
system or the creation of a new system, scale plans of the new foul drainage 
arrangements will also need to be provided.  This will include a location plan, cross 
sections/elevations and specification.  Drainage details that will achieve Building 
Regulations Approval will be required.  If connection to any of the above requires 



 20

crossing land that is not in the applicant’s ownership, other than on a public highway, 
then notice may need to be served on the owners of that land. 
 
An application should indicate how the development connects to existing utility 
infrastructure systems.  Most new development requires connection to existing utility 
services, including electricity and gas supplies, telecommunications and water 
supply, and also needs connection to foul and surface water drainage and disposal.  
Two planning issues arise; firstly, whether the existing services and infrastructure 
have sufficient capacity to accommodate the supply/service demands which would 
arise from the completed development, and secondly, whether the provision of 
services on site would give rise to any environmental impacts, for example, 
excavations in the vicinity of trees or archaeological remains. 
 
The applicant should demonstrate : 
 
(a) that, following consultation with the service provider, the availability of utility 
 services has been examined and that the proposals would not result in undue 
 stress on the delivery of those services to the wider community; 
 
(b) that proposals incorporate any utility company requirements for substations, 
 telecommunications equipment or similar structures; 
 
(c) that service routes have been planned to avoid as far as possible the potential 
 for damage to trees and archaeological remains; and, 
 
(d) where the development impinges on existing infrastructure the provisions for 
 relocating or protecting that infrastructure have been agreed with the service 
 provider. 
 
 
 
Geotechnical Survey/Stability Report/Coal Mining Risk Assessment  
This is likely to be the required where the development would affect or be affected by 
unstable land.  This includes sites subject to effects of underground cavities, 
unstable slopes, ground compression and the legacy of past coal mining activity.   
 
Other specific information regarding Coal Mining Risk Assessments can be found on 
the web site of the Coal Authority.  This explains how their “risk-based” approach 
works and provides information regarding coal mining referral areas, as well as 
guidance and templates for preparing Risk Assessments. 
 
Heritage Statement (including Historical, Archaeological Features and 
Scheduled  Monuments) 
All applications which are likely to affect a designated heritage asset (i.e. a Listed 
Building, a Conservation Area, a Registered Historic Park and Garden, a Scheduled 
Monument, a Registered Battlefield, or a World Heritage Site) or which might impact 
upon the setting of one of these assets will, in appropriate circumstances, be 
required to submit a Heritage Statement.   
 
A Heritage Statement should contain : 

Page 69



 21

• A description of those elements which contribute to the significance of any 
heritage assets likely to be affected by the proposals. 
 

• An assessment of the contribution which the setting makes to that 
significance. 
 

• An assessment of the likely impact which the proposals will have upon those 
elements which contribute to the significance of those assets.  
 

• photographs and a structural survey by an appropriately qualified and 

independent surveyor (if required) 

 

• reference to the requirements of para 128 of the National Planning Policy 

Framework 

• an analysis of the character and appearance of a Conservation Area is 
included in applications within Conservation Area in order for the applicant to 
demonstrate that the development will preserve or enhance the character or 
appearance of the area 

 
In certain circumstances, Heritage Statements may also be required for applications 
affecting other non-designated heritage assets such as non-scheduled 
archaeological sites and locally-important historic buildings. The scope and degree 
of detail necessary in a Heritage Statement will vary according to the particular 
circumstances of each application.  Applicants are advised to discuss proposals with 
either a Planning Officer or a Conservation Officer before any application is made.  
The following is a guide to the sort of information that may be required for different 
types of application. 
 
For applications for Listed Building Consent, a written statement that includes a 
schedule of works to the Listed Building(s), an analysis of the significance of 
archaeology, history and character of the building/structure, the principles of and 
justification for the proposed works and their impact on the special character of the 
Listed Building or structure, its setting and the setting of adjacent Listed Buildings 
may be required.  A structural survey may be required in support of an application for 
Listed Building Consent. If a structural survey is to be produced for a Listed Building 
it should be provided by an appropriately qualified and independent surveyor 
 
Where an application site either includes or is likely to include archaeological 
remains, the Heritage Statement will be expected to include an appropriate desk-
based assessment of the impact which the proposals might have upon these 
remains.  In certain circumstances, where desk-based assessment in insufficient to 
properly assess the likely impact, a field evaluation may be required instead.  A small 
number of such areas within North Yorkshire are defined as Areas of Archaeological 
Significance in local policies.  Where an application is likely to affect any 
archaeological remains, applicants should first consult the Heritage Section of the 
County Council.   
 



 22

Further advice on Heritage Assets is provided in the National Planning Policy 
Framework (March 2012). 
 
Hydrogeological Risk Assessment (HRA) 
Applications would be required to be accompanied by a  Hydrogeological Risk 
Assessment (HRA) when it has been identified that the development proposal is 
within a Ground Source Protection Zone. These are identified by the Environment 
Agency, and respects areas of particular ground water sensitivity to contamination.  
 
A HRA is the formal process for indentifying the potential groundwater hazards 
associated with each stage or phase of the proposed development and evaluating 
the likelihood and consequences of each hazard. The framework for groundwater 
risk includes: 
 

• Developing a conceptual model for the site. Depending on the sensitivity of 
 the site (and the nature of the proposal), intrusive site investigation, and a 
 period of groundwater monitoring is likely to be required to characterise the 
 site hydrogeology in sufficient detail and to provide sufficient information to 
 inform the risk assessment; and 
 

• Identifying sources of pollution, potential pathways for the movement of 
 pollutant and receptors (for example, groundwater abstractions, groundwater 
 dependant ecosystems); 
 

• A tiered approach. A qualitative risk assessment should be undertaken 
 initially, progressing to a more detailed, numeric assessments where the risks 
 are greater; 
 

• Consideration of uncertainties in the assessment; and 
 

• An appraisal of options for dealing with the indentified risks.   
 
The HRA should assess the risks associated with construction of the development, 
together with risks associated with the proposed surface water and foul drainage 
schemes. 
 
Further detailed information and guidance about HRAs can be found in the 
Environment Agency's publication: Groundwater Protection: Principles and 
Practice (GP3) 
 
Land Contamination Assessment 
Applications may also need to be accompanied by a Land Contamination 
Assessment which should include an extended assessment of contamination.  
Further advice on undertaking a land contamination assessment can be found in the 
Yorkshire and Humber Pollution Advisory Council booklets, 'Development on Land 
Affected by Contamination' (March 2010) and 'Verification Requirements for 
Cover Systems to Remediate Contaminated Land'.   The latter document is not 
currently available electronically from YAHPAC but can be obtained from the 
Council’s Environmental Health section.  Sufficient information should be provided in 
the submitted Assessment to determine the existence or otherwise of contamination, 

Page 71



 23

its nature and the risks that it may pose and whether these can be satisfactorily 
reduced to an acceptable level.  Even in situations where there might appear to be a 
lower risk of contamination but where the proposed use would be particularly 
vulnerable (e.g. conversions of buildings to domestic use; replacement dwellings; 
development or use of land previously in agricultural or commercial use; and use of 
land for recreational purposes) it will be necessary to assess the risk. It is helpful for 
the consultation process between Planning and Environmental Health if a 
Preliminary Assessment of Land Contamination form can be completed. These are 
available from the Local Authority.  It is important to bear in mind that the 
responsibility lies with an applicant to provide such information with the application 
as is necessary to determine whether the proposed development can proceed.   
 
Landscaping Details 
Other than minor applications and outline applications, applications should be 
accompanied with a landscaping plan with soft and hard landscaping details. These 
should follow from the design concept fro the scheme in the Design and Access 
Statement. Existing trees and other vegetation should, where practicable, be 
retained in new developments and protected during the construction of the 
development.  
 
Soft landscaping details include, for example: proposed contours, levels and areas of 
topsoiling; grassed areas with seed mix/type; areas of open space; new planting plan 
and schedule ( including genus, species, size and girth  of trees and shrubs, species 
and size of plants; planting locations; new and incorporated water features and 
management details); details of existing trees, shrubs and hedgerows to be retained 
together with details of protective fencing. Hard landscaping details include the 
location, alignment and materials of roads, drives, car parks, steps and ramps ; 
details of service infrastructure; boundary treatment; street furniture; play equipment 
and long term maintenance and management arrangements. 
 
Landscape and Visual Impact Assessment (LVIA) 
 
 A LVIA is a technical assessment of the visual effects of proposed new development 
and the effects it will have on the character of landscape itself. An LVIA will be 
required for all applications where an Environmental Impact Assessment is required 
and for major schemes which are likely to have a significant visual impact within the 
landscape or result in significant land use change. A LVIA should ideally be 
undertaken by a qualified landscape architect using an appropriate and recognised 
methodology.  Guidance on the production of LVIAs is provided by the Landscape 
Institute: Guidance on Landscape and Visual Impact Assessment (GLIVA3)       
 
Lighting Assessment 
Proposals involving the provision of publicly accessible developments, in the vicinity 
of residential property, a Listed Building or a Conservation Area, or open 
countryside, where external lighting would be provided or made necessary by the 
development, should be required to be accompanied by details of the proposed 
external lighting and the hours when the lighting would be switched on.  These 
details should include a layout plan with beam orientation and a schedule of the 
equipment in the design.  Submission of an ‘isolux’ or similar drawings showing the 
luminance at specified heights above ground level may also be requested for 



 24

particularly sensitive proposals or sites, such as sports floodlighting in rural or 
residential areas.   Guidance on consideration the impacts of lighting on the 
character/amenity of the area are set out in the National Planning Practice 
Guidance.  
 
Noise Assessment 
Application proposals that raise issues of disturbance by noise to the occupants of 
nearby existing buildings, and for developments that are considered to be noise 
sensitive and which are close to existing sources of noise should be supported by a 
noise impact assessment prepared by a suitably qualified acoustician. Such 
assessments should be undertaken early in the process to inform the design/layout. 
Further policy guidance is provided in the National Planning Policy Framework 
(March 2012). 
 
Open Space Assessment 
For development within open spaces, application proposals should be accompanied 
by plans showing any areas of existing or proposed open space within or adjoining 
the application site.  Planning permission is not normally given for development of 
existing open spaces which local communities need.  However, in the absence of a 
robust and up-to-date assessment by the Local Authority, an applicant for planning 
permission may seek to demonstrate through an independent assessment that the 
land or buildings are surplus to local requirements.  Any such evidence should 
accompanying the planning application.  National planning policy is set out in the 
National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012).  Where Sport England are 
involved as a consultee on developments affecting existing sports facilities, they will 
need information which helps them to assess the effects of the proposal.  The type 
and level of detail required can be found on the Sport England website. 
 
Parking Provision 
Applications may be required to provide details of existing and proposed parking 
provision.  These details could also be shown on a site layout plan.  Where 
appropriate, provision should be made for parking spaces for the disabled and 
visitors.  Where parking provision is above or below the standards recommended by 
the Local Highway Authority (or where there are no standards), the level of provision 
may need to be justified, taking account of the particularly circumstances relating to 
the proposed development and site. 
 
http://www.northyorks.gov.uk/media/33806/Interim-guidance-on-transport-issues-
including-parking-
standards/pdf/Interim_guidance_on_transport_issues__including_parking_standards
.pdf 
 
Photographs and Photomontages 
These provide useful background information and can help to show how large 
developments can be satisfactorily integrated within the street scene.  Photographs 
should be provided if the proposal involves the demolition of an existing building or 
development affecting a Conservation Area or a Listed Building.  They may form part 
of the Design and Access Statement or the Heritage Statement. Where 
photomontages are included in a Landscape and Visual Impact Assessment details 
of the photographs (such as grid references, distance from site, and width of lens 

Page 73



 25

such be provided in accordance with Guidance on Landscape and Visual Impact 
Assessment (GLIVA3)       
 
Planning Obligations – Draft Heads of Terms 
Planning Obligations (or “Section 106 Agreements”) are private agreements 
negotiated between Local Planning Authorities and persons with an interest in a 
piece of land (or “developers”), and are intended to make acceptable development 
which would otherwise be unacceptable in planning terms. 
 
Whilst they form  a vital part of the Development Management framework, they can  
cause considerable delay to the approval of a planning application.  Where they are 
required it is strongly recommended that a draft Section 106 Agreement or Unilateral 
Undertaking is submitted with the planning application.  If this not possible, a 
minimum requirement for validation will be the submission of a statement of the 
proposed draft Heads of Terms, summarising the key obligations within a proposed 
Agreement or Undertaking. 
 
The Local Plan Strategy sets out where site-specific developer contributions would 
be required.  Further guidance on planning obligations is available at National 
Planning Practice Guidance.  
 
Planning and Sustainability Statement 
A Planning Statement identifies the context and need for a proposed development 
and includes an assessment of how the proposed development accords with 
relevant national and local planning policies.  This is particularly important where a 
proposal does not accord with adopted policies.  It may also include details of 
consultations with the Local Planning Authority and wider community/statutory 
consultees undertaken prior to submission.  Alternatively, a separate Statement of 
Community Involvement may also be appropriate. 
 
Sustainability should be addressed within the statement, including sustainable 
design and construction of buildings together with provision for on-site renewable 
energy generation.  Applications for “major” developments should be accompanied 
by an Energy Statement which sets out the predicted energy consumption of the 
development along with any planned low or zero carbon energy sources.   
As part of the sustainability statement, Proposed new development can be supported 
by Site Waste Management Plans. These do not require formal approval by the 
planning authority, but are intended to encourage the identification of the volume and 
type of material to be demolished and/or excavated, opportunities for the reuse and 
recovery of materials and to demonstrate how off-site disposal of waste will be 
minimised and managed. 
 
Statement of Community Involvement 
Applications, particularly for Major applications, may need to be supported by a 
statement setting out how the applicant has complied with the requirements for pre-
application consultation set out in the Council’s adopted Statement of Community 
Involvement and demonstrating that the views of the local community have been 
sought and taken into account in the formulation of development proposals. 
 
Structural Survey 



 26

A structural survey will be required in support of an application if the proposal 
involves substantial demolition/conversion, for example, barn conversion 
applications or development which may affect the structural stability of 
buildings/structures identified as Heritage Assets (i.e. Listed Buildings or other 
heritage assets in Conservation Areas). 
 
Summaries of Planning Applications 
The principal aim of a summary is to introduce the scheme to parties who are not 
familiar with the details of the proposed development.  Where the  supporting 
information for a major application exceeds 100 pages (excluding the application 
form itself), applicants should submit a summary of the whole scheme.  This 
summary should be no more than 20 pages long and should provide an overview of 
the proposal and a clear description of its key impacts.  If a development proposal is 
already subject to Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA), the non-technical 
summary of the resulting Environmental Statement is likely to provide most of the 
necessary information.  Applicants should simply summarise any other key topics 
that are outside the scope of EIA.  To avoid unnecessary duplication the summary 
may form part of the Design & Access Statement or Planning Statement, but to 
assist with validation procedures it should be clearly identified within the document.  
 
Telecommunications Development – Supplementary Information 
 

Certain forms of telecommunication development, for example, mobile telephone 
masts of a specific height, are known as ‘permitted development’ and subject to prior 
approval from the local planning authority.  
 
The prior approval procedure means that the principle of development is not an 
issue. The LPA can only consider the siting and appearance of the proposal.  The 
local planning authority has 56 days in which to let the mast operators know of its 
decision on whether prior approval is required for siting and appearance and to let 
the operator know of its decision to allow or refuse approval.  
 
There is no power to extend the 56 day period. The prior approval procedure 
applies to the construction, installation, alteration or replacement of:  
 

• a ground based mast of up to and including 15 metres in height;  
 

• a mast of up to and including 15 metres in height installed on a building or 
 structure;  
 

• an antennae (including any supporting structure) which exceeds the height of 
 the building or structure (other than a mast) by 4 metres or more at the 
 point of where it is installed or to be installed;  
 

• a public call box;  
 

• radio equipment housing with a volume of 2.5 cubic metres;  
 

• development ancillary to radio equipment housing (for example, fences or 
 access roads).  

Page 75



 27

 
 
Planning applications and applications for prior notification by telecommunications 
code operators for masts and antenna development should be accompanied by a 
range of supplementary information including the area of search, details of any 
consultation undertaken, details of the proposed structure, and technical justification 
and information about the proposed development. 
 
Applications shall also be accompanied by a signed declaration that the equipment 
and installation has been designed to be in full compliance with the requirements of 
the radio-frequency (RF) public exposure guidelines of the International Commission 
on Non-Ionizing Radiation Protection (ICNIRP).  Further guidance on the information 
that may be required is set out in the  Code of Best Practice on Mobile Network 
Development Published 2013. This is an industry-led code of best practice, endorsed 
by DCLG.    
 
Town Centre Uses – Evidence to Accompany Applications 
The National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012), provides policy guidance 
seeking to ensure the vitality of town centres.  The Local Plan Strategy sets out 
when impact tests are required: 
 
 Any application for more than 500 sq. m. of comparison retail  only schemes,  750 
sq. m of convenience only schemes, or where the scheme is a combination of 
convenience or comparison,  the threshold is set at 1000 sq. m of the total retail 
gross floor space, which is   development outside of a defined town centre and not in 
accordance with the Local Plan Strategy should be accompanied by an impact 
assessment to examine: 
 

• The impact of the proposal on existing, committed and planned public and 
private investment in a centre or centres in the catchment area of the 
proposal; and, 

 

• The impact of the proposal on town centre vitality and viability, including local 
consumer choice and trade in the town centre(s) and wider area, up to at least 
5 years from the time the application is made. 

 
 
 
Transport Assessment 
The National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012) advises that a Transport 
Statement or Transport Assessment should be submitted as part of any planning 
application where the proposed development would generate significant amounts of 
movement.  The coverage and detail of the Statement or Assessment should reflect 
the scale of the development and the extent of the transport implications of the 
proposal.  For smaller schemes a Statement should simply outline the transport 
aspects of the application, while for major proposals, an Assessment should illustrate 
accessibility to the site by all modes of transport, and the likely modal split of 
journeys to and from the site.  It should also give details of proposed measures to 
improve access by public transport, walking and cycling, to reduce the need for 
parking associated with the proposal, and to mitigate transport impacts.   



 28

 
Transport Assessments will be sent to the relevant consultee for the type of road 
infrastructure that the development would be utilising - Highways England for the 
Strategic Road Network and North Yorkshire County Council for the Local Highway 
Network. 
 
Advice on the preparation of Transport Assessments is available in the national 
Planning Practice Guidance 
 
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/travel-plans-transport-assessments-and-statements 
 
and at: 
 
http://www.northyorks.gov.uk/media/33806/Interim-guidance-on-transport-issues-
including-parking-
standards/pdf/Interim_guidance_on_transport_issues__including_parking_standards
.pdf 
 
Travel Plan 
All developments which generate significant amount of movement will be required to 
provide a Travel Plan. 
 
Further advice is available in  National Planning Practice Guidance.  
 
 
Tree Survey/Arboricultural Implications 
Where there are trees within the application site, or on land adjacent to it that could 
influence or be affected by the development (including street trees), information will 
be required on which trees are to be retained and on the means of protecting these 
trees during construction works.  This information should be prepared by a suitably 
qualified and experienced arboriculturist.   
 
Full guidance on the survey information, protection plan and method statement that 
should be provided with an application is set out in the current BS5837 (2012) ‘Trees 
in Relation to Construction – Recommendations’.  Using the methodology set out in 
the BS should help to ensure that development is suitably integrated with trees and 
that potential conflicts are avoided. 
 
Ventilation/Extraction Statement 
Details of the position and design of ventilation and extraction equipment, including 
odour abatement techniques and acoustic noise characteristics, will be required to 
accompany all applications for the use of premises for purposes within Use Classes 
A3 (i.e. restaurants and cafes - use for the sale of food and drink for consumption on 
the premises), A4 (i.e. drinking establishments – use as a public house, wine-bar or 
other drinking establishment) and A5 (i.e. hot food takeaways - use for the sale of 
hot food for consumption off the premises).  This information (excluding odour 
abatement techniques unless specifically required) will also be required for 
significant retail, business, industrial or leisure or other similar developments where 
substantial ventilation or extraction equipment is proposed to be installed. 
 

Page 77



 29

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 Affordable Housing Proposal Form  
 

Applicants must complete Sections A to F. If you have any queries, please email 
lesley.fargher@ryedale.gov.uk or telephone 01653 600666 ex.251 

 

SECTION A SITE LOCATION 

Site location or address: 
(attach location plan) 

 

 

SECTION B CONTACT DETAILS 

Applicant/Agent’s 
name: 

 

Address:  

Postcode:  

Telephone number:  

Email address:  

 

SECTION C SUMMARY OF PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT 

Total number of homes in the overall 
scheme: 

 

Type and quantity (insert numbers below): 

Apartment 1 bed  Apartment 2 bed  Apartment 3 bed  Apartment 4+ bed  



 30

Bungalow 1 bed  Bungalow 2 bed  Bungalow 3 bed  Bungalow 4 + bed  

House 1 bed  House 2 bed  House 3 bed  House 4+ bed  

 

SECTION D SUMMARY OF AFFORDABLE HOUSING 

Total number 
of affordable 
homes: 

 Percentage 
of total 
scheme: 

 Percentage 
for 
commuted 
sum: 

 

No. of Social Rent/Affordable Rent  
(if known) 

 No. of Intermediate tenure -  
Discount Sale (if known) 

 

Apartment 1 bed  Apartment 1 bed  

Apartment 2 bed  Apartment 2 bed  

House 1 bed  House 1 bed  

House 2 bed  House 2 bed  

House 3 bed  House 3 bed  

House 4+ bed  House 4+ bed  

Bungalow 1 bed  Bungalow 1 bed  

Bungalow 2 bed   Bungalow 2 bed   

 
 
 
 
 

SECTION E SUMMARY OF TERMS AGREED WITH THE REGISTERED 
PROVIDER 

Name of Registered 
Provider and contact 
details: 

 

Address of 
Registered Provider: 

 

Please tick the appropriate box to confirm the following: 

Heads of Terms of S106 
agreed 

YES 
 

NO 
 

SECTION F DEVELOPMENT CHECKLIST AND CONFIRMATION 
Please tick the boxes to confirm you are supplying the following information to enable your 
application to be validated: 

 A location plan outlining the site in red is enclosed  

 An appropriately coloured up block  plan (colours indicated above), clearly identifying 
affordable units by tenure, size and type is enclosed  

 Sections A to F of this form are completed and signed below 

 The size and transfer prices of the affordable units accord with the schedule below 

Unit Type*: 
Size Sqm 
(minimum) 
GIFA 

Social 
Rent/Affordable  
Rent (Transfer 
Value) 

Intermediate 
Tenure -  Discount 
Sale (Sale Value) 

Apartment 1 bed 2 Person 50 £45,000 £52,065 

Apartment 2 bed 3 Person 61 £54,900 £68,233 

Apartment 2 bed 4 Person 70 £63,000 £68,233 

House 1 bed 2 Person 58 £52,200 £83,183 

Page 79



 31

House 2 bed 4 Person 79 £71,100 £93,551 

House 3 bed 5 Person (2 
storey) 
House 3 bed 5 Person (3 
storey) 

93 
99 

£83,700 
£89,100 

£95,422 
£95,422 

House 4+ bed 7 Person (2 
storey) 
House 4+ bed 7 Person (3 
storey) 

115 
121 

£103,500 
£108,900 

£111,271 
£111,271 

Bungalow 1 bed 2 Person 50 £45,000 £78,750 

Bungalow 2 bed 3 Person 61 £54,900 £111,271 

Bungalow 2 bed 4 Person 70 £63,000 £111,271 

* Unit type and sizes based on Nationally Described Space Standards – Technical Requirements 
March 2015 

 

Signature 
(Applicant/Agent): 

 
Date: 

 

 
Please return to: lesley.fargher@ryedale.gov.uk or post to: Lesley Fargher, Housing 
Development Officer, Housing Services, Ryedale District Council, Ryedale House, Malton, 
North Yorkshire, YO17 7HH 

 
 
 
 
Affordable Housing: Affordable housing is social rented, affordable rented and intermediate housing, 
provided to eligible households whose needs are not met by the market. Eligibility is determined with 
regard to local incomes and local house prices.  
Affordable housing should include provisions to remain at an affordable price for future eligible 
households or for the subsidy to be recycled for alternative affordable housing provision. 
Ryedale District Council expects an affordable housing split on all schemes of 45% social rent, 45% 
affordable rent and 10% intermediate tenure (Discount Sale) unless otherwise agreed with Housing 
Services. A commuted sum will be required for any point percentage of a dwelling.  

Social Rent Social rented housing is owned by local authorities and registered 
providers (as defined in the Section 80 of the Housing and 
Regeneration Act 2008), for which guideline target rents are 
determined through the national rent regime. It may also be owned by 
others and provided under equivalent rental arrangements to the 
above, as agreed with the local authority or with the Homes and 
Communities Agency. 

Affordable Rent Affordable rented housing is let by local authorities or registered 
providers of social housing to households who are eligible for social 
rented housing, but who cannot afford to rent on the open market. 
Affordable rent is subject to rent controls that require a rent of no 
more than 80% of the local market rent (including service charges, 
where applicable).  

Intermediate Housing Intermediate housing is homes for rent or sale and could include 
Discount for Sale and Shared Ownership housing. Homes that do not 
meet the above definition of affordable housing, such as “low cost 
market” housing, may not be considered as affordable housing for 
planning purposes. 

 



Appendix 2  

Summary of consultation responses 

Consultee Comment(s) RDC Response 

   

Sheriff Hutton Parish Council No comment N/A 

Highways England  
Transport Assessment Section: addition to differentiate the 
necessity to consult/ regard for the type of road 
infrastructure  which the development could be utilising ie 
SRN/ Local Highways Network 
 

 
Noted - Amend validation requirements 
document to include: 
 
"Transport Assessments will be sent to 
the relevant consultee for the type of road 
infrastructure that the development would 
be utilising - Highways England for the 
Strategic Road Network and North 
Yorkshire County Council for the Local 
Highway Network. 
 
Advice on the preparation of Transport 
Assessments is available in the national 
Planning Practice Guidance 
 
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/travel-
plans-transport-assessments-and-
statements" 

Yorkshire Wildlife Trust  
Supports the information on Page 17 on Biodiversity 
Survey and Report. Suggest the inclusion of additional 
links to information to assist non-technical applicants and 
further information to give sufficient detail as to how 
applicants should decide as to whether the application will 
have biodiversity impacts. 
 
 

 
Noted - Amend the relevant section to 
include links to further information as 
follows: 
http://www.ywt.org.uk/planning 

 

 

http://www.wildlifetrusts.org/planning 

 

P
a
g
e
 8

1



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(Conversion of agricultural buildings to dwellings under 
Permitted Development) - Include further links to the legal 
position and information on what protected species might 
be found using barns. 
 

 

 

www.gov.uk/guidance/protected-species-

how-to-review-planning-applications 

 
 
Noted - Amend the GPAGB checklist to 
include: This could include for example, 
Barn Owls, Bats and Breeding Birds. 
Further information can be found at: 
 
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/protected-
species-how-to-review-planning-
applications 

Environment Agency  
Flood Risk Assessment (Page 18-19). Recommend 
changes to the wording of 2 paragraphs in this section to 
ensure that it captures all details of the Flood Risk 
Assessment (FRA) and the requirements.  
 
Paragraph 1 to read: 
 
A Flood Risk Assessment (FRA) will be required for 
development proposals in flood zone 2 or 3 including 
minor development and change of use and all proposals in 
flood zone 1 or more than 1 hectare(ha). An FRA will also 
be required for any development less than 1 ha in flood 
zone 1, including a change of use in development type to a 
more vulnerable class, where they could be affected by 
non-fluvial flooding. In areas within flood zone 1 which are 
designated as a critical drainage area which has been 
notified to the Local Planning Authority by the Environment 
Agency, an FRA will also be required. Please see the 
Environment Agency's website for further details on FRA's. 
 

 
Noted. Amend as suggested. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Where appropriate, the following guidance within table 3 of 
the national Planning Practice Guidance, evidence for the 
sequential and exception tests will need to be submitted 
either as part of the flood risk assessment or as a 
standalone report. The FRA should also demonstrate that 
a sequential approach to flood risk has been taken within 
the development site, so that the most vulnerable parts of 
the development are carried out in the areas of lowest 
flood risk. 
 
Paragraph 2: 
Include 'taking the latest available climate change 
allowances into account', at the end of the first sentence 
 
RDC Application Checklist for outline or full planning 
permission:-  Amend text in relation to the sequential test 
to read: 
 
You may need to carry out a sequential test as part of your 
FRA if both of the following points apply: 

• The development is within flood zone 2 or 3 

• A sequential test hasn't already been applied on 
the proposed site for a development of the same 
type. 

 
If the sequential test shows that it isn't possible to use an 
alternative site, the exception test should be carried out for 
developments that are: 

• In flood zone 2 and are classed as highly 
vulnerable 

• More vulnerable in flood zone 3a or are essential 
infrastructure developments in flood zone 3a or 3b 

 
For more information and guidance on the sequential and 
exception tests please see the Environment Agency 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Noted - Amend as suggested. 
 
 
 
Noted - Amend as suggested. 

P
a
g
e
 8

3



website. 
 

Howardian Hills AONB  
Existing and proposed elevation drawings must use 
comparable scales, styles and perspectives to enable 
direct comparisons between the two. 3D diagrams are 
useful to convey the feel of the proposals but they should 
not be a substitute for good elevation drawings. 
 

 
Noted . It is considered onerous to expect 
the drawings to be of a comparable style. 
Amend to request that proposed and 
elevational plans should be drawn to the 
same scale. 

Natural England  
No capacity to comment on the consultation at the current 
time 
 

 
N/A 

Historic England  
Page 20 Heritage Statement. Recommend that: 

• The list of items that the heritage statement should 
contain should include photographs and a 
structural survey by an appropriately qualified and 
independent surveyor (if required) 

• Include reference to the requirements of para 128 
of the NPPF 

• Reference is included to ensure that an analysis of 
the character and appearance of a Conservation 
Area is included in applications within Conservation 
Area in order for the applicant to demonstrate that 
the development will preserve or enhance the 
character or appearance of the area. 

 
Page 24: A requirement for a structural survey could be 
expanded to include non-designated heritage assets. 
 
Recommend that if a structural survey is to be produced 
for a Listed Building it should be provided by an 
appropriately qualified and independent surveyor. 
 

 
Noted - Amend as suggested 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Noted, however this is considered to be 
an overly onerous requirement. 
 
Noted - Amend the text to clarify. 



Fitzwilliam Malton Estate The introduction of a validation checklist is welcomed as it 
can reduce uncertainty and help to avoid delay. However it 
can also lead to unnecessary requirements of applicants 
which should be avoided. Therefore we have the following 
comments to make: 
 
Pre-application Enquiries: 
The Council acknowledge that it cannot commit to a 
response to pre-application enquiries within 28 days, 
despite charging for the service. This is not reflected in 
paragraphs 2.10-2.14 relating to the processing of 
applications. It would be more reasonable to acknowledge 
that where timescales have not allowed for a pre-
application enquiry, changes to an application can be 
made post submission subject to an agreement to extend 
the application determination period. This would avoid 
unnecessary delays, costs and abortive work ( on both the 
applicants and Council's sides) associated with the 
withdrawal and re-submission of an application. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Validation of Applications: 
Concerns regarding the potential for the determination 
period to be suspended and/or applications to be refused 
as a result of additional assessment being required which 
was not identified during validation. Whilst this approach 
may be reasonable where the requirement is clear at the 
start of the application process, there are a number of 
examples in the proposed validation checklist where a 

 
 
 
 
 
 
The Local Planning Authority would urge 
all applicants but particularly those of 
larger schemes to make a pre-application 
enquiry to establish information 
requirements amongst other things. The 
fact that the LPA may not always be in a 
position to respond within 28 days should 
help to ensure that the pre-application 
process is factored in by applicants at an 
early stage and well in advance of the 
submission of an application.  
The context for the text referred to is in 
relation to local information requirements 
to be provided in order to validate/register 
an application (and confirmed as part of 
the pre-app process)  as opposed to 
changes to applications post 
submission/validation. 
 
 
 
 
The validation checklist is consistent with 
those used across North Yorkshire and 
beyond. It is considered that the 
information requirements are not 
ambiguous. Information requirements are 
proportionate to the type and scale of the 
development proposed. It is also not 

P
a
g
e
 8

5



specific requirement is ambiguous. (Air Quality; Economic 
Statements; Landscaping details - see below; Photographs 
and Photomontages; Transport Assessments. 
 
In these instances a more reasonable approach would be 
to request that the relevant information is provided within 
agreed timescales post submission and only suspend the 
application determination period or refuse it in the event 
that the additional information is not provided. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Legal Agreements: 
Question why the Council have requested that applicants 
use unilateral undertakings rather than Section 106 , 
wherever possible. This places the legal cost burden onto 
the applicant and raises questions about how projects 
funded through the agreement are secured. 
 
 
 
 
 
Landscape Details: 
The requirements are unclear and appear to confuse 
landscaping details with Landscape and Visual Impact 
Assessments ( LVIA's).  
 
 

unreasonable to expect applicants to be 
aware of the context for development and 
of the impact/potential impact that their 
proposed  development may have and 
thus an awareness of the information 
requirements which they may need to 
support their own proposals. 
 
Clearly there may be situations which, 
over the course of an application may 
demand the production of further 
information and extension to 
determination periods can be agreed if 
appropriate. 
 
 
 
This is a suggestion not a requirement 
and is aimed at assisting the 
developers/applicants of smaller sites 
where contributions are sought. A 
template is made available to help reduce 
legal costs. Small developers have 
previously taken advantage of this 
option/approach to make affordable 
housing and open space contributions. 
 
 
Noted. Amend to clarify the role of both 
and the requirements of each. 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

P
a
g
e
 8

7



07/06/17

APPLICATIONS TO BE DETERMINED BY RYEDALE DISTRICT COUNCIL

PLANNING COMMITTEE - 

17/00288/MREM

Erection of 5 no. four bed detached dwellings, 2 no. three bed detached 

dwellings and terrace of 1 no. three bed dwelling and 2 no. two bed 

dwellings with associated garaging and parking/amenity areas (outline 

approval 13/00652/MOUT dated 17.03.14 refers)

7

Application No:

Proposal:

Application Site: 56 Low Moorgate Rillington Malton North Yorkshire YO17 8JW 

17/00347/MFUL

Erection of a portal steel frame building to form both an infill between 

existing buildings and provide an insulated water proof shell over an 

existing building including installation of a first floor together with the 

extension of an adjacent single storey stable block to improve isolation 

facilities

8

Application No:

Proposal:

Application Site: Rainbow Farm Veterinary Surgery  Rainbow Lane Malton North Yorkshire 

YO17 6SG

17/00405/MFUL

Erection of 2no. agricultural buildings for the housing of 1,960 pigs to 

include demolition of existing agricultural buildings

9

Application No:

Proposal:

Application Site: Dotterel Farm  Main Road Weaverthorpe Malton YO17 8ET

17/00109/FUL

Erection of a 15m high telegraph pole style telecommunications mast with 

associated equipment cabinets and ancillary equipment and erection of an 

adjacent satellite backhaul dish on a 2.7m high pole all within a 1.2m high 

stock proof fenced compound together with formation of a 3m wide access 

track from Mowthorpe Lane and an area for the parking of vehicles

10

Application No:

Proposal:

Application Site: Land To The East Of Mowthorpe Lane Terrington  



07/06/17

APPLICATIONS TO BE DETERMINED BY RYEDALE DISTRICT COUNCIL

PLANNING COMMITTEE - 

17/00356/FUL

Erection of single storey extension to the north elevation (revised details to 

refusal 16/01414/FUL dated 15.11.2016)

11

Application No:

Proposal:

Application Site: Masonic Hall  Bridge Street Pickering North Yorkshire YO18 8DT

17/00357/LBC

Erection of single storey extension to the north elevation to include removal 

of section of north wall of existing Hall

12

Application No:

Proposal:

Application Site: Masonic Hall  Bridge Street Pickering North Yorkshire YO18 8DT

17/00507/FUL

Erection of 12no. hot tub gazebos, siting of 2no. metal containers forming a 

biomass boiler and fuel store, siting of a two bedroom holiday lodge (cabin 

10) to replace an existing caravan and siting of an additional two bedroom 

holiday lodge (cabin 9) - retrospective application

13

Application No:

Proposal:

Application Site: Rocklands Cawthorne Lane Wrelton Pickering North Yorkshire YO18 8HE

16/01424/FUL

Change of use of land and buildings to B1 (Business), B2 (General 

Industry) and B8 (Storage and Distribution) Uses and erection of fuel store, 

vehicle valet bay, disability toilet and site toilet (part retrospective 

application)

14

Application No:

Proposal:

Application Site: Sledgate Garage Low Moor Lane Rillington Malton North Yorkshire YO17 

8JU 

16/01640/FUL

Erection of a two storey linking extension for office and storage use, 

replacement of metal cladding on Unit 1 and sections of Unit 3 with a 

composite panel on the roof and walls to include 10no. rooflights to Unit 1, 

replacement of existing windows and installation of additional windows to 

Unit 1

15

Application No:

Proposal:

Application Site: Hydramotion Ltd 1A - 1B Seven Street Malton North Yorkshire YO17 

6YA 

Page 89



����������������������������������������������������������������������������

�

����������	

������

�

��������� �

����������	
���
��������

��������������

���
�

	�����������
��	�
�������
�����������
��������

���

�
����	�������������������������	���
����������
�	��������
������
����

�

�

�
������������� ��

�  !"#$�"%&��%�� ����������	
��

�$�"'(�� 	����������������������
�  &)�
* ��� ������������	�����������������������

�  !"#$&��� ��������������������  ��!���"���#�����$%�

��% %'$!�� 
����������&��'� �����(�������������)������*����'� ������(������������
�)������� ��� �������� ��� �� �'� ������ (��� �)������ ��� �� �'� �)�� (���

�)������� )���� ����������� �������� ��� ���+����,���$� ������ !�������

����������-���.&���/01���������'�-'�2�������%�
�%#$�"%&�� &.� �)����������	��������������3�����4��+������4/����56�

�
�

��+"'��$�"%&��$���� � �������-�������������

,-.���/ ��0 "�*��$���� ����5���������
�1��$!!��0 "�*��$���� ���������������

�$'���22"#���� �����7����� �0��� 
8����.�

�
�

���	�
�
���	��
�

����3��$&4'#$ ���22"#��� 	�9������������������,������

�$�"'(��%�&#"!� 3�����)��������������������

�"+(5$*'��%��(��%�/'("��� 3���(���������

�
��"+(�%�����' %&'�'������������������������8�*���������:��*��

�

�

	�
�� �
�

1�������������� ����� ��,������������8�,����$��'2�������������� ����)����������������,��� ��,�������

	�������*� �����8�,����$� ,�������� &�,� �� )����� ��� ���� )������ ��� �&,� �� �����'� 1��� ����� ���
�������$������ ��������,(������������;��� ������������������ �������������&.� �)���������'�1���

�����������������$�������������������������������� �)�������������������������������	�������'�1�����

��� �� ��)�(���+�)���� ����� ���� ��������������� �����)�����8�������)������� �������� ���������� ��������
��������� �� �� ,�8����� ��� ��$���'� �� ������ ��������� ���� )������ ����� ���  �)� ��������*�+�)� ���

	��������:��+'��1�����������������$������������������(�����$*�)���������������$�(����������
����������������,����������������������������,��'�

�

�����	����
�
	�����������������������������������8�����������������������������������������)����������������

���������������-���.&���<0 '�



����������������������������������������������������������������������������

�

����������	

������

�

��������� �

�

��	
�����
�

���2=�/���������������,������������������������������������)������' �

�
���.=�/���������������,���������������������)�������������������������������������(�����$�

!���������������������������������)�������������%�

�

��������

�
3������������$�#��������

�

3������������������$�<��,�)��+������
3������������������$�#����������2�

�

 ���������>������$����-�
�

�����$�>���?�#������ ����������@������,������>�����,���7�������$�

�����$�>���?�@������$����@�����(��������3�)�7������
�����$�>�-�?��������(���7������

�����$�>�2�?�1$��������8����3�)�7������

�����$�>��2�?�:����������$�
�����$�>��.�?�@�����

�����$�>����?������������A�����$*� ������6�����	��������

�����$�>����?�
���$�
�����$�>��B�?������,�������<���������>������(���@������,���

�����$�>����?�#������@������,��������,���"������

�����$�>����?�/������$�	�����������
�����$�>����?�������/(��������*�@��������������(���������������,,���$�"������������� ��$�

�
������	���
�

1���,������������������������������������������������=�
�

�� 1����8������������������������������,��C����

��  ���������
�

1�������������8������ ���������������������������)������� ���(�����$��������������(�����������
)���������$�>��.��������	$����������?� ���������>������$'��7�)����*��������������(�����+������

�,�����������,��)�������������)���������=�

�

�� 1���������������������,��������������������(��������C�

�� ���������������������8���������,�$�����+C�

�� 1����,���������(�����(��������7�����1$�����<����#C�

�� ",�����,�������������������������������������������C����

�� 1������������������,�$�������������������)������' �
�

1��������������������������(��������������,��,���'���,(����)����(�����������������,�����'�

�
 ���������

�

1���1������� ��������/��������������������������������������,���������(�����(,����������������
��� �������������  ��������'�1��� ����� ���� (��� ��9������� ��� ��(,��� ���� ��������� ����������

�������'����,(����)����(�����������������,�����'�

Page 91



����������������������������������������������������������������������������

�

����������	

������

�

��������� �

�

1���������(����)�� ����������� ������ ��������� ���,� ������ ��������'�1����� ������ ������������������*�
�������*� (�����$� �������*� �����*� �,����� �� ������ ��������� ��� �������'�1�����,������� ���� ��� ����

������������ ��� ����� �����*� )����� �����$� ��� �������� 
8������ ���������� ���  ��������'� �1���

������� ������� )�������������$�����������($���������,,������)�������/�����������������)���
��������'�

�

1���7���)�$���������$��������(����������������������'��1��$�����*���)����*�,������,,���������
����)�$� �������� ��� �������8�,��$� ���������'� � ���������� ����,��������� (��� ��(,������ �� �����

�������������)�������������7���)�$���������$'��3�����)�������(��������������������������'�
�

"� ���)� ��� ���� �(���*� �� ����,,������� )���� (�� ,���� ��� ���� ,������ �����)��� �������� ��� ����

�,��,����������������������������������������������'�
�

�

����������
����� � �$4��$���(������"&+��
�

�

�$#/+�%�&4��$ ��'��
� �

��������	$������ ��������������

 ���������>������$����-�
3������������������$�<��,�)��+�

	�����������,��������������������������������

�
�

�

�



Page 93





Page 95





Page 97





Page 99





Page 101





Page 103





�

����������	

������

��������� �

����������	
� ��

�������������
� ���������	
���
��	���
� 	������������������

����������
� 
����������������	����

��������
� ������������ �!�"�����
�	�����
� �� �������#� ������� "�  �� #�$ � ����%��&� ��� #��$� ���'��� ��#���� � ��  ��

 (�"���&� ����%��&"� �%� ���)�% � �� ��"��� %� �� �� ����#� "' ��� �) �� ��

 (�"���&� ����%��&� �����%��&� ��"���������#�� #��"�� #����� ��& �' �� ���'� �' �
 (� �"�����#���%�� ��� "��&� � "��� *� "��� � ����+� ��� �$���) � �"�������

#����� � "�
��������
� ������� 
�$� , � ����*� -��& �*� � ������� �� � 	����� .���'�

/��+"'�� �/0���1-2�

�

������	����������
� � ������� �
��� �!" �#$��	������
� �1�3��*�4�����

%&�	��#$��	������
� ����	*�4����
'����%((���	
� ��'����� �����#���'� #$�
� �45�

�

'%�)*�����%�)
�
�

+���%(����"�	��������	����	�������,��	-�� .����$$ ��"����$+ ��

��	����'������ .����� �������
.���/������	���0�	"���	�� .����� �����"��

#�&�	��������.�����%((���	� .��)� �"�� � �) %����%� ��

�
��������	�	��������
� .�� �

�

�

�

)��#
 �
�

�' ����������� "�� � �"� ���� %����'����� ��������*"�% � ����' �����'��#�	������%� "���'��#��' ��1��

�*�""6��' � "�� � �"� ���� %� ��� ������� �� � �%� �"� �� "" %� #��$� �' �  "�� #��$� 0�%� 	����7� )��
8 "�&� ��� 6�

�
�' � "�� � ������"����$� ���#�  (�"���&� "��&� � "��� *��%� ����"��� *�����%��&"� �'�� � � ����" �"� �' �

��������� ������ �!�"����6��' � �� ��"������ � "�% ���������"� ���� %����' �����'� �%��#��' �

"�� 6�
�

��%�%)��
�
�
�� �������#��������"�  ��#�$ �����%��&����#��$����'�����#����� ��  �� (�"���&�����%��&"��%����)�% �

�� ��"��� %��� ������#� "' ����) ���� (�"���&�����%��&� �����%��&� ��"���������#�� #��"� �#�������& �' ��

���'��' � (� �"�����#���%�� ���"��&� �"��� *�"��� �����+�����$���) ��"�������#����� � "6�
�

�' �&����%�#�����9��#���9�� ��  ���' � (�"���&�����%��&"������') ��#������ ��#�����"��� �$ �� "6�

�' �#��"� �#����� 9��#���9� � ��  ���' � (�"���&�����%��&"� �����') ��#������ ��#�11�� "��� �$ �� "6��' �
'�&' "�� ���� �#� �' � ��#���� ����%��&� ����� $ "�� � �6��$ �� "� #��$� &����%� � ) �� �%� ') � � "��� �#�

����(�$� �*�4��$ �� "�����' �� "�� � )������%��"����#�����(�$� �*����$ �� "�����' �"���' ���

 � )����6��
�

�' � (� �"���� ����' �%�� ��� "��&� � "��� *� "��� �����+������') �� #������ ��#�1�6�� "��� �$ �� "�
�%�$�������' � (�"���&���%& ��%� ) �' �&'���#��' �����%��&�:�6;�$ �� "��%�46��$ �� "�� "� ���) �*<�

Agenda Item 8

Page 105



�

����������	

������

��������� �

�

.�)�%�0
�
�

�' � ��"� (� �"�) �������&�'�"���*�������� ���������'��' �"�� 6��' �$�"��� � ����%�� � )��������% "=�

�

�� �����4�1�
���>�?�����&�� �$�""����&��� %�416��64���� >��� �������#�����>� %�% ��' %�

%� ����&6 �
�

�� �;����4��
���>�?�����&�� �$�""����&��� %��;6�;64��;� >��� �������#����>"��� *� (� �"����
���#��$��� >� %���$��� ( 6�

�

�� ���������
���>�?�����&�� �$�""����&��� %���6�464����>��� �������#��"�  ��#�$ %�����%��&�
������)�% � (���"�����&�#����� � "6�

�

�� ���������
���>�?�����&�� �$�""����&��� %�4�6�;64����>��� �������#�����6�"��� "6�

�

�� �1����5��
��� >�?�����&� � �$�""���� &��� %� 4;6��64��1� >� �� ������ �#� % ��' %� ����%��&�
��$���"��&��#� ���6� "��� "� �%� "���& � � 7�  � �������#� ��#����  (� �"���� ��� #��$� %%�������

 ���� � #����� � "� �%�  � �������#��� � �*�  (� �"���� ��� (�"���&�  �� "����� ����%��&� ��� � "��
 � )����6�

�

	 $� �"� "'���%� ��� � �'�� �� ��#���� "������� � � ��  �� �' �  (�"���&� ����%��&"� �"� &��� %�������&�
����)�� "� ���� �#� ���������� �1����5��
��6� !�� ) �7� "��� � �'�� ����)�7� �' � ������ � '"�

������� %� ��� &���� �%� �' � ����) %� #����� � "� ��� ���& �� $  �� �' ��� � ���� $ ��"6��' � #�� 7� �'�"�

������&� ���������� '"� �  �� "��$��� %� �%� �#� ����) %� �����  ## ���) �*7� "�� �" % � �' �
�1����5��
�������)�6�@� �"'���%�� ���� %��'���' �% ��' %�����%��&���$���"��&��#����6�"��� "��%�

"���& �� ��'���"�&��� %�����)��"������#��' ��1����5��
���') ��  ���� %*������ 6��
�

�%��'0
�
�
�' ��* %� �?���>������?���-��� &*�:4���<�

�

?����*�-?;�>���%�A" %�����������$*�
?����*�-?���>���%"�� "�

?����*�-?�1�>�B "�&��

?����*�-?�;�>�?� "�$���������#)�����#�"�"����� �% ) ���$ ���
?����*�-?4��>�2 � ����B ) ���$ ���	�& $ ���@""� "�

�

.������?�����&�?����*�
�$ ���+�:.??
<�:4��4<�
�

�'�� ���6�-��������&�����"� ���"������ ����$*��

�'�� ���6�� ������&�&��%�% "�&���
�

.������?�����&�?����*�2��%�� �:.??2<�

�

������)��
�
�
�' �$������"�% �����"����� ����������'�"������������ �

�

�6��' �?������� ��#�B ) ���$ ����
��6�@$����������' ���% ���� ��������*"�% �

���6�@$�������� �&'�����$ ���*�

�)6�!�&'�*�"# �*�
)6�0�' ��	�� �"�

)�6�������"�����



�

����������	

������

��������� �

�

�6�?������� ��#�B ) ���$ ���
�

?����*�-?;� :��%>A" %��%�����������$*<��#��' ��* %� �?���>������?���-��� &*� "������"��' �

%�"����� 9"���%>�" %� ����$*����'�"�������#���� ������%��&"��'��� �� � ""�*����"���������%>�" %�
���)��*��%�����+��&�������*"�% 7������%��&�#���#�$��&7�#�� "��*��%� ���� ������" "6�

�

������� �� � ����� � !�"����� �"� �� ��� %�� %� ��,-� ����� � !�"����� �%� '"� % ) ��� %� �
� �������� #��� ���)�%��&�  (� �� ��� �%� )�� %�  ���� � ) � ����*� �� � #��� �' � ��$ ���"� ��� �"7�

���� �"7���  % �"��#� ���� �"���+����'����* %� ��%��' ���% ��.���'�/��+"'�� �� 6�@��� � ���* �"7�
�' ������� �'"�$% �� "�&��#����� �����������������' �% ) ���$ ����#� ���� �) � ����*� ���� �$"��#�

+���� %& � �%� �' � % ) ���$ ��� �#� � �'���� "� �%�  ����$ ��6� ���" �� ���*7� �' � ������ � '"�

������� %� ��� (��%��%�'"�� ��$ ��$���� $���* �����'����' �� ��%�����������������' � �����
 ����$*6��

�

�' � � �������#��������"�  ��#�$ �����%��&����#��$����'�����#����� ��  ���' � (�"���&�����%��&"��%�
���)�% ��� ��"��� %��� ������#� "' ����) ���� (�"���&�����%��&� �����%��&� ��"���������#��#��"� � #�����

��& �' �����'��' � (� �"�����#���%�� ���"��&� �"��� *�"��� �����+�����$���) ��"�������#����� � "������

����� #����' ���"�� ""� ���% ) �����%� (��%�"������ %�� %������ �!�"����6� @� � �"� ���"�% � %��'��
�' ��������� ��#�% ) ���$ ����"��� ���� �����'�"��������6���

�

��6�@$����������' ���% ���� ��������*"�% �
�

��� ����%� ���'�?����� "� -?�1� :B "�&�<� �%� -?4�� :2 � ���� B ) ���$ ��� 	�& $ ��� @""� "<� �%�

� ��#��� � ����� %�"������) � ""7� �' � �������7� "�� ��&7� #��$7� �*���7� "�� � �%� % ��� %� % "�&�� �#� � ��
% ) ���$ ���"'���%�� "� ����' ����� (�����)�% %��*���"�"������%��&"6���� ������"'���%�� ���%���������

"�C "7� �' ���� ��������#� ����%��&"7� ����%�� "7� "�� "� � ��  �� ����%��&"� �%� �' � % �"��*7� "�C ��%�

"�� � �#� ����%��&"6� ���"�% ������ $�"�� �"�� � � &�) �� ��� �' � �*� 7� � (��� � �%� ��������#� $� ���"7�
�����*��%��*� ��#�����%��&�� �'���� "��%� � $ ��"��#���'�� ������% ���6�

�
�' � ��#��������%��&� ������ �'�&' �� �'���' � (�"���&�����%��&"���� �' � "�� � �����% ��������$$�%� ��

#��"� �#������'������������#����##�� �"�� �#����"�& ��%�����# � �� �"�� 6�@��������"��� ���% ���'��

�' � (�"���&�����%��&"�����' �"�� 6��' � ��"��� ) �"��'�& �����' �"�� ����'��' ���%���"��&�����' �"���'6��
�

8' ��)� ���&� �' � "�� ����'�&' ��&����%����' � "���' ��� �%��#���������� 7� �' �����%��&������ � �

� %� ������������������'��' � (�"���&�����%��&"�����' � "�� 6��' �����%��&������� �)�"��� � #��$��' ��1��
�%� �' ������'�#��$��' � "�� ���&���������� 7���������� &���� � � %� ������������������'��' �

 (�"���&�����%��&"���� �' � "�� 7�% "��� �� ��&��#�� ��& �� "�� � ���� �$"��#���%�'��%�' �&'�6��' � ��#����

����%��&������� �#���*����"����� %��#���%�����' ����#"��%��������'���$��"�� ���"��� %����#�� %�"�  ��
"'  �"����$��'��' � (�"���&�����"��� *�"��� �����+6��

�

�' � (� �"�����#���%�� ���"��&� �"��� *�"��� �����+�����$���) ��"�������#����� � "��"����"�% � %����
� ��#� ���������� � "�� 7� #��$��%��" ��#�$� ���"� �%������� � � %� ��� �' ����������������'��' �

 (�"���&�����%��&��%���' ������%��&"�����' �"�� 6��

�
8'��"� ��� ��"���� %��'���' ���#��������%��&��"���& ����"�� 7����� �$"��#���%�'��%�' �&'�7��� ��"����"�% � %�

�'���' ������"���"��������"�% � %����� �% ���$ ��������' ��'��� ���#��' ���% ���� ��������*"�% ��%�
�� �' ��"�������"���%� ��' � (�"���&�&������#�����%��&"6� �

�

�' � �� ��"����% ���������� � #��"��#� (��%��&��'�"� (�"���&� ���� �#�����*6���

Page 107



�

����������	

������

��������� �

�

���6�@$���������� �&'�����$ ���*�
�

@������%�� ����'�?����*�-?4�� :2 � ����B ) ���$ ���	�& $ ���@""� "<7�� ��% ) ���$ ��������

����') � � $� ���� %) �" � �$���� ��� �' � $ ���*��#��� " ��� �%� #���� � �������"7� �' � �" �"� ���
�������"��#�� �&'������&� ��%��%�����%��&"���� �' ���% ����$$����*��*�)���� ��#� ��"�% "�&�7��" 7�

�������� �%� ���(�$��*� ��� � �&'������&� ��%� �" "6� @$���"� ��� $ ���*� ��� �����% 7� #���  ($�� 7�

���" 7�%�"�7��%���7���&'��#���+ �7���""��#����)�*����������%*��&'������ ����) �� ���&��� " �� 6�
�

�' ������" %�% ) ���$ ��� �"� ���� %� ����' � "���'��#� (�"���&� � "�% ���������%��&"��%� ��)��) "���
 (��"�����#��' � (�"���&�) � ����*��" 6��' �� ��% ) ���$ ��������� �������" ������' � � "�% �����

����%��&"� �'�� �' �  (�"���&� ) � ����*� ����%��&"6� �"� "��'� �' � � �"����� ���"�% � %� ��� � � � $� ����

%) �" ��$��������' �$ ���*��#��� " ����%�#���� ��������"7��������%�� ����'�?����*�-?4���#��' �
�* %� �?���>������?���-��� &*6��

�

	 $� �"� "'���%��"����� � �'���' ���� ���#� ��%�����' � "���'��%�� "���#��' � "�� �'"��  ��&��� %�
������ � ������&� � �$�""���� #��� � "�% ����� �" � "� ���� �#� �' � 9	����� ���"� �� -�� "9� :?�����&�

� # � �� �������4;�	0���<6�!�� ) �7� �� � �"� ���"�% � %� �'�� �' � "�' $ �"�����) %�����'�� "�� 7�

"'��"� "�&��#����� � "� �#� ������&���� �' � "���'� �%� � "�� ����%�� "� ���  �"�� � �'�� �' � � ����� � �
% ��� � #��� " ������� � ��  �� �' ������" %� ��#���� ����%��&� �%� �' � � "�% ����� %� ����&"� �'�� � �

��+ �*����� ������ �����' �%�� ������ ���#���%6��

�
�)6�!�&'�*�"# �*�

�

�' � �� ���������!�&'�*����'����*���� �����"�����' ������"��&�) ���'���' � �� �����'�& "����
�' � $���*$ �����$� �"6��

��

)6�0�' ��	�� �"�
�

�' �,� �0#�?��+ ���&�@�� ����B���& �A��%�') ������$$ ��"����$+ �� &�%��&��' ������"�����
� �$"��#��' �%�"��"���#�"��#� ��� �6��

�

	������������������'"���" %������� ����������' ������"�6��
�

)�6�������"�����

�
@�� ��&'���#��' ���) ����"�% �����"7��' ������"�� �"� ���"�% � %���� "��"#*��' � � � )��������*����� ���

������ %����'���?����� "�-?;7�-?��7�-?�17�-?�;��%�-?4���#��' ��* %� �?��� >������?���-��� &*�

�%� �' �.������?�����&�?����*�
�$ ���+6��' ������"�� �"��' � #�� � � ��$$ �% %� #�������)��
"��� �������' �#�������&����%�����"6�

�

�#'%11#�����%�
� � ���	�&���
�

�� �' �% ) ���$ ���' � �*�� �$��� %�"'���� �� &���������� #�� �6�

� �
� � "��=>���� �"�� ���$����� ����'�- ������5���#��' �?�����&��%���$���"��*�?���'" �

����4����
�

4� �' � % ) ���$ ���' � �*� � �$��� %� "'��� � � ���� %����� ��� ����%�� � ���'� �' � #�������&�

����) %����:"<=�
� �

� -�� �?���D�����1�>�%� %���6�464���6�

� -+ ��'�?���>�2
��� �>�4��1E��E-F4�E����
� -+ ��'�?���>�

��� �>�4��1E��E-F4�E�4�

� ��,@-�B��� )����"�>�4��1E��E����E��EA6�

� �
� � "��=�
����' �)��%�� ��#�%������%�����' ���� � "�"��#����� ��������&6�



�

����������	

������

��������� �

�

�
,��"�	���-�����	�
�
� �

�%��� %��* %� ������?���4��4�
�����?���-��� &*�4����

.������?�����&�?����*�
�$ ���+�

� "���" "�#��$����"���  "��%���� � "� %����� "�
�

�
�

�

�
�

Page 109





Page 111





Page 113





Page 115





Page 117





Page 119





Page 121





�

����������	

������

��������� �

����������	
� ��

�������������
� ���������	
���
��	���
� ���������������������������

����������
� 
�����������������	�����

��������
� 	�������� �	������
�	�����
� !���������"�#��$� �%����������� &���'��%�� "��� ���� ������%� �"��(�)�� ��%�� ���

�����'��'�*���������"��+�����%��%�����������&���'��%��

��������
� ,��������
��*��	����-��'�������������	������./���0!1�
�

������	����������
� � ������� �
��� �!" �#$��	������
� ����2�� �#�����

%&�	��#$��	������
� �#��	� �#����

'����%((���	
� ������3������ #$�
� !+��#�)�
�

'%�)*�����%�)
�
�
'����	���+��%((���	� 4���&���������

�	���������)������� 4���&���������

,��+����'����	&������%((���	� 4��/&���������
#�&�	��������-�����%((���	� 4�����5���������'����'�����

��	����'������ 4���&���������

���+�*����������� 4�����5���������'����'�����
)���������������������./�	"���	���	��0� -���**��'����'��������

-���1������	���/�	"���	�� 4���&���������

��	����'������ 4�����5���������'����'�����

�
��������	�	��������
� 4����

�
�

�

)��#
 �
�

1��� ����� ����� 5����������� ������ ��'�(� ������'� ��� ���������65���� �"������������$�1��� ����� ��� �����
5����������.��7��������'���������"�3�%�����'������8����$�

�
1��� ����� "��*�� ��� �+�����%� ����&�����'� "��*����'(� 5����� ��������� �� *�+�'� ���&��� ��'� ��������7�

����������$�1����+�����%� ��������7����*�����"���������������� �����'��� ������%���%�$�,��������
��*������

������9��'��#������'�:���'��%�
�

��%�%)��
�
�
�������%� ���*������� ��� ���%��� "��� ���� ��������� �"� #� ��$� ��������7� &���'��%�� ��� �������� �+�����%�

&���'��%�$�1���&���'��%�5������������)����%����'�5���� �������������+�����%�&���'��%��������� ����$��1���

&���'��%�(� ���� ��&������"� ����� �����������(�5����&�� ������'��������5������� ��'���"�����"��*����'$�!����
&���'��%�5���� �����+�*���� �*���������$#*� ���5�'���& ����$�*� ��� ���%�����'�&�� �#$�*��������������

���%�����'���$�*����������'%�����%��$�;� �����������'�������'�����&���'��%���������"���'��������%�"������'�

���������%�������'�������*����"�&���������'����"$�
�

��� ������������*&����"�������%��������� �����'�������� �+���'�<���(������ ������������ "�����&�����������

��������'� �"�=>���'���� �� ,������*���?� ��� �����'����� 5���� ���� !������*������ ;*����� -�%���������
#���$�1����������������&����"��*��� �@�������'A���'������������������%��������� ��������"��*�'������

����������������'����������*������B!;��'������*���B$�

Agenda Item 9

Page 123



�

����������	

������

��������� �

�

-�)�%�/
�
�

#��<C��������%����*���������"���'�"�����������������"�����$���*���%��D��������� ������%���0�*E����75�

5��'����&�������%������������������ �"�������4��������9��'�5�������������'���&��������(���������'(��������
����7���'���*����� ����������������*����'$�

�

#���C��������%� ���*������� %�����'� "��� ���� "��*�������"� ��� ���� 5���������*� & � #�*� *���%�� "���
�����������$�

�
����C������'�:���'��%����������%�����'�"������������������"�5��'�5����"���� �"��������5����������������'�

'�*���������"�������5��%����*�� �����7$�

�
����C��������%����*�������%�����'� "�����������������"�����0*�'��*�����5��'� ���&�������<�*���%��

��5����

�
��0�C��������%����*�������%�����'� "���������������������"��5��'� � ��5���������"����5��%����������'�

�5��&�����5������������$�

�
��0�C/�������������������"���������������������"�����+����������%��������� �����'��'� � ��5���'� ��������

�����(�"����5��%������(�"����'��7(�<�5������&�����������(������ ���������'�%����������$�

�

�%��'/
�
�

4������������� �
4��
�#��#�

4��9�#����

�
- �'���������6������������>�����% �

�
����� �>���6�1������'6:���'���'�-�����!����* �

����� �>��<�6����'�������

����� �>�#��6�9�������,������*����	���%�*����;������
�

������)��
�

�
1���*���������'��������������������������������������������C6�

�

�E� >����%(������(�'���%����'��+�������������������"�����&���'��%F�
��E� ;*�����������������������������G����� ��"�����������"�3�%�����'������8����F�

���E� 3�%�5� ���"�� F�

��E� ���'������%F�
�E� ;*��������������������%��"�,��������
��*�����F�

��E� ;*���������������*���� ��"������'������%����%�&����F���'�

���E� ���������% $�
�

>����%(������(�'���%����'��+�������������������"�����&���'��%�
�

����� �>�����'�>�#���"�����- �'���������H������������>�����% ���*������������������5��%�����������

&���'��%���������*���'��*��������������������������'�������������"���������������� ��'�$��
�

;�����������(�����&���'��%��������&������"����������������������������������+�����%�&���'��%�$��������(�����

�������'�&���'��%��5���'�����������������"������+�����%�%������"�&���'��%�$�1���������+�����%��������%�
������������������'�5�������&���'�����������5���� ��*������� �*������"������������'�&���'��%B�����������

5�'��� ����$�1��� &���'��%�� ���� �"� �� ��*����������'� ���"� '���%�� 5����� ��� � �������"� ������ ��������7�

�%�����������&���'��%���"������������(�����5������������,�������$��
�



�

����������	

������

��������� �

�

;*�����������������������������G����� ��"�����������"�3�%�����'������8�����
�

����� �>��<��"����������������>�����% � ���7����������������� �������� �������G����������"�����.��7������

��'��������"�3�%�����'������8����$�1����*������"������������'�'������*����5����&����*���'(�5����
���5���"� ���� ����� "��*����� �����(���5����(�������5����&���"� ����&���'��%�� 5���������������+���"�����

�+�����%� "��*����'$� �1���� ������� �����'���'� ��� &��������� � ���������$�1��� ��������� ��� �����'���'� ���

��*�� �5����������G����*������"������ �>����"����������������>�����% $��
�

3�%�5� ���"�� �
�

1����������������������������'�& �����+�����%�������$�1���������3�%�5� ��������� ���������&�����������

�����������'�'������*���$�
�

;*���������������*���� ��"������'������%����%�&�����

�
1����������� ����'������� '5�����%�� ���� 5������ ���� ������*������"������������� ��'� 3�����������$� ;��

���5� �"� ���� ����������� '��������(� ������ ��� �����'���'� ��� &�� ��� �'������ �*����� ����� ���� ����'�������

�*���� ����������'�5��������& �������� (�& ���������"������(��'�������'���$�1���!������*������3������
/""���������&������������'�������������������F���5����(�����������������&�����������'����'���$�

�

;*������"�����������%��"�,��������
��*������
�

,��������
��*� ��� ��9��'��#� �����'�&���'��%$������ �>��#��"����������������>�����% � ��G������ �������

������*�����"� ���� ��������� ����� '���%����'� ������%�� ������(� ��'� ���� >))� �"� �����������%� D�����'�
:���'��%��I�������������������E�������������������'�� �����������������%��������� ���������'�������

'�����&���� � �"� ���������%� ���� ������%��"� �����'� &���'��%�$� � ;�� ���5� �"� ���� �����%� ��'� '���%�� �"� ����

�������'��������*����&���'��%����� ��������������'���'�����'������ ��""��������������%��"������'�������
�����'�&���'��%$�1���:���'��%���������������/""�������������&�����������������������$�

�
;*�����������������% �

�

1��������������� ����� ��� ������'� ������������"� ���������%����� ��������F���������� ����������%�����������
�&�����������������������$��

�

/������������
�

1��� ������� �������� ��'� ���� �������A�� ������ ��'�� 	���%�*���� /""����� ���� ��� �&�������� ��� ����

��������$�1���!������*���� �%��� � ���� �����&�����'� ��� ���� ��������(� ��5����(� ��� ��'��� �����������
%����'�5�����"��*����������(������'�����������G����'$�

�

�����������
�

;�����5��"������&���(��� �������������'���'����������'������*���������� ��'�������*������������������"�

3�%�� ���'������ 8����$� �1��� &���'��%� ��� �����'���'� ��� &�� �������&��� ��� ���*�� �"� ���� ��� ��%(� '���%�(�
��������'��+������� �������������'� ������������'������ ��������*���� ��"�����& � ����'����������%�5� �

��"�� $�1��������������� ��� �����'���'� ��������'�5��������� ���'������'��%� (����� ����**��'������ ���
����������������������&���������'$�

�

�#'%22#�����%�
� � ���	�&���
�

�� 1���'������*��������& ����*����'�������&��&�%���������&�"����$�

� �
� -�����C6�1�����������*��������5����>�����������"������������%���'���*������ ����������

����#����

�
�

Page 125



�

����������	

������

��������� �

�

#� :�"��������'������*��������& ����*����'� ��� ��**����'(���� ����� ���%��������'����*� �&��
�%���'����5�����%�5���������������������%��������� (�'���������'���*������"�����*������������

&�����'���� �����+��������"�����&���'��%� ���� ��&������"���������*������� ������&�� ��&*����'����

��'��������'����5�����%�& ������������������%��������� $�
� � �

� D4:������������� ����� ���'�������������������� ��� ��7�'� �����*��������'� ������������������'�

���"��*�� &�"���� ���� '������*���� ��**������ ��� ����� *��������� ���� &�� �%���'� ��'� ����
��G����*������"��������'������'������%�'E�

� � �
� -�����C�1�� ������� �� �����"����� � �+������� ����������� ��'� ��� �����" � ���� ��G����*������"�

����� �>�#���"�����- �'���������6������������>�����% �

�
<� 1���'������*��������& ����*����'�*� �������**������������������*�����������*�������������

���� ��'��%����'� ���7�� ���� &���� ��&*����'� ��(� ��'� �������'� ��� 5�����%� & (� ���� ������

�������%��������� $�
� �

� 1��� ����*�������� �����'�� ���� "���� �����������'��������"����� ������������(� �����'��%�'��������"C�

�+��������(� ���� ���7�(� ���7� �������'(� ���������'� ����5��7� ��'� *��������%� � ���*$� 1���
����*�� ������ &�� "��� � �*���*����'� ��'� ��&��G����� �*��������'(� ��� �����'����� 5���� ����

����*�(������ �����%�����&��G����� ��%���'(����5�����%(�& ������������������%��������� $�

� �
� -�����C�1��������������������'��%����'������%�����7��'���������*�����5������������*�������

�����5��������%����������"�����4���������������%������ �
��*�5��7���'����������>����*����

,#� B��'��%����'� �����%�� D��'� ���������'� ����5��7EB� �"� ���� !������*���� �%��� B��
������������9����'5���������������$�

�

�� 1��� '������*��������& � ���*����'� ������ &�� ������'����� ��� �����'����� 5���� ���� "����5��%�
�������'�����D�EC�

� � �
� 6�>;1!��/��1;/4����4F��

� 6�#��F�

� � �
� -�����C�
�����������'������"�'��&����'�������������������"���������������%$�

�

�
,��"�	���+�����	�
�
� �

�'����'�- �'���������������#��#�
�����������>�����% �#��<�

4���������������%������ �
��*�5��7�

-���������"��*��������������'����������'���������
�

�

�
�

�
�



Page 127





Page 129





Page 131





Page 133





�

����������	

������

��������� �

����������	
� ���

�������������
� �����������	�
��	���
� 
����������������������

����������
� ���������������

��������
� ���	������ �����!��"�
�	�����
� ���������#����$�����������������������%�������������������������&���

�����������'���������(����� �����������%��'��������������������#����

��)���������������(��*��������������+,����������������&�������,+������
����*�����#�#������������������������&���#���������#���-��&����������

����*�#����.�&�������	����������������#����������*����#�/�������
��������
� 	����
��
��������0#�.�&�������	����
����������

�

������	����������
� � ������� �
��� �!" �#$��	������
� �+��.�����+�����

%&�	��#$��	������
� �-�.�����+����

'����%((���	
� ���������������#����� #$�
� -+$�
�

'%�)*�����%�)
�
�
��	����'������ 1��������(�����'����������������

+���,������	���-�	"���	�� 2�������������������

����.��"�����%�/�0�����	� ����������

�
��������	�	��������
� .���3����%��	�4��(%5�6�/��7�1�����.����&�8�����5��

�
�

�

)��#
 �
�


�����������������������#�����/�������#�
��������,���������&��������&���������������%���5���������
�����������������!�&������!����������#�0����������9�������:����%,�

�


��� ���� �� �������� �##� .�&������� 	���5� �����;�����%� ���������� ��� ���� &�����#� ��� �;����� #����
����������##�.�&�������	���,��

�

��%�%)��
�
�

�������� �#� �� �$������ ���������� ����� ��%��� ����������������� ����� &��� ���������� �'�������
��(����� �����������%��'��������������������#������)������ ���������(��*��������������+,�������

���������&�������,+����������*�����#�#������������������������&���#���������#���-��&����������

����*�#����.�&�������	����������������#����������*����#�/������,�
�


�������������/����/����������������������������������������*��������������������9��&��*,�
�����

���������#� �����)��������/����(��5������������������%� ���/������/������/����(������������������
��������������������3,�

�


������������� ������������ ���.��(���� #���������������(�������+� ���������#��()��������/��(����
����/��� #���� ������ ��������5� ������ �������� �������� ������������,�
����� &��� ��������� �� ����

�����������������#�����������,��

�
.��(���� ����������������� ����� �;����/��������������/����*���������(��&�����������/������������

���/�����#�����������������
���������<������!���,�=�������������5�� �����������(���#���(����.�(���
9��&��*�0������������ �������� ���,� �
���
���������������9��#������ #������������ �������<������

!������������(�����������������������/����2�#�������������+$+�
�	9$>"����+?��������+���,��

�
�

�

Agenda Item 10

Page 135



�

����������	

������

��������� �

�

�� ��(�������� ���������� ���� ������� (����� ����� &����� ��/�� (���� ��'����� ��� ������������ ����
�'������� �#� (���� ���������,�
��� &����� ������%� �������� �#� ���� ��������� �������/��� ���� ����

��(����� ���������� ��/��,� =�� ����������(��� #���(����������������� ���������� ������'��������/��������

���� ����#����������� ��'��������� ���������������(���&��������&�������%��������,������;�����5� ��
&�����@�� (������(��� #��� ���� ���/����� ��� ����%� ���� �����'������� ��������� ��� ����� ���� ���� /���

/����,�
����#���5� ����&� ��(��������%� ������������ &����� ��/�� (���� ��'����� ��� ������������ (����

���������� �� �� ���� ������� �����������,� 1���� ����������� &����� ���� .�(��� 9��&��*� 0��������� ����
������������� ���� �%�����%� ������� �%��� ����������� �#�+��������� ���������������,�
��������� ��

��'����� ��� ����������������������(����������� ���� @����� ����*@� #�������� ������������ ����� ����������
��������#����&�������������,��

�


��� ������ ���� �����#���� ��'������� ����� ���� ���������� #��� �� �$� ������ ���� ���������� ����� ��%���
���������������������������������������(�����,��

�

+�)�%�-
�
�


�����������������������%�������������&����������,��

�

�%��'-
�
�


���2%�����������8�	����������1������%��+��-"�
�

����%�1����8���%�����=�#������������

����%�1��-�8�	�����������
����%�1��>�8�6������

����%�1��?�8�2���&�(�������	�&����(��������%�����%��

����%�1����8����������������/�����#�1������(���6�/����������
����%�1�+��A������6�/���������.����������=�������

�
9�������������������%������&��*��+��+"�

�

����������8�:��������������5��������/��������%��
��������$�8�1�������������'����%���������������#�������������

�����������8�������/������������������������������/���������

�
9�����������������������A��������+��B"�

�

������)��
�
�


�����������������������(����*������������������C�

�
,� =����������� ����/����� �����%��#����� ������%� 8�
���!�&������!����������#�0����������9�������

:����%��

,�!��&�%���#��%�
,�9���(�����������%�������#��%��

/,�0�������������
/,������������

�

,� =����������� ����/����� �����%��#����� ������%� 8�
���!�&������!����������#�0����������9�������
:����%��

�


���!�&������!�����09:�.����������������������#����&���&�������������������������C�
�

�,� 
��� !�&������ !���� �09:� .���������� ����� ���*�� ��� �������� ���� ����� ���� �#� ��(���

����������������� �#�����������5�&��������� ����(������/���&������ �����������������#����
1������D��������#������09:,�



�

����������	

������

��������� �

�

+,� 
���������������������������(%������5����������������������������(%�&������������&���������5�
�������(�������������������������8���8�������������������#�����1���6�������������,�	��������

6������6+����������1���(������5� ��� ��1�*����!����������� ��#�������� �� �����������6-,�6B�

������%� ��#���� ��� �� ������������� �������� ����� �� ���� 
��������5� ���� =@�� ���� ����� &�����
!�&�������E���������(�,�9����������(�������/����������&���������������#���������������/���

������������%5� ��� � � &����� ���&� ����� ���%@��� ���� �������� ��� �������� ����� ���� ��� ���� ������

&������� ����� �#� 1���(������"5� ��� ���� ������� �� �#� ��� ���� �� �/�������� ��%� ���� �����������
������������, �

�
-,� ��� �������� ��� �� ��������� ��(������ (%�
��������� ��������5� <���������0+� ���� ����������

�����������%�������������������� ����/��%�������(%��������<������!�������%���#����,�E�����

���� �������������������(�� )��������� ����&�������5�&��������#����������&������%������%�����
(�����������������������������#�����5�����������������������������#����������#���&�������(%�����

�&��������������&��*����������������%������������,�

�
B,� ���(�������&��*������*��&�����(�� ���*������ �������/��%� ���������������%��$��������5�=����*�

���������������������������������������������������/�����������������������������,�

�
$,� =���%�/�&5������ ������� �� ����/���%�&������������������� ���#�����/����� �����5� �������

���������������&�������������(��������������������������������(����������#���������,�

�
>,� =@������ �(������ #��� ����(��� �#�������� ��������������������������������� #����$��������

&��� ���� �%��� �#� �����������������5� (��� =� ��� #���� ����� �� ���� �������5� ���� �/��� ���� ������

���������� #�������5� ���� ������� ������� (�� ���������� ��� ������(��%,� =� &����� �;����� ���� �&��
���&��*�����(����������� ������������/�������� #������� �����������/��������� )������������� #�

����(��,�

�
�,� E����� ���� ��������� ���� ����� ��*�� ����� ���� �#� ��� ��)������ �������&� ����� ��� ��� �;�����

���������� #������5� =���/�� ��������� �(���� ��������� ������� �#� ���� ���,� ��� ��������/��@� � (����
���/���� =@�����(�������������&��������� ��������������� ����5�����������&�����#� � 5� �����������%�

#���(��,�
���&�������*�������#��������(������������������#��������������������������,�

�
?,� �������������������������������&�����(��/�&���������������*%�#���������/�&�����5�� �&���

�����(�� ����� ��&����(��*8��������/�&�� #���������� ��������,�=����������=����@� �#������������

���/������ ������ #���� �� �����������/������%� ����#�����%5� ��� #� �����/��� =�&����� &��� ��� ����
�		��'��������������������5� ������5�����&�/�������������'���������(����"� ������������

2�	�>��-����������#���,�

�
�,� 
��������������*�����/���������*�������� �������(�� ���#����� ���� ������%��������������������

������������������������,�

�
��,� A/����������;��%��#���3<��/���������&�������5�=����������������������&��������%�&���(� �

���������,�
���&�����������������#��������������/�����������#�� �&������������/������5����

#������/��������������������(��������������������������������������&��������%,�
�

E��� ���������������+5��������������� ��(����������/����1���6�������������,�
����09:�.�������
����������������
���������.����&�������/��(�����������/�����%��;�������������5�(���� ��������������

=� ���� ���� ��&� ����� &����� ��/�� (���� ��)������ (%� 2���,� 2�%@�� .���5� ���������� ��� �;���� �������5�

�������/��(���� �������� ��� ��������������������!�&����2������������*�7�A�����5� ��������� #�
��������������&���������������(���/�&��&�������/��(����'��������8�������,�

�

E��� ���������������B5�$�����>��;����/��������������/����*���������(��&�����������/������������
���/�����#�����������������
���������<������!���,�=�������������5�� �����������(���#���(����.�(���

9��&��*�0�����������������������,�

�

Page 137



�

����������	

������

��������� �

E���������� ���������5����� ���� ������� ��������������������*�� ����������#������)�������������&�

������������;���������������#������,�E�������������%�(�������/������������#������������������5���
�������������������������������������������������������'�������(�������������2�	�>��-��6��*�

A����"�&���������������������������,������������5��������������������������C�

�

����� ���� �;�������&��� ����� ������ ���� ����� &���� �������%� &�%� &�� ��������� � � ��� ���� ��������

���&�%,�
����#���� &�� ����� ���� ������;�� ��� �� ����� ������/��� ����� ��������,�E�� ����� ���*� ����

������������/������ ���� ��� #��� �&�%� #����������������������(��,� =#�&����/�� � �(��*��������&���� ��
&�������������������������/������������������,��

�
E�������������������5� ����������&���(����������� �������6������9����� #������������������ ��

������������������������#���������������,��

�
E��������������������5������������������#���������������������&��������%�&�����(�������������,��

�

=�� �� ���������� ����� ������������� &��� ���� ������� �� �� �������� ����������� ������ ����� ������������
(����%����� �������'��������#������09:,�
������������ �������#�����������������(�����������&���

�������1��-��	���������"5�1��>��6����"�����1�+���A������6�/���������.����������=�����"���#�

����2%�����������8�	����������1������%,��
�

,�!��&�%���#��%�

�

���	�����!��&�%��������%���������������()����������������������������/�������������#����&��C�

�

=��������������� ��(���������������� ���� �������� ���������������������	�����!��&�%��������%�
���� ��*��� ���� �������� ���� #����&��� �������C�
��� ������ ��������� #��� ���� ���� �� 6.2:� ���� ����

��'�����/�(��%�����%���+,B��������(%����������,�
����/���(���/�(��%���+,B��������(%����������,�


����;�����#�����������������������;�����%�$��������&��5���������/�����������������8����,�
�

6������������������#����##���������������������������������������(��'����������������/������/���5�
����������� �������(��&������������������� �������������� ����#�����������������/����� �����#����>�

������",�

�

��%���/�������������������������������������������/�������������5��������*�������������������

���� ����������� ��� ���/���� ���� ��� ���� ���&�%� ���� ��������� ��� ���� 6������ 9����� #���������

������������������,��
�

,�9���(�����������%�������#��%��

�
+� ���������#��()��������/��(���� ����/��� #���� ��������������#�-���##��.�&������
���:������&�

�1�����:��*�	���",�-���##��.�&�� �� �������������;�����%�������������������������&�����#����� ����

����
���:������&����������������;�����%�>�����������������������&�����#��������,��
�

�
����#�������������#��()����������(��/�&����������������@��&�(���5�(�����������%����%������C�

�

�� =����������������09:�������������5�������� �����������

�� 
������������#��;�����������

�� 9������������������(����������������������#�������&��������������/������

�� ���#�������������������������/���(���
�

�� ������� &��� ��(��'�����%� ����� (%� ���� ����� 0##���� ��� (���� ��������� ��/���� ����� &�%5� �� ����
�������� � �&�����������(��� #���(����.�(���������0��������� ����� ���� ��������<������!���� ���"����

������������,�
������������#�-���##��.�&������������������/��������C�

�
���������()����������������%,�

�



�

����������	

������

��������� �

=#����������������������������������������$������������&��������09:��������+�������&���������

��*����%��##����������������������(����%�&�������/��������%�(����������%��,�
������������%��#������
����������������� ����� #�����+����������%��������&���������� �����%������������� @���@���������,� =#�����

�������� �� ������� #��� ���� �$�� ����� &���� �� ���� ������ ��������/�F� -� ������ �� 
��������� ���

�������������/��%����/���FF�
�

0������������ ��� �������� &���� �������������� ������� �������� ��� �� ���� ������#� ������ ������ ��

#�������&���������������������������������;�������������%��%����,�
�

���������%�&��������%���/��/��%�#����:����(���������������@E��� @�����@�����&��%���#���5�������������
#������%����&��*,�

�

��������%�������� @2�����1�@��##������ �������������������(��&����0+5�<���#�����������&������
���������/�����,�

�


�����������%� ���/������/����/���������� ������������� ������ ������������������*��������������
���������#��#�������/���������/�����������������#������",�

�

��������%�����������������%������������09:�#�����������,��
�

9��&���������� ���� �(�/�� ��������5� �� ���� �������5� � � �������� (��������(��� #��� (����.�(���

9��&��*�0�����������������������,��������&���������������
�&������������(�������������(�������
������ ��������� ���������	��������������������%������&�����#,�=� � �� ���������� ����� �� ���#��������

�����������&�����(������� �����/�� ������ �������,�
������������ �/��/����� ���5��$�����������

������������������������'�������(�������������2�	�>��-��6��*�A����",���+�������������������
�����&���������� ���(���� ��������%��� ���������5� �������������� ������������������,�
��� �������� ����

������������������������(�������/�����%������/��������������������&��������������)�������&���

�����;����������&���������������&��������&�����#�������������������������&�����#,��
�

����%�1�+�� �A������6�/���������.���������� =�����"��#�����2%�����������8�	����������1������%�
������C�

�

9�&� ��/��������� &��� ���� ��/�� �� �������� ��/����� ������ ��� ���� �����%� �#� �������� ��� #������
���������5� ���� ������ ������������� �#� ����(������ ����� ���� (������� ��� ���� &���� �������%� (%�

/������#� ��������5����5� ���������������;��%��������(������ ���������,� =���������������%�����

������5� #��� �;�����5� ����5� ����5� �����5� ����� #��*��5� ����� �#���/��%� ��� �������� ��%�������� (�� ���
�/��(���������������

�

6�/��������&���(���;��������������%������������������������������������E�����!������0���������5�
:�����1�������������&������������������������������������������������������

�

9�&���/�������������������&����&��������� ���������������(�����*�����������#�5��������������#��%�
��� ���������(��� ��*� ��� �������%� &��� (�� �������,� 6�/�������� &��� (�� �;������� ��� �������� ����

��*����������� ��*�� ������ (%� ������������ ������� �����(��� ����� �� ����������� &��� ����������

����������������������������������������������
�

���� �����/�� ���������� &��� (� � ���������� #���� ����� ���� ������ �����������,� 6�/�������� &��� (��
�;������� ��� ������� ���� ��*��� ��������� ��*�������� (%� ������������ �� ����������� &��� ����������

����������������������������������������������

�

��� ��(������ �#� ��� =�9=2�� ����#����� ���#���� ����� ���� ��/��������� �������� &��� �������

��������������������(%��������������/����&���,��

�

������������ ������ ���������� ��� (���/��(������ ����������� ��� ���������� ���������� ���� ��� ����

��%����� ���������� #���� ���� ���� ��� ���� �������� ���������� ���������� &���� ���� �� �;����� �#�

�����;�����%�B���������� #�������� ���,�
������������ �������#�������������� ���(�����������&���
����%�1�+���#�����2%�����������8�	����������1������%,��

Page 139



�

����������	

������

��������� �

�

/,�0��������������
�


������������������/�������������#����&���&�������������������������C�

�

��������� ������ ������� ��/�� �/��� ������������ ��� ���� �(�/�� �������� ���������,� 6����� ��

��������#�������(�������� �� ����/������ ����&��*5� ���������(%������(����#�����������������5� ��

@�������@�&�����*����������������/�&���#��������������,��
�

=�������������&���������)���%�/�&��;�������5�
���������������������� �����������������������
(����������%���'�����������������������������������#�����������������������C�

�

�� 1��#��������������#����������&���/���������������5���������������#����������(����������
��������&��������09:�����&�������������������#���������������������������������%����

��������������������������&������������%,��

�� �� �������� ��� ����������� �#� ����� ���� ��������� ���� ������� ���� �������� ��'���������
���������&����������#������#���������������������������,�1�����������������������(��������

�;����������&��������/�������� ��������#�������� �����������'�������������� ����(%�������
�����,��

�� �����������������������������#����������#����� ���� #����������������������������5� ����
�����������������(����'����������������5��;��/������������/�������(�/������(���&��������

����������5��������������������������������;�������#�����������������,��

�

���#�������#�������)���%��#�����������������5����������&������%����������(���������5��������

&���������� ����/�����(�����������/����������&���������&������(���;������� #������/������(%�

��������������19����������%�1��/����9��&��*",�
��� @���� @� ������/����� ���������#������'�������
��������%5�������09:,�=#�������&��������������&�������(���#�(���#� ���������������%����������������

(���������������������������������/�����������������������������%5�����������������(�����#�����5�

��������� &��� ���� ����� ��������� ����%��� ��� ��%� ��������,�E����� ������ �� ��������%� ���%�����
���������������������(����������������5������������&��������������������,�
���������5�#���&������

������������������ ����������������(��#���������5� �� ����� ��.�&�������	����(��� ����������������
��������#�����/������2���������A����������%�������,�
��� �� #��� ���##�����������#���(���������

��������������������&�����/��������%���(������������������,������/�&���;�����������������(���

������5� �� &��� �������� ����� %��� ������� (�� ����� �&���� �#� ���� ������� ��������,� �� ����5� �����
�'���������������&����������&����#��������������
��������5�����(���������

�������,�

�
E���������������������5������;����������������������&���(��������������������������&�������&���

(�������������������/���������������,�
��� �� �����������������(��,�E������������� ������������

�����������#���������� ���������%���'���������������5� � ������������������%������%����� ��'����
����������������,�=#� ��%��������������� ��'��������������������5������������������&�����

�����(��������������������������������*������������������������#��������������*����������,��

�
1���� ���� #��������������������������� #��������������������5��������#������#��� ��������� �������

<������!��������(�����������������������/��,�
��������������������������������������,��

�
/,�����������

�

=� ���������������������������������������������&�%������������������(�������������������������/��
������/�������������'����,�
���	��������������������%����������������������������&���������/����

������������������� �����������������������(����%����� �������'��������#� �����09:����� � �&���
���/��� ���� ��������� ��������#� ��/������ #��� ���� ����� ��'����,� �����������5� �;����/�� ����������

��/����*���������(��&�����������/���������������/�����#�����������������
���������<������!���,�=��

�����������5�� �����������(���#���(����.�(���9��&��*�0�����������������������,���
�

�

�



�

����������	

������

��������� �

�

0��(������5���������#������(�/�5������������������������������������������/��������%����������������
&���� ������� 1���5� 1��-5� 1��>5� 1���� ���� 1�+���#� ���� 2%������ ����� 8� 	���������� 1������%�����

&���� ���� 9������� �������� ����%� �����&��*,� 
��� ��������� �� �����#���� ������������ #���

�����/��,�
�

�

�#'%00#�����%�
� � ���	�&���
�

�� 
�����/�������������(%����������������(��(�����������(�#����,�
� �

� 2�����C8�
�������������������&���1������$���#��������������������������%����������

����+��B�
�

+� ������� �����&��� �����/��� �� &����� (%� ���� 	����� �������� �������%5� ����

����������������5� ������������������������'������� ������(���������2�	�>��-� �6��*�
A����"�&���������������#��������������#���������������'������,��

� �

� 2�����C8�
����������� ����#�����%��;������� ��������������� ��������%�&����������1��-5�
1��>�����1�+���#�����2%�����������8�	����������1������%,�

�

-� ����� ��� ���� ������������� �#� ���� ��/��������� ����(%� ��������5� ������� �#� ���������
�������� ��� ����������� �;����� � ���������� � #�������5� ������ (�� ��(������ ��� ���� 	�����

���������������%�#��������/�����&����,��

� �
� 2�����C�
�������%�&����������1��-5�1��>�����1�+���#�����2%�����������8�	����������

1������%,��

� �
B� 
��� ��/��������5� ���� ��� &��*�� ����(%� ��������� ������ (�� ����������� ���� ���� �����

����������������#��������������#����������#�������������������������'�������������,��
� �

� 2�����C8�
�� ������� ����� ���� ����� �� ��������� ��� ��� #������ ���� ���� ��� �����%� &�������%�

1��-��#�����2%�����������8�	����������1������%,��
�

$� ����� ��� ���� ������������� �#� ���� ��/��������� ����(%� ��������5� ������� �#� ���� �����

��������������� ���#�����&�������� ���� ������(�� ��(������������������/��� ��&�����(%�
����	��������������������%,�

� �

� 2�����C�
������#%�������'����������#��������1��-5�1��>�����1�+���#�����2%�����������8�
	����������1������%,�

�

>� ������� �����&��� �����/��� �� &����� (%� ���� 	������������� �������%5� ������ ������ (�����
�;��/����� ��� ������ ������&��*�5� �;����� #��� �/������/�� &��*�5� ��� ���� ��������� �#�

����������� ���� ���� ����� ���� ���������"� ��� ���� ������/�� (���� �������� ���� ������������ ��

����������� &��� ���� ��(������ 1���#������ �#� ���� !��&�%� �������%� ���� ���� #����&���
��'���������

� �
� �,�
����;������������������(������/���(%�&�������������/����&�����#������������������

�������&�%� ����� ���� >� ������� ��� ���� ���&�%� �� #���� (������%� ���� ��������� �#�

������������ ����#������ �/��� ���� #���� >� ���������������� #���� ���� �������&�%� ����� ��
�����������&���1��������6��������(���6�����,�

� �

� �,���%����������(������� ������(���������������������������#�����������(��*� #���� ����
�������&�%� �#� ���� �;����� ���&�%� ���� ���������� (�� �(��� ��� �&��� �/��� ���� �;��������

������������&�%,�

� �
� �

Page 141



�

����������	

������

��������� �

�

� �,� ���/���� ��� ���/���� ���#���� &����� #���� ���� ��������� ���������� ����� ���� �;����� ���
������������&�%� ������ (�������������� �� ����������� &��� ������� ����� ������ (�� ��(������

�����������&����������������������������%���������������&����������������&�%��������%�

����/������#�������������������#�������/����������������������������#����������/����
��������������,�

� �

� �,�
���#�������#������#���%���/�����������&���������������#�������(������&�%�����������
������� ��%� �������������� ����� �� ����(����#� (���� ���&����� ��� ���� �;����� ������������

��(������&�%,�
� �

� ����&��*�� ������ �������&������������/����������������������&���������� ��&�����(%� ����

	��������������������%,�
� �

� 2�����C� =�������������&�������%�1�+���#�����2%�����������8�	����������1������%��������

��������� ����#�����%��������#��������������� ���� #����������(������&�%� ������ ����������#�
/����������������������#��%��������/�������

�

�� 9��&���������� ���� ���/�����#� ��%�
�&�� ���� ������%��������� A�������������������
1������ 6�/��������� 0����� #��� ���� ���� (���� �� #����5� ���� ������ ���&�� ��� 6��&���

9��(����19$�����$+$�8�+� =�����:� #������*��� ������5������������������������� ������(��

*�����/���(���#������������������������������������,�
� �

� 2�����C� =�������������&�������%�1�+���#�����2%�����������8�	����������1������%��������

�����������������������*�����/���(���#������������������������������������#����&�%���#��%�
���������������������%��#�������/��������,�

�

?� 
�����������(����������������������(%���%�/�������(��&�����������&�%�������������������
�����������������#�������������������(����*���������/�������������� ��#����5���� �������� ����

��(��� ���&�%�� (%� /������� ���/������ ��� ���� #���� ���� ������/�� (���� ��(������ ��� ����
�����/�����&�����(%�����	��������������������%���������������&�������!��&�%�

� �������%,�
����� #���� ��� ������ ������� �������/���� �#� &����� &������ #���� ��� &�����

���������� ��������%� (%� ����	������������� �������%� �� ������������ &��� ���� !��&�%�
�������%,�
����������������������(��������/���(���(�#������%��;��/������������������#�

��������������������&��������������������������������������������(��*�����/���(���

� ���� �� #���� &��*��� ������ ���� ����� ����� ����� ���� ��� ���� 	����� �������� �������%� ��
������������&�������!��&�%��������%����������&�������������&�����&��,�

� �

� 2�����C� =�������������&�������%�1�+���#�����2%�����������8�	����������1������%��������
������� ����� ��� ���� ��� ������ ��(��� �� ��������� ��� ���� �������&�%� �� ���� ��������� �#�

���&�%���#��%,�

�
�� ������� �����&��� �����/��� �� &����� (%� ���� 	������������� �������%5� ������ ������ (�����

!�<��(���������������� ��������� �� ���/�%� ����������������������#������;��������&�%�

�.�&������� 	���5� �������#� ���� ������� ��� ����/������ ����� �� 1����&���� ����"� ���� (����
����������5����������&���������������#����������������������������%��������#�����#���

����������������������������������������/�����(%������/�����������������#�����������
����&��*�� ����������������/��� ��&�����(%�����	��������������������%� ��������������

&�������!��&�%��������%,�

� �
� 2�����C� =�������������&�������%�1�+���#�����2%�����������8�	����������1������%����� ��

��������������#����&�%���#��%����������������������%��#���������,�

�
�

�

�
�



�

����������	

������

��������� �

�

��� ������� �����/��� �����&��� �� &����� (%� ���� 	������������� �������%� ������ ������ (�����
����(���������#� �� ���� ��������5� ���� ���������5� ��������5� �;��/�������� ����������#�

��������������������&�����������������������������������������������/��(������(������

������������/�����&�����(%�����	��������������������%�#����������/�����#C�
� �

� �,���8�������*�������(����#� ����������������� ���##� ���� ��(8������������/��������������#�

������(������&�%�
� (,� ��8���� ��������� �������� ����� ����(����#� ������������� ���� ��������� ��'����� #��� ����

����������#��������,�
� �,� 
��� �����/��� ������ ������ (�� *���� �/���(��� #��� ����� �������� ���� ��� ���� � ���� �����

������������&��*����������������,�

� �
� 2�����C� =�������������&�������%�1�+���#�����2%�����������8�	����������1������%��������

���/��� #��� �������������8����/���������*��� ���� �������� #���� ��5� �� ���� ��������� �#�

���&�%���#��%����������������������%��#���������,�
�

��� 
��� ��/�������������(%� ��������� ������ (�� ����������� �� ����������� &��� ���� #����&���

�����/���������"C�
� �

� 1���	������������8�6��&���9���19$�����$+$�8���

� 1���	�%���������8�6��&���9���19$�����$+$�8�+�
� �'�������	�%����8�6��&���9���19$�����$+$�8�-�����

� 1�������������/�����8�6��&���9���19$�����$+$�8�B�

� ��������1��������8�6��&���9���19$�����$+$�8�?�
� �

� 2�����C����������/��������#����(����������������������#���������������,�

�

/��"�	���1�����	�
�
� �
��������2%������	����������+��+�

	����������1������%�+��-�

9�������������������%������&��*�
2���������#������������������������������������

�

�
�

�

�
�

�

Page 143





Page 145





Page 147





Page 149





Page 151





Page 153



�

����������	

������

��������� �

����������	
� ���

�������������
� ���������	
��
��	���
� ��������������������

����������
� 	��������������

��������
� ����� �!���"�!���
�	�����
� #��������$�!�����!����%��&���!�������"������"����'�����(��'!�)�)����!����

��$�!��������*�*�	
��)���)���+��+,���-�

��������
� ��!����.�����/�)���0��������������1���"�2���!"���23�4�45��
�

������	����������
� � ������� �
��� �!" �#$��	������
� �,����%�,�����

%&�	��#$��	������
� ������%�,����

'����%((���	
� ��"������������$���"� #$�
� �,��
�

'%�)*�����%�)
�
�
��	����'������ 1���67�������

+���,������	���-�	"���	�� 1���67�����!��

)���������������������.-�	"���	���	��/� ��  ���!�����'�)��

�
��������	�	��������
� ����������8���!�9��"�����:��%!���8��

�
�

�

)��#
 �
�

�"����!����.���� !� ��:��)�� ;;� �!��)�6��)��� ������)���"���"���������������$�����������)���!�
$�� ���%����"����+��"��!���!���!��������)���"���"�������������!��'���������+��"��6��)���!� !���

6�"�)�����)���/�)���0��������)���)�!���������!!�!�'������'���)���!!�����%�6��������"� +�

�
�"��6��)��� !�6��� � ���%��$� !�������"�������������$+��"������  �)����� !�������� $����!8���"�

)������)���"��� $���� �!�)���!���!� ��)� �"����!���� ������ ��� ��6�'�+�.!������� ��!�)���)�

�4�,���)��444���)������"������'��!�%��"�����!�����&���!����6����* ��)������"������"�!)�+�
�

��%�%)��
�
�

#��������$� !����� !����%� �&���!��� ��� �"������"����'����� (��'!�)� )����!� ��� ��$�!��� �����*�*�	
��

)���)���+��+,���-�
�

�� 6��!�!"���)�������"����"��������������������!"���)�6�����)������7���������"�����������/�+�

�
�"�������!�)�!�����!����%��&���!������� ��!�����+�� ����!����)�"8��+4� ����!���)���"�(����)���

�"�� ! ���� $�������$� ���8�,+�� ����!�����"����'�!���)��+�� ����!� �����"���)��+��"���&���!�������6��

��!����)� �+�� ����!� $�� � �"�� ���"6���!� 6���)��%� ����� �� � �"�� ���!�!�� ����+��+��  ����!� �$� �"��
�&!���� !������ �$� ����� ��� �"�� �&!���� "���� ���� 6�� �� �'�)+� �"�� ����� ����!!� )���� "�!� 6����

����!����)�����"����!�����'������$��"�������!�)��&���!��+���

�
�"����$�!�)�!�"� ����!�$�����!�����!����%��&���!����"��� ��!���)��+�� ����!�����)�"8��� ����!���

)���"� (����)��� �"�� ! ���� $���� ���$� ���8�,+��  ����!� ��� �"�� ��'�!� ��)��� ����!� � ��� �"�� �)��+��"��

�&���!��� ��!� ��!����)�  �� ����!� $�� � �"�� ���"6���!� 6���)��%� ����� �� � �"�� ���!�!������+��+4�
 ����!��$��"���&!����!�������$����������"���&!����"������!������!�)����6���� �'�)���)��"���&!����

���������!!�����)�6��������)�)�����%�$�� ��"��������$��"�� ���"���+��
�

�� 6��!� !"���)� "���'��� ����� �"��� �"!� !�"� �� ��!� ������)� �!��)� 6��)��� ���!���� (<�$�������

�����*����/�-�
�

�



�

����������	

������

��������� �

�

+�)�%�-
�
�

�"������'������������"!���%�����)�!=�

�

�� �,���4�,��/�� >� �!��)� 6��)��� ���!���� ������)� ��+��+,��,� >� #&������� ��)� ��������

���������!��������)���� �'����$�$��!����������)��!����������$�6�� !���)�!�!���)�)������+�
�

�� �����*����/�� >� �!��)� 6��)��� ���!���� ������)� ��+��+,���� � >� #��������$� !����� !����%�
�&���!�������"������"����'������������)���� �'����$�!�������$�����"�������$��&!����.���+�

�

�� �����*�*�	
��>������������ !!�����$�!�)���+��+,����>�#��������$�!�����!����%��&���!���
����"������"����'����+�

�

�#0�)����%�������%��'-
�
�

�� ��%����!�������
�

0����������$��"����������(�!��)�/��)��!���)����!��'����!�����!-������??��

�
;�����!)������"��"����������������������� !!���$���)�'���� �����"�"��$$���!� �� �!��)�6��)���

��� �!� !�����8��"�� �����������������"���%���8� �!� �"����!�� �%�6�8��"��0�������%��$�0����� !"����"�'��

!������ �����)� ����"��)�!��6��%��$����!��'��� �"��6��)��8���� �!� !�����������%� $������!��$� !������
���"������������"!����������!���"�"�!���!!�!!+��

�

0�������,��$��"����������(�!��)�/��)��!���)����!��'���������!-������??��
�

;���"���&���!�8���"���!����������%�6��)��!������"��� ���)� �������!��'���������8��$� ��%� @$������!�

��)������6%�'������$A���%��$��"�����'!��!� ������)���!�6!������(,-8�!���������������!"����6����)�
����"��)�!��6��%��$����!��'��������"�������"���"�����������������������$��"�������+�

�
�"��<%�)���������>������������0������%�(,���-�

�

����%�0��,�.�������
����%�0����5�!���

����%�0�,��:������5�'���� ���������� ����;!!��!�

�
1�������������������%�	�� ������(,��,-��

�

�"�������+�<�B��������)�)�!����
�"�������,+����!��'�����)���"�������"��"!�������'��� �����

�

������)��
�
�

�"�� ������!)������!����6�����������������������=�

�
+��"����������)�$�� �>�; �����������"���!��)�/��)���

+�; �����������"���"���������$��"�����!��'����������

+�; �������������"6������� ���%�
'+�3�"��� �����!�

'+�������!��!��
�

�

�
�

�

�

Page 155



�

����������	

������

��������� �

�

+��"����������)�$�� �>�; �����������"���!��)�/��)���
�

�"�� /��)��� ���!��'����� 3$$���� "�!� ��!�)� ����67������ ��� �"�������!��+� .!������� ��!� )���)�

�4�,���)��44���)������"������'��!�%��"������!�����&���!�������"������"�!)���$��"��6��)��+��"����
!� �� ! ���� $���� ���$� ���� 6������� �"��  ��� 6��)��� ��)� �"�� �����!�)� �&���!��+� �"�� �����!�)�

�&���!�������6�����!������)��$���������!�������)���)����%�������!+��"��������6�������)�� 6���)����

����"������"�������'�������)�����������������)!�����6����!�����+��
�

�"�������!�)��&���!��� !��$� �� !����8� $�� ���)�)�����)�)�!����"��� !� �������������)� !% ���"�������
�"���"����������)�������������$��"���!��)�6��)��8��� ��%�����"������!�0��,8�0������)�0�,���$�

�"��<%�)���������>������������0������%+�

�
+�; �����������"���"���������$��"�����!��'����������

�

;� �!����!)���)��"����"�������!�)��&���!�����������6��)��� ����������"���"����������)�������������$�
�"�������������!��'����������6%�'������$��!�!� ��8�!����8�$�� ���)�)�����)�)�!��+��"���&���!���

!������'��%�! ����!����8�!% ���"��������!�!������)��!���)��"���"����������)�������������$��"�������

!����!)���)����6�����!��'�)+��
�

+�; �������������"6������� ���%�

�

1	�2���+����3���1	�2���)�	����
�

����������$��67������"�!�6��������'�)�$�� ��"�����������$�/�)���.��!�8�4�/�)���0�����8��������+�
�"��$���� ��������$��67����������6��'���)���� �"��������C!���6!��+��"�%�"�'�� �)����  ���!���"�

�����)� ����"�� �!��)�6��)�����)������"��"��� ��������$��67������ $�� ��"�����'��!�����������)� �!��)�

6��)������!�������������!+��
�

D�"� �����)�������"6������� ���%8��"���������!�"�'�� !����)��"����"���������������������������
(<�$������� �����*�*�	
�-� ��!� ��$�!�)� ����� �"�� !����8�"��"�� ��)� ���& �%� ��� �"�� 6���)��%� �$�

/�)��� .��!�� ��)� �"�� ��)������ �$� �������� ��"�� ��)� !��� ��"�� ��� �"�� �)7������ �������%+� �"!� !�

��������+��"���"����!�����"!�������������������$�� ��"����$�!�)�!�"� ������)�=�
�

>���'����"�������!�)��&���!���$�� ��"�����"6������6���)��%������6%��+�� ����!�����"�����!�!��

�����
>�<�!����"�����$�"��"���$��"�������!�)��&���!���6%��+�� ����!�

�

�"�� ������$��"����!����.����)��!� !���)������"�"��� ��'����"����"�����)����$�/�)���.��!�+�.���'��8��
�"�������!�)��&���!��� !����������!�)� ���6����!����)��+�� ����!�����"�����!�!������8+��� 6��!�

!"���)���!��������"����"����������)����$�/�)���.��!���&���)!���������& ����%���� ����!� $�� ��"��

�����������$�/�)���.��!����)�"�!���)���"��$���� ����!� $�� ��"�����"�������!�)��&���!�������6��
��!����)������������/���+��"�������!�)��&���!�����������6����!����)�����"��  �)����������$��

/�)���.��!�+��"����!�������>���!����������"���!��!�)��!����������������"��������$�/�)���.��!�+��

�
;�� !� ���!)���)��"����"������������6���� ��������)'��!��  �����������"���������!��$�/�)���.��!��

�"!�!������ !��$�6�����'��6�����������!�������)����!�����!!��$�!����"������"�����)���!������"���
!� ��������%� ��7�%�)� 6%� �"�� �������!� �$� /�)��� .��!�8� �� ��%��� ��"� ����%� 0�,�� (:������

5�'���� ���������� ����;!!��!-��$��"��<%�)���������>������������0������%�

�

�����'�������
�

����������$��67������"�!�6��������'�)�$�� ��"�����������$�<�!���������8��������+��"��$������������$�
�67����������6��'���)�����"��������C!���6!��+��"�%�"�'�� �)����  ���!������)����"���&���!���

�6!�������"������"�$�����$�!� �$�������)��+��"�����������)�������"������"����'�������������6��

"))���6%� �"�������!�)��&���!���)��� ����"�� !������$� �"�� ���$+��"�%�"�'�� !����)��"����"���&���!���
����)�6��'!6���$�� ��"��!�����+�



�

����������	

������

��������� �

�

D"�!���"���&���!�������6��'!6��8� � � !� ���!)���)� �"����"�������!�)��&���!���)��!�����"�� ��"��
�"�������� ��)�������������$� �"��:��)�� ;;� �!��)�6��)������ �"�������������!��'���������+��"�%�

"�'�� $���"��� !����)��"����"������!�����'!6��� $�� �/����;!�����!�� ���)��"!�'�������)�6�� ��!��6%�

�"��"��"����)�6�����$��"�������!�)��&���!��+�;� �!����!)���)��"����"�!��'��!������ ��)�6����!���$�
�"������'���������!���)�'���������$�� ��"�����'���)�'������������������/�)��+��

�

'+�3�"��� �����!�
�

�"�� #�'��� ���� �����%�"�!� �)'!�)� �"��� �"�� ��������� ���!)��!� �"�� 0���)��� �)'��� �����)����
$���)��!���!�������$��"�������������������+��"�%�"�'����!��!����)��"����"��)�'���� ���� �%���B����

����� ����)����"��#�'��� ��������� �����(#�����)���)�D���!-�<��������!�,����$�����%������!�)�

����!���� !��������!8� �8���)��8��'��������"����"�� ����!��$��"�������$��"��6�����$���������/����
�"�"� !� )�!�����)� �!� �� C ��� �'��C+� �"!� ��!� $�� ���%� �����)� �� $���)� )�$����� ���!���+� 0� ��

���'��!�������!�������&���)�)�����&� ��+��

�
�"��������.�"��%����"���%�"�!���!�)�����67����������"�������!��+��

�

��������������������"�'��!����)��"��$����������"������)�����"�����������=�
�

�"�� �������"�!� !��)�)� �"�� ��'!�)� )����!� ��� �"!� ���������� ��)� "�!� )��)�)� �"��� �"�%�  ���� �"��

�������!��"�������� ��!�)��6�����"��������� ���������+��"���$���8��"���������"�!�����67�����!����
�"�����������$���!�����!����%��&���!�������"������"����'���������"����!����.���+��

�

�"��������"�!���!���)�)�����"��������!��$��67��������)��"����� ���)��� ����$�� ��"������������6��
'���)���$�������"��������C!���6!��+��

�

'+�������!��!��
�

;�� ��"���$��"���6�'�8��"�������!��� !� ���!)���)� ��� �����"������'��������%��������������)���"��
�����!� 0��,8� 0���8� 0��?� ��)� 0�,���$� �"�� <%�)���� ����� >� ����������� 0������%� ��)� ��"�� �"��

1�������������������%�	�� �����+��"�������!���!��"���$��������  ��)�)�$��������'��8�!�67�������

�"��$�����������)���!+�
�

�#'%44#�����%�
� � ���	�&���
�
�� �"��)�'���� ����"���6%���� ���)�!"����6��6�����������6�$����+�

� �

� <��!��=>������!������ ���������"�0����������$��"������������)��� ���!��%�����"�!��
����,��*�

�

,� 1����"!���)��� �"�� !�6 ���)� )����!8� ����� ��� �"�� ��  ���� ���� �$� �"�� )�'���� ����
"���6%� ��� ���)8� � ��� !��"� ������� ����)� �!�  �%� 6�� �����)� �� ������ ��"� �"�� ������

�����������"���%8�)����!� ��)� !� ���!��$��"�� ������!����6���!�)���� �"���&�������$� �"��

6��)��� �"�� !�67�����$��"!���� !!��� !"����6�� !�6 ���)������)������'�)� ��������6%� �"��
�����������������"���%+�

� �
� <��!��=���� ��!���� �� !��!$�����%� �&������� ����������� ��)� ��� !��!$%� �"�� ��B��� ���!��$�

�����!�0��,8�0������)�0�,���$��"��<%�)���������>������������0������%+��

�
�� ����� ��� �"�� ��  ���� ���� �$� �"�� )�'���� ���� "���6%� ��� ���)8� �"�� )�'������� !"����

���!������ ��� !��� $��� �"�� ������� �����'����$� �"�� �������������� ���"���%8� �� ���� �����

!B�����$����!���)����������$��"���&�����������������6���!�)����"�����!���������$�6��)��+�
�"��������!�����!������)�!"����6��������)����%�������"��)�'���� ����"�!�6������ �����)+�

� �

� <��!��=���� ��!���� �� !��!$�����%� �&������� ����������� ��)� ��� !��!$%� �"�� ��B��� ���!��$�
�����!�0��,8�0������)�0�,����$��"��<%�)���������>������������0������%+��

Page 157



�

����������	

������

��������� �

�

*� 1����"!���)��� �"�� !�6 ���)� )����!8� ����� ��� �"�� ��  ���� ���� �$� �"�� )�'���� ����
"���6%���� ���)8�)����!��$������&�������7����%8�����)�����)��!8�)���!���)��������)���!8�

����)��� ���!��$�������8�)���"��$���'���� ��)��&�������$�!"� !"����6�� !�6 ���)� �����)�

�����'�)� ��������6%��"�������������������"���%+��"�!�� !"����6�� !"����������=��� !�����
)�����+� �

� �

� <��!��=� ��� ��!���� ��� ����������� ����������� ��)� ��� �� ��%� ��"� �"�� ��B��� ���!� �$�
�����!�0��,8�0������)�0�,���$��"��<%�)���������>������������0������%+�

�
�� 1����"!���)����"�� !�6 ���)�)����!8�����������  ���� �����$��"��)�'���� ����"���6%�

��� ���)8��"������!��)����!��$� ��%� ��"������ �&�����������'��������� !"����6�� !�6 ���)�

�����)������'�)���������6%��"�������������������"���%+�
� �

� <��!��=� ��� ��!���� ��� ����������� ����������� ��)� ��� �� ��%� ��"� �"�� ��B��� ���!� �$�

�����!�0��,8�0������)�0�,���$��"��<%�)���������>������������0������%+�
�

�� 1����"!���)����"�� !�6 ���)�)����!8�����������  ���� �����$��"��)�'���� ����"���6%�

��� ���)8��"������!��)����!��$���%��&����������������!"����6��!�6 ���)������)������'�)���
������6%��"�������������������"���%+�

� �

� <��!��=� ��� ��!���� ��� ����������� ����������� ��)� ��� �� ��%� ��"� �"�� ��B��� ���!� �$�
�����!�0��,8�0������)�0�,���$��"��<%�)���������>������������0������%+�

�

�� �"�� )�'���� ����"���6%� ��� ���)� !"���� 6�� �����)����� �� �����)����� ��"� �"�� $��������
�����'�)�����(!-=�

� �

� 0����������������>�)���)���+��+,���+�
� �����!�)�#&���!���>�����!�5������1���4��4������

� �����!�)�#&���!���>�#��'����!�5������1���4�4���*+�
� �

� <��!��=�	����"���'�)������$�)��6����)����"�������!�!��$���������������+�

�

1��"�	���2�����	�
�
� �

�)����)�<%�)���������������,��,�
�����������0������%�,����

1�������������������%�	�� ������

<�!���!�!�$�� ����!�����!���)������!��)������!�
�

�

�
�

�

�
�



Page 159





Page 161





Page 163





�

����������	

������

��������� �

����������	
� ���

�������������
� ���������	
��
��	���
� ��������������������

����������
� 	�����
��������������

��������
� ����������� �����
�	�����
� !������� �"� ������ �����#� �$������� ��� � �� ���� � ���%����� ��� �������

����%����"���������"����� �������"��$�����&����

��������
� �������&�����
�����'��������������(��� �)���� ���)*�+�+,��
�

������	����������
� � ������� �
��� �!" �#$��	������
� ������#�������

%&�	��#$��	������
� ������#������

'����%((���	
� �� ������������"��� � #$�
� ����
�

'%�)*�����%�)
�
�
��	����'������ (��%��������%������������

+��,����'����	&������%((���	� (��*-.�������

�
��������	�	��������
� ����/�0��#���1�,�2�'�0���%���1�����������1��

�

�

�

)��#
 �
�

� ���������&���������0�����33�������-���������������� ��� ���������������"�����������������

"������#���� �4��5�� ����������������������� ��� ����������������%�����6���5�� ��-�������� ����
-� ���7�������
�����'����������4������������������%������%�����4��������#�-�������� ��5�

�

� ��-������ ��-��� �����#��"� �������� ���4���������"5�� ��������������� ��������� "�����1��� �
����������� ��� "���� ������������� ���� � ���������������� ������-�%�5�&����������4��������

�+��������+++���������� ���4��%����#�� ������������$����������� ������ ������"�� ��-�����5��

�

��%�%)��
�
�
!��������"� ������ �����#��$����������� ������ ����%�������� ������� ����%����"� ��������"����� ������

�"��$�����&���5�

�
���-����� ����������� ���� ���44�������� �����-������������.��������� ��������7�89	5�

�

� ��4��4����������������#��$�������������������75�������������� 1��5+������������4� �:��������
� �� ������ "�������"� ���1��5������������� ����%��������5��������� ����� ������5�� ���$�����������-��

4�������� �5��������� "���� � �� ��� -����� -������#� ����� �� � � �� �������� 4���5��5�� ������� �"� � ��

�$����� ������� �"� ����� ��� � �� �$�����  ���� ���� -�� ����%��5� � �� ����� ������� �����  ��� -����
��4������������ ����������%������"�� ��4��4������$������5���

�

� �� ��"�����4��������44������� :;�"��������7���<�<�89	�=����� "��� �� ������ �����#��$�������� ���
����������5��������������� 1��������������4� �:��������� ��������"�������"����1��5������������� ��

��%��� ���� �� ������� � ��� � �� ����5�� �� �$������� ���� 4�������� ���������� "���� � ����� -�����

-������#������ ���� ����������4���5��5+���������"�� ���$����� ��������"������ ���� ���$����� ��������
4��4��������-�� ����%�������� ���$�����������������������-�� ��������������#� "����� �� ������"�� ��

���� ���5��
�

���-���� � �����  ���%��� ����� � ��� � �� �� ���� ���� �������� ������ -������ �������� :;�"�������

�7���<���	
�=�
�

�

Agenda Item 12

Page 165



�

����������	

������

��������� �

�

-�)�%�.
�
�

� ������%����4������� ����#��������>�

�

�� �����+���	
�� ?� 	����� -������ �������� �������� ��5��5����� ?� !$������� ���� ��������

����������� ��� ������� ����%��� �"� "����� ������ ���� ����������� �"� -����� ���� ���4������
�����5�

�� �7���<���	
�� ?� 	����� -������ �������� �������� ��5��5���7� � ?� !������� �"� ������ �����#�
�$����������� ������ ����%�������������������%����"���������"����� �������"��$�����&���5�

�� �7���<�<�89	� ?� �������� 4�������� ��"����� ��5��5���7� ?� !������� �"� ������ �����#�

�$����������� ������ ����%����5�
�

�#/�)����%�������%��'.
�
�

�����#�	����������

�
'�������7��"�� ����������:	�����
�����������������%������6����=�6����@@��

�

3������������� �� ������������ ������-�������������� "��� ��#�������� �� ������4���������� ���#����
� �� '�������#��"� '����� � ����  �%�� �4����� ������� ��� � �� �����-��#��"� 4�����%��� � �� -������ ��� ���

������������#�"���������"��4�������� ������������ ��������������� � ���4��������5���

�
� ��;#�����������?�	����������'������#�:����=�

�

����#�'����&�������
�

,���������  ������ ������� ���� � ��� �������1� �������� 	����� 
������1� ������%����� 6����1�

'� ���������������������;�������������������0�����������-��������%�������� �����44��4����1�
�� �����5� ,�%���4�����4��4������ � � � ������ ������ � �� ��-��������  ���� ��� ��� ������ ����� �"� � ��

���"������ �"� �� ����������  ������� ������ ��� ��� � �� ��� ���������� ���"������ �"� � �� A���� �"�
������������-�� ��������������� � ���#��$��4������ �����������������-��������������5����4������

� � � ������ ������ � �� ����� ��-��������  ���� ���� ���#� -�� ������� � ���� � ��4�-��� -���"� ��"� � ��

4��4�������������������������� �� �� ��������� ���$������"� �������� �������5�
�

(�������������������#�8���������:����=�

�
� �4������5�������%��������� ������� �� ��������%���������

�

���5�B ��� ���������� � �� �4���� �"� ��4��4����� ��%���4�������� � �� ���"�������"� �� ����������
 ������������1���������� ��� �����-���%������� ������� C��������%����5�� ��������4�������� �������1�

� ����������� ����� �� � �����-�5�'��"����������-�� ��������� ������ ���� �������������������������

�"�� �� ������������������%���4������� �� ��� ������5�6�� �������������� ���� ���4�����-��1���#� ����
��������� �������D�����������������%�����.���"�����5�'�-�������� ����������������"���������33�������

-�����1� 4������� ������� � ����� -�� �$��4�����5� '�-�������� ���� ������ ������"� ����������  �������

��������"�� �� � ���� ���"�����1�����-�#� �� ����������������1�4��������������� ����1�-�����"����1�
������ 3� ���� 33E� ������ -������1� ������ 3� ���� 33E� ����������4����� ���� �������1� ���� B����� &�������

'���1�� �����-��� ���#��$��4�����5�

�
���5�B ������4��4�������%���4��������� �������� ��-�������� ���� ������������ ������"� ���"�������"���

����������  ������� �����1� ������ 4������� ��� ������ � ����� ��"���� �������1� ������� � � ���� -��
�������������� ���� �� ��-�������� ������� ����� ����������#������ �%�� ��-��������4�-���-���"���� ���

������ �� ��� �����������1���������"�� ��"���������44�#>�

�

�� � ����������"�� �� �������������4��%����������������-���������"�� �����F�����

�� ���%�-��������"�� �� �����������������"�����-��"�������� �������������� ���� ��44��4�����
���������� ����������-������������%����F�����



�

����������	

������

��������� �

�� ������%����� -#� �����?"������ ��� ����� "���� �"� � ����-��� ��� 4�-��� ������ 4� ��
���������-�#�����4���-��F�����

�� � �� �������������������� ���-#�� ��-���"� ��"�-������� ������-�����������5�

�
��<5�B ��������%���4�����4��4��������� ����� ��� ����� � ��� ��-�������� �������� �� ���"�������"���

���������� ������������1�� �� ����� �����-����� ���������� � ��4�-���-���"����"�� ��4��4����1�
��������������������4�����%�-������5�

�

������)��
�
�

� ����������������������-�����������������������>�

�
5�� �� �4�����"�� ��������������4���� ��� ���"��������� � �� ������-������ ���������"� ��� ��������

������� ���������"�-���

5�(�� -����*-.��������
5�*� ������������

%5�������������

�
5�� �� �4�����"�� ��������������4���� ��� ���"��������� � �� ������-������ ���������"� ��� ��������

������� ���������"�-���

�
� ���44������� ���-���������4�����-#�����������:&������1�,���������6������'��������=�� � �

������� ������� ��������5�

�
� �� 
������ ������%����� *""����  ��� ������ ����-.������ ��� � ��4��4����5� &����������4�� ������

�+��������++���������� ���4��%����#�� ������������$����������� ������ ������"�� ��-�����5��
�

� ���� �� �� ������ "�������"� ����-�������� ������-���������� � ��4��4������$������5�� ��4��4�����

�$�����������-���������������"��������������������������#�4������5�� ��������-��4��������-��������
���� ������ �������%��������������������������������-����������5��

�

� ��4��4������$������� ���"� �� �����1� "����������������������� ��� �� �44��4��������� �#�4�� �������
� ��� �������������44���������"�� ��������-�����5�

�

� �� �������� :	����� 
������ ���� ������%����� 6����=� 6��� �@@�� ��D����� � �� 	����� ��������
6�� ���#�����%�� �4����� ����������� �������-��#��"�4�����%���� ��	�����
��������� ��� ����������

��#�"��������� �����4��������5�

�
5�(�� -����*-.��������

�

+	�,���-����0���+	�,���)�	����
�

6���������"��-.������ ���-��������%���"����� ������4����"�
�����&����1�+�
�����'�����1��������5�
� ��"���� ��������"��-.����������-��%�������� � ��������C����-���5�� �#� �%������������������ �

������� ���� �� ������-��������������� �� ��� ��������"��-.������ "����� ��4��%����4����������� ������

-������ �������� �44�������5� � �� 
������ ������%����� *""����  ��� ������ ��� �-.������ ��� � ��
4��4����5�� ������������������ ���-��4�-���-���"����"� � �� �� ���1� ���������������� � ��� � ��� ��

����������%�-��������"�� ��-�����5� �

�
� �� ����� �� � ������� ��� ��� -���� �����#� ���� -� � ���������� ��� 4���� �"� � �� 89	� 4�������

�44�������:;�"����������������89	=5�

�

+��"�����'�������
�

6� ��������"��-.������ ���-���� ����%��� "���� � ������4����"�
���� 3�����������1��������5�� �� "����
��������"��-.����������-��%��������� ��������C����-���5�� �#� �%���������������� ���������� ��

�$��������-�������� ������ �"�����"��� �"����������5�

Page 167



�

����������	

������

��������� �

�

� ������������������� ������ ����%�������������-�� �����-#�� ��4��4������$����������� ���� ��
���4���"�� �����"5�� �#� �%���������� ���� ���$�������������-��%�-���"����� ��
����3�������������� ��

������5�B ����� ���$�����������-��%�-��1�� �������������� ���� ��4��4������$���������������� ����

� ��� �������������44���������"�� ��0�����33�������-���������� ����������������%�����6���5��
�

�����'�������
�
6���������"��-.������ ���-��������%���"����� ������4����"�;�����������1��������5�� ��"������������"�

�-.����������-��%��������� ��������C����-���5�� �#� �%�������������������������� ���$�������
�-�������� ������ �"�����"��� �"����������5�� ������������������� ������ ����%�������������-��

 �����-#� � ��4��4������$����������� ���� �� ���4���"� � �� ���"5�� �#� �%�� �������� ���� ���$�������

������ -�� %�-��� "���� � �� ������5�B ���� � �� �$������� ���� -�� %�-��1� � � �� ���������� � ��� � ��
4��4������$���������������� ����� ��� �������� �����44���������"�� ��0�����33� ������-���������� ��

�������� ������%����� 6���5�� �#� �%�� "��� ��� ������� � ��� � �� ������ ���� %�-��� "���� 
���� 3����

������� ���� � �� %��� ������ -�� ����� -#� � ��  �� �� ���� -���� �"� � �� 4��4����� �$������5� 3� � ��
���������� � ��� � ����%���� ���� ������ -������� �"� � �� ����%����� ������ ���� %��������� "���� � ��

���%�����%��4���������������
����5��

�
5�*� ������������

�

� �������� ������4���������� �����������"��-.����������� ������������������"����� ������������-��
%�������"������� ��������C����-���5��

�

%5�������������
�

3���� ���"�� ���-�%�1�� ��4��4�������������������������� ������%����4���#������������������ ��� ��

(�������������������#�8��������1��� �4��������� "��������'��������� ���������������%�������
!� ������� ��&������!�%����������������#�'���� :&������=��"�� ��;#�����������?�	����������

'������#5� � 3�� �� � ���"���� ������������� ��� ������-�������������� � �����-���������1� ��-.�������� ��
"����������������5�

�

�#'%11#�����%�
� � ���	�&���
�

�� � ����%���4����� ���-#�4��������� ����-��-�����������-�"����5�

� �
� ;�����>?���� ������� ���4������ �� � '������ �+:�=��"� � ���������� :	����� 
������� 2�

������%�����6����=�6����@@�5�

�
�� (���� �������� � �� ��-������ ������1� 4���� ��� � �� ������������� �"� � �� ��%���4�����

 ���-#� 4�������1� � ��� ��� � ������� 4����� ��� ��#� -�� ������� �� ������ �� � � �� 	�����

��������6�� ���#1�������� ���� ���4�����"�� ��������������-���������� � ���$�������"� � ��
-������ � �� ��-.�����"�� ��4�������� � ����-�� ��-��������������44��%��� ��������-#� � ��

	�������������6�� ���#5�

� �
� ;�����>���� ������� �� ����"�����#� �$������� �44�������� ���� ��� ����"#� � �� ��D����������"�

�������'���1�'��7�����'�����"�� ��;#�����������?�	����������'������#5��
�

�� ����� ��� � �� ������������� �"� � �� ��%���4�����  ���-#� 4�������1� � �� ��%���4��� � ����

���������� ��� ���� "��� � �� ������� �44��%����"� � �� 	������������� 6�� ���#1� �� ����������
�D�����"������������4������"�� ���$�����������������-���������� ���������������"�-�����5�

� ��4��������������������� ����-�������������#������� ����%���4����� ���-�������4�����5�

� �
� ;�����>���� ������� �� ����"�����#� �$������� �44�������� ���� ��� ����"#� � �� ��D����������"�

�������'���1�'��7�����'������"�� ��;#�����������?�	����������'������#5��

�
�



�

����������	

������

��������� �

�

<� (���� �������� � �� ��-������ ������1� 4���� ��� � �� ������������� �"� � �� ��%���4�����
 ���-#�4�������1���������"������$�������.����#1���������������1�����������������������1�

���������������"��4����1���4� ��"���%���� �����$�������"�� � � ����-�� ��-������ �������

�44��%��� ��������-#�� ��	�������������6�� ���#5�� ���� � ����-�� � ����������>��� ������
������5� �

� �

� ;�����>� ��� ������� ��� �44��4����� �44�������� ���� ��� ���4�#� �� � � �� ��D��������� �"�
�������'���1�'��7�����'�����"�� ��;#�����������?�	����������'������#5�

�
�� (���� ��������� �� ��-������������1�4���������������������"�� ����%���4����� ���-#�

4�������1�� ��4��������������"� ��#���� ������ �$�����������%��������� � ����-�� ��-������

��������44��%�����������-#�� ��	�������������6�� ���#5�
� �

� ;�����>� ��� ������� ��� �44��4����� �44�������� ���� ��� ���4�#� �� � � �� ��D��������� �"�

�������'���1�'��7�����'�����"�� ��;#�����������?�	����������'������#5�
�

7� (���� ��������� �� ��-������������1�4���������������������"�� ����%���4����� ���-#�

4�������1�� ��4��������������"���#��$����������������� ����-����-��������������44��%�����
������-#�� ��	�������������6�� ���#5�

� �

� ;�����>� ��� ������� ��� �44��4����� �44�������� ���� ��� ���4�#� �� � � �� ��D��������� �"�
�������'���1�'��7�����'�����"�� ��;#�����������?�	����������'������#5�

�

�� � �� ��%���4����� ���-#� 4�������� � ���� -�� ����������� �� ����������� �� � � �� "��������
�44��%���4���:�=>�

� �

� '���	������������?���������5��5����5�
� ���4�����!$�������?�������,������(���+��+�7����

� ���4�����!$�������?�!��%������,������(���+�+�7�<5�
� �

� ;�����>�8���� ���%��������"����-��������� ������������"�4��4���4������5�

�

+��"�	���,�����	�
�
� �

6��4����;#������	���������������
	����������'������#������

(�������������������#�8���������

;��4������"�����������������������������4������
�

�

�
�

�

�
�

Page 169



�

����������	

������

��������� �

����������	
� ���

�������������
� ����������	
�
��	���
� ����������������������������������

����������
� ���������� ������

��������
� ��������!�������
�	�����
� !�� ������"��#��$���������%�&������� ��%��"�#��$�'����� ���������"��'��%�

�� ���'�� ������� ���� "���� ������ �� ��%��"� �� �(�� ������'��������� ���%��

) �������*���� ����� ������+����%� ���,������� ����%��"��������������� �(��
������'������������%��) �����-*�.�������� ��,������� ������

��������
� /� 0����� 1�(������� 
���� �������� �� 0����%� 2����� 3��0����� 34�5�
56!�

�

������	����������
� � ������� �
��� �!" �#$��	������
� �#5�7����#�����

%&�	��#$��	������
� ���7����#����

'����%((���	
� �7������������ #$�
� �#-�
�

'%�)*�����%�)
�
�
��	����'������ 2�� �''�������'�0���

�
��������	�	��������
� ��������1���0���
�

�

�

)��#
 �
�
/� 0�����
��%�� �� ��������������������� �'���+� �� ����� � �����+�'������#�'������������������"�

,����%���"��������$�8��������������� �����(���������� ��������%������������"�6�%��
��� ����9����$��

�
��%�%)��
�
�

8��� ����� ������ �� ������� ��,�$� 8��� �������� ��� :������� ��:����� �������%� ���'����� ���� ����
����� ������(�� ��'������ "����(��%������"�� �'������:����$�8����������� � �� ����� ������� ������"�

�#��$���������%�&����� �� ��%��"�#��$�'�����  ��������� "��'��%������'��������� ���� "���� ������ �� ��%�
�"����(��������'��������� ���%�� ) �������*��������� ������+����%� ���,������� ����%��"���������������

�(��������'������������%��) �����-*��

�
�����"��������,������������������������$�6�(�,���������(���� ������������������������'�$����������%�

����'��������������'������(������������� ��������������������������"���'�'������"��'�����$��

�
+�)�%�,
�

�
�#���##���	
� .� !�� ����� �"� �+� ��%�  ����� (���� �� ������ ���0��%� ���� ������������ �"� �(�%��
�����'����������.������,���

�

�����-;���	
�.�!�� ������"��������� ���%��(�����(��,�� ��". ������%� ���'� �� ���������%�%���%���"�
�+����%��(�����%������� ���������0��%�.�/�"����

�

�<���-#���	
� .� !�� ����� �"� �+� ��%�  ����� (���� �� ������ ���0��%� ���� ������������ �"� �(�%��
�����'����������)��,�������������������,����#���##���	
���������$�;$#��#*�.������,���

�
����������	
�.�!�� ������"��+���%� �����"��'��%��(��,����������������%��������%������(������� �����

�"� ��"��'������ ����� ���� %����� ������ �� ���������0��%� ���� �������������"� �(�%�� �����'���� ������

)������������ ��,������� ������.���,�������������������,����<���-#���	
�������#5��-��<*�.������,����
�

�5����#���	
�.�!�� ������"��(����%� �����(������ ���������0��%$�.������,���



�

����������	

������

��������� �

�

�%��',
��
�

8���/������������.�
� ��������=�����%��)#���*�

�
���� ��=�5�8����'�

���� ��=��#�
��� ����

���� ��=��;�>��%��
���� ��=��-�����'�����������,�����"�=����������>�,����'�����

���� ��=�#��?����� �>�,����'��������%�'����@���
�

2���������������%����� �����'�(��0�)#��#*��

�
1��������$�/�:�����%�%�������%��

1��������#$�1����,��%���������� ��%����������� ���,����'�����

�

������)��
�
�

8���'���� ��������������������0���������  ��������A��
�

�*����� ������"���,����'�����

��*�
��� �����'�� ��
���*�>��%���

�,*�2��%�������%�@'�� ��

�
�*����� ������"���,����'�����

�

8��� 2���� ������� �� ��� �������%� ���� ��� ����� ������� ���������� ������ �����'� ���� �������
��,����'�������������"�� ������������ ��� ������ ������  �''�����������,����������(�� �� ���� ��

���� ���� �����"����� ���������$�8����������� �������������%��������,����������+��������"��������
����,������"� ���� �������������������� ������(�����������"�����������������'�������+����%�"� ����������

��������,� �� �����$�

�
���� ��=�5� )8����'*��"�����/������������.�
� ��������=�����%�� ���������������'�(������� ���������

�����%�� �������,����� �"� �� ���%�� ����  ��� �� �"� :������� ������ � �  �''�������$� @�� ���� (����� �����

 ����������� ��(� ���� �  ���,��� ����  ������ ��"�  ������%� �  �''�������� ���� �+������� ��� �+����%�
"� ���� ��� �����  ��� ��� �  �''������� (������� ��� ���  �������� ,����� ��������� ���� �'�� ����� ����

 ���� ���� �"� ���� �� ������ (���� ��� ��������$� ���� ����� ������ �����'� �� ��������� ��B� �� ��� ����

�  ���� �� ����������������(���������� ��=�#��)4  ���� ��/���� ����*$�
�

8��� ����  ������������,�����#�������"�������� �  �''��������(�� �� �� ��������'�+������"�"�+�������

'�,������������%$�8����������� �������%��������'������"� ���� ����� �����%������������� ����������
(����������������%������������ ������������ �������"��������$��������%����'���������������������

%������� "���5����"������+����%� �������������+����%� ���,��$�8����������� ��0����'����� "�������

��.����%� ���� ����� �'���� �"� ��  ����� )2���*����� ���� ����������"� ����(�  ����� )2�-*$�8��� ��'����
%�&���� ���� ���� �� ������� (�� ��  �,��� ���� �#����"����� ���� ��� ���� ��B� ���� ��� �� ��  ����$�8���

����� ������������ ������������ ������"�����(����'�����������%������(����"��������$��
�

8���
� ����������%���������������� ��:����'�������������������(���,����'���� �� ���������$�8���

����� �������������� ���� ���0��������(���� ���������� �����'������$����� ��=�5� )8����'*��"�����
/�������
� ��������=�����%�� ����������� �"� ������������� �����+��������"��+����%��������� ����%�����

�'���������������������'����$���

�
@������������������������������,����'�������� �����(���������������������"������+����%�������������

���� ������"���������������,����'�����������"���� ����������������  ���������������������%�'����$�

�
�

Page 171



�

����������	

������

��������� �

�

��*
��� �����'�� ��
�

���� ��=���� )
��� ���*� ����� �������,����'������������ ������ ���������������������� ���������

����� �'�����"������ ��,�����'�����"����� ���� ���� ������������������������"������� ������� ��������
��"���� �����������"������������������ �:�������$�

�

8��� ���� �� �� ������������"���������(�����  �����,�����,���1�(�������
���$�8�������� ������ �����
����%� (���� 1���0� ���'� ���� ���� ����� ��,����'���� ��� ���� �''������� �� �����$� 6�(�,���� /� 0�����


��%����������,��������� ��������������������'���$�9���� ���� ����"����� ���� ��,������ "��'���������� �
����'$�8��������������"��������������#�'�������%����������"�� ��(�� ����������%�������������$�8���

"�� �� �(����� ������������  �������"� �������%�������%��(�����%$�6�(�,�������� �������������"� �����

"�� �����,����  ������%��������������� �������'���������� �"�����"������  ���������������"���� ��
 ����������������$��

�

8����������� �����(�������������"�6�%��
��� ����9����������� ������%��������:������������%�,������
������,����'����(���������� �� ������%����������$����� ��=�����"�����/�������
� �������� ����������

������������������ ����"�� �� ���� ����:����������� �� ���  ���� ���$�@� � ��  ��������������������������"�

������,����'���� �� ���0�����%�(������������������� �� �� �����(����(������ ���������������������%��"�
�����+����%����$��

�

8����"������ ��� ����������������������������������%�,����'���������������������,�����""� �����������
����%���"����������������"�6�%��
��� ����9������

�

����>��%��
�

8���#��� ����� �� ������ ������������ ���������������'�����%������  �����(�� ���������� �'��������

�+����%� �������� ���$�8������'���� ��������������� ������%�� ������������� "� �������"�����������$�
8��� �����'�������#$�'�������%�������'����(������(���������,�����%����"��$�'����������%�����%���

�"�<'$�8������ �������'���� �,���������������$�
�

�����"����� �������,��%�&���� �,����(�� ������ ��������,�������"� ������������������,���� �����������

����� ����$$�-��"����� �,������� ������ ��� ������%������  ���$�8���� ������"� ��"���� ������%� ��'����
"��'��������'������� �������"��(�� ��'�������$�'�������%������#$�'����(����$�1�,�����'����������

����� ������%��� ���� ���� �������%�&���$� @� � ��  ��������� ��������� �,�������(���� ����%������(��������

 ������������������%���"����� ������"����"�������������������$�
�

8��������������"��������������������������#$�'�"�� �����������������������������(��� �������"�����

���$��
�

@� � ��  ��������� ����� ���������������B� ����� ��� ������������ ��,����'���� ��� ���'� �"� ���� ���%��

������ �$�8�0�������������� �$�
�

�,*�2��%�������%�@'�� ��

�
1���0����'� ����������������%�������%��(�����%� �� �����������(����"����� ����������+�'������;�'��

�(��$�8�����  ��������,�����%��������B� ��������������������"�������"����(��%������A��
�

��������������	
�������	���������
������	
�����

���'������ �,����%������������ ���� �� ���:�������(����  ������$����'����������������"�� �� ��,������
���� ���� ����  �����'����"����� ���$�= ������%� ������  ������������������ ���� �""� ��������(�������

��"�����"���������� �����$���

�
.��
����
	�
������	�������������	����������������
�����	�����
���	��
���������

@� ��� ������������������� ���������(�� ��(�����,�������� ���,�����������������������'������������

�� �����$�8���������%�����������������������������������(��� �����"� ��%������������� �����%�������0�
�"���,�����'�� �$��



�

����������	

������

��������� �

��

.�����	���������������		�	����������
	�
1�����5�(��%��������������%����'���������-����#��-������� ��������'�����5����#���	
�

�

�������������
�������
������	��������
��������	�����
���	���������
8���'�������� ����������������� �,������������������������� ��������,�����������������%�'����$���

�

�������
������������������		�	����������
	�
8��� ���� ���� �� ������ ��� ���� ��:����� �������%� ���'����$�8���� ���� ���� "�+��� ��� ����� ���� ����

�����"����������%�������� C��,����'���C�(����������'�����%��"���,����'���� ������� ���8����������%�
� �$��

�

@� � �� ����  ��������� ����� '���� ���,����� ��,�� ����� ��0��� ��� ���,���� ��,���� �'�� �� ��� ����
���%�������%��(�����%$�8��� �� ����� �������������%��"����� ���������� ���������� �������(�����"�����

%�&����  �,��� ���� ���� ��������� �����'���$� 8��� 1��� ��� !�,����'������ 6������ �""� ��� ���

 ��"��'��� ����� ���  �'������� ���� � ����� ���%��� �%����� /� 0����� 
��%�� ���� (����� �����"���� ����
��,������ �''�������'�0��������� ���"���������� �������

�

@� � �������"���� ��������� ������'��"�����%��,��������%� �������� ����� ����"����,� ���������������
 �'�����(�������� ��=�#���"�����/������������.�
� ��������=�����%�$�

�

��������������1��� ��������������������������� ������(���������B� ��������'�0�$��

�

�#'%--#�����%�
� � ���	�&���
�
�� 8��� ��,����'����������� ���'������ ����� ���  ����������� ��� �  ����� �� (���� ���� "����(��%�

�����,�������)*A�

� �
� ������������� .�>��(��%�2�A�><�;���;�����><�;���;��5��><�;���;��-�� �><�;���;����

����><�;���;����
� =����
�����������.�>��(��%�2�A��><�;���;����/�,�1�

� =����
� �����������.�>����=��'�������������

� >��%�������  ��=����'����
� �

� /����A����������,����� ���"���������������������������"���������������%$�

�
.��"�	���/�����	�
�
� �

��������/�������
� ��������#��#�

� ��������=�����%��#����

2���������������%����� �����'�(��0�

/������"��'� �����������������������������
�

�

�
�

�
�

�

Page 173





Page 175





Page 177





Page 179





Page 181



�

����������	

������

��������� �

����������	
� ���

�������������
� ����������	
�
��	���
� �����������������������

����������
� ��������������

��������
� ������������� �����
�	�����
� ������� �!� ���� �!� �� � �� � "�� ����� ��� #�� $#�������%&� #�� $'������

(� ����)%� �� � #*� $�������� �� � +�����"�����%� 	���� �� � ��������� �!� !���

�����&�,������,����"�)&� ���"���)��������� � ����������� $����� �����������,��
����������%�

��������
� �� ����� '������ 
�-� ����� 
���� ��������� ������ .����� /��0������
/1�2�*3	�

�

������	����������
� � ������� �
��� �!" �#$��	������
� ������������2��

%&�	��#$��	������
� ���1���"��������

'����%((���	
� ������#��4��� #$�
� 5�*�
�

'%�)*�����%�)
�
�
��	����'������ .��,��-�������,� ���� �����

+���,������	���-�	"���	�� ����44�� ����� �������

#�&�	��������+�����%((���	� .��,��-�������,� ���� �����
���,�	"����� ��6����� �4�� � � �� ���� ���� �� � ��� ������� ��� "��

������� ��

�
��������	�	��������
� ���������������4&��

�

�

�

)��#
 �
�

7�������������� ����� ��� ����� �������� ������!� �� !��4��� ������)�� ��� ����� �����-����� ��� � 8���������

��������������� ���!��������-�)��������
�-������
�������������������9�4���)�2���4���������������
�!�����"��� ����������!�����,������7������������������������� �����)��!!�
�-������
������������������!�

�������������:��7����������������)�������������������-����������������� ����������� 8�������������4����
/��0��������"������� ���-�)� ���� :�7��� �����,������ ��� �����"��-����5���� ����4�������� ������������

��4"��� �!� �9������� "���������:� ��,���� �!� ������ ���� ���� ��"8���� �!� ���� ������ �!� ������� ��������

���4��������-��������� ����� ��������������)����������!�������������"��-:�
�

����-��!��������������� ��������0��-�������-�)������������������� ��������������������!�������������

��������������� ���!���������-�)����:�7���������������������9�4���)�2��4�������-�)�!��4�������������
�������������������:�

�

��%�%)��
�
�

7�������������������"������"4���� ������ �����������������������������!����������-���������������,��� �

")������������!�������������������4�����������")��������,������-!�������!��������4����:�7�����������
����������� ���0�� ���4������� !��� ��������!� �����!� �� � �� � "�� ����� ��� #�� "�������&� #�� �������

�� ��������� �#*����������� � �����"��������������-�������������������!���!��������&�,������,����"�)�

�� ���� ������������ �����������������,�:� �	���� ����� �������� �������)���,��� �")������4������� ���� ��
��,�����9����������������������� ������!!� ����"��������������������� �����������������9���4��)��!�����

����:�
�

�������� !��4������������������������� �������"���4����������������������!���������������� �������4�����

��������-���������!�.��-��0����:������������������������"�������,� ����.��-��0������� ���)�!����
��44�����-��"��������� ������4"������������������
������������������44�����:�

�



�

����������	

������

��������� �

�

�#�#.�����������/�+�)�%�-
�
�

��������!������!�������)�� ��� ����� ������������������,���������� ��������������&�����������)������ �

4������������!�4�����,������&��������� ������ ����������!�4�����,��������-�����������������&��������
���  ������&� ����  ��4��������!� ,������� �� � ���� �!� ������ �����&� ���������������!� �� "���0 �-���� �

����,��)� ���,���� &� ���� ���� �!� ��� ���;�� ,������� �� )���� �� � ���� ��������� �!� -��0����� � �����,� �

5�:��:�<<���
�

=���������!��9�����������-��0����������,� ��2:�2:�����
�

��������!������!�����������!!������ ������������,� ���:��:���;�

�

�%��'-
�
�

.�������������������)�
�

.����

.��'�
�


����������������)�

�
�)� �������>�
���������������)�

�

����)�������+��,��)��� �+�����"�������!�=4��)4����
�� �
����)����<��
�� �"��� ������=����4)�

����)�����5�
�� �������

����)�������+������
����)�������'�������+�,���4����������4����(������

�

������)��
�
�

7���!��-����4���������������� ��� ����"�����,���������������� ���������!����������������?�
�

����������!����� �,���4���@�


�� �������4����@�
����-�)�������@�

���� �������4����)������ ��������@�

������!��)@��� �
1�����4�������

�

����������!����� �,���4����
�

7����������������������"���� �����!�����44����������,��)����,����)���������� �-���������������������

 ������� �!��4��)������������)�� :�(��4������������� �4�������,��)���������� �-������ �����'�����&�����
��������� �����,��)��� �������!�,������������0��������!��4����������-��������-���������� �� 8������

����������-�)�����:�����������������-��"��0�!��4������ 8����������-�)��!�
�-������
������ ����������
�����������!�4�����!����������!��4������ 8���������-�)�����")�������"��0���:�

�

7��� ����� ���� -��  �!��� � "��� ������ �� � ��� �9������� ��������� �� ��4"��� �!� �4�� ����� "����������
-�������������� ��� ����"�������������� ��������� ����� ��������-� ��������������)�� �� �������:�7�����

"������������������� ��� � ���"�� �����,�)�4� ���� ��������� ������� � �����������&���,����������,�����

��44�����������!����� ����&������� ��� ����� ��� � ���"������"8������� ��������������������������������� �
�9�������� ��"8�������4����������� ��6����4������!��������������� ���� �"��-��� ����� ��6����4������!�

������������������:�

Page 183



�

����������	

������

��������� �

�


�� �������4�����
�

7��� ����� ��� ����� �������� ���������� ����!�����A����!����0�������� � ��� ��4��0��4������ �������������

�!�����,����:����4������� ��"�,������ ����� ���-�� ����"���� � ���)� ������� �� �������� �"���!����
!��4� -�� ����"���� � "��� �����:� ��4�������������� "���� ����� � !��4����� ���� ���� ������!� ��������

��������� ��� �������� ��� ����,�������!� ���� ���!!� � ��4���)� ����� � � ��� ���� �������� �� ��!� ���� �� �:�

��-�,����������������������4����������)�4��������������!������� ������4������!���������������������
����������!� ��0�����-���������,���"���"�,�����������!������������4"��04���:�7������4����)� �������

���� ������� ����4���� �����������������������:��
�

7��������������)�"���������������6���������� ��� ������������� ��� ������������������)�-� ����� ������

�4����� ������ �������� !��4� ����  �,���4���� -����� 4���)� ������� ��� ������� �!� ���� �!� �� � �� �
"�� �����-��������������:�(�������������4������������"8��������������� �������������������)����5:�

�

����-�)������ ����������
�

./��� ����-�)�� ���� ���� �-!�� ���� �!� ���� ����� ��������� � -���� � ����������4����� ,������ �������

"���0 �-���� �����,��)�"�������:���"8��������������0�����������&���������������� ��������"�����0����
�,���"�� !��� ������ ����� � � �������� ��� �"8������� ��� ����� � ��� ����-�)� ����� �:7��� ����-�)�

����� ��������� �������� �������)� ����� ���� ����� ��� � ��� "�� �����!�� � �!� �� ��� ������ ��� �4���� � ���

��6����� :�
�

���� �������4����)������ ���������

�
B��������������������������)��!���44������������ �"���!����!��4������������!������������4�����������

���� �������� �������� ������� �� � �����������)��������� ��������4����)� �4�������!������  ������������ �����

��4������ ���� �������� ����������� �� � ��� ������� ������ �4������ ��� �������� ��� � 8������ ���� ������
����������:���� �� !��4��������������������� ����� ����!������������� ���� ��������������������� ����� ����

������������� �� ���!����� ���-�)� ���� &������ �99�4�������-�):� �7��� ����� ��� �����,�)�-�� ������� �
������������������"��� ��)�")�����������4"��04���:���-�,�����������������!�.�:*������������������

���� ����� �����"8��������������� ���!��������� � ������������� ������� :�7������������� ���������������

������)�4�����������,��)�$��4���4���������)�����:5�%��� ����������� ���������������)��������-������
4������ �� � ������ �!�  ��0����:�7��� �������� �������� ��� ���������� ���� ����,��)��!� ���� ���!!� ����

"��������-������������� ������������������ ��!������������������������� -���������6�������:�

�
7����������� C��������������"4���� �!���������!��4�������������������������������!�����,���������������� �

�� ��������� �����������4���������!������ �� �4������ ��  ����>4���������������� �������4����)����������

������")������"8�����:�7�����������=�,����4������������������������,�� � ����!�� ���������� �������
�����������������"��������!�������4�������������!����������:�B���� ������������������ ���9����������-�)�

���� ����� ��������!������� ��� �����4������� �� � ��� ���)�4������&� ���)� �,������� �� � ������ � �4�� ����

�4"����������� �,�� ��� �-:� (������"���� ����44�� � � ����� ������� �4������� ��������� �������,���� ����,��)�
������� ���!!� �)�� � �����"�!���������� �4� �������4��������� ��!���� �������4�������������-��0� �)��:�

B��0�� �����,��)����������� ����"���4��� �����������4���������4��������� �)��-�������������-��0�� �

-��0�������4���� �
�

(�����4���!��������������4��������� �(������44�� � ���������������������������-� ��� ����������� �
���4������������ �4�������!������ !��4����� ����� � ,����)� �4����������������� ���� ������!������ 8������

����������������:������ ������ ��� ����44�� � �!����4������� ��������� ������6����� ���� ��"4��������!���

����4��-��������4������!��������4�������"���������� �-���������4��4�����������������-��������!�������
4����:�

�

��"8���� ������� �4����������!���������������� ������� �� � ��� ����� ��� � ����� �����4����)� �4�������!�����
�����������������!������)�4������� ��� �������6����4������!�����)���������������!�� :�



�

����������	

������

��������� �

�

7��� �"8������� !�� ��������� ���� "�� �������� ���� ������D�� -�"����:� 1����� ��������� ����� � ���� ��
����-�)� 4������� �� � ������ ��������� !������ ����� �!� ���� ����� �� � ���� !���� ����� � ����� ��� ��� ����� ��

�����������,������������:�7�������-�)�4���������,������ )�"�����  ����� �����������������"�,�:���)�

!������������������6�����!������������������4�������-�� �"��������� ����������4���������������4��:�7���
!�����������������������)������������,��������������������4������������������� ���������!���������������:�

�

���-�)���!��)���������
�

.��-��0�������,�������� � ��� �-���� �������������"8����������������������������)����!� �,���4����
��� ����� �������� �������)� ���� ���"�� ��� �������� ���� ����������� "������� ���)� "���,�� �������!� ����

����������� ����� ��� �����-�� �")� ����4��,����� �����������������:���4"����-��"���-���� ��������

�-������������������������������)���4���������������������
��������������������)����,� � ����������
���������-�������������!���������,��"������"4���� ��� �����������,� ���������-���:�7����������-�"����

 ������ �����!���������44������!�.��-��0����������-���� :��

�
.��-��0�������,��4� ������4"����!��"���,����������������� ���!����-����� ������&� ���������!� E!���

��!�D� ����,�����&� ��!��)������ ����� ��� ����,������)��!�������������� &� �� ��"���,������ ��� ��������������

!���������������4������ �4������������!��9��������������������-�)��-�� ��� :�
�

1������������

�
7�������������������,������4� ����)�����������������������������������������������:�

�

����44�� ������
�

�����,����"8�����������!��-������� ��������� ������������ ������44������!�.��-��0����:�

�

�#'%00#�����%�
� � ���	�&���
�
�� 7��� �,���4��������")����4���� �����"��"�����������"�!����:�

� �

� ������?>�7�����������4�������-������������;���!��������������� ���4�����)����������
���������

�

�� ������ �!� �4�������� ��� ���������� �!� ���!!� ���� "�������� ��� "�� �4��� � ��� *�4� ��� *�4�
��� �)�������� �)�@�*�4�>���4������ �)���� �.����� �)�-��0���:�

�

5� ����4�� �!� �������� ��� "�� ��"4���� � -������ ��4������!� ����  �������� �� � �4��4���������
-����������!�������4����:��.�������� ����������� ����������������-��������� �-��������
����

����������������):��	������������ �!� ���������� ��"4���� ��� ������ �-�����������������"� �

��4������:�
�

�� 7���  �,���4��������")� ���4���� � ���� "�� ������ ����� ��� ����� ����� -���� ���� !��-����

�����,� ����$�%?:�
� �

� ������?����������,�� ������!� ��"���� �������������������!���������������:�
�

�

1��"�	���2�����	�
�
� �

� ���� ��)� ���
�������������


���������������)����5�
.�������������������)����4�-��0�

����������!��4������������� ���������� ���������

Page 185





Page 187





Page 189





Page 191





Page 193





Page 195





Page 197





Page 199





Page 201





Page 203



�

����������	

������

��������� �

����������	
� ���

�������������
� ����������	
�
��	���
� ������������������

����������
� ��������������

��������
� ������������
��������� ��!��" #�$�
�	�����
� %�#������ �&� �� ���� '���#�� ��(��"� #)�#�'���� &��� �&&��#� ���� '����"#� �'#*�

�#���#�#��� �&� �#��� ������"� ��� 	���� �� ���� '#�����'��&� 	����+� ��� ���

�����'��#����#����� #� ���&�������'� ��� �����#�����,����&�" �'����	����
�*��#���#�#����&�#)�'���"�������'�������'���������&�����������������'�

���	������
��������
� ������������ 
��� ��� -��.� /#0#�� /��##�� ������ 1��� � 2��(' ��#� 23�4�

�2��

�

������	����������
� � ������� �
��� �!" �#$��	������
� ���5#�#�6#��7�����

%&�	��#$��	������
� �7�������7��4�
'����%((���	
� ���������#�� #$�
� %)��74��

�

'%�)*�����%�)
�
�

�	���+����,������%((���	� 368#����

��	����'������ 1���68#�������
'����	���,��%((���	� ����#��'��#����"����� #�#)�'���"���##�6#� ��

-���.������	���/�	"���	�� 9#:���#'�&��� #����&����������

��������	������	����'������ 1���68#�������
�	���+����,������%((���	� ����#��'��

��	����'������ /��������

-���.������	���/�	"���	�� 368#����
-���.������	���/�	"���	�� ����#��'��

��������	������	����'������ 1��0�#�'��#�#�0#��������#��

�
��������	�	��������
� 1��#�

�
�

�

)��#
 �
�

� #������������ '��#� ������'#'�	���'�������+.*�/#0#��/��##�*������,�� #� '��#� �'� ����#����� ���� #�
�#0#���#��� ������&����������� #�2��(�9���� ;���'�����%'���#*� ���#'�"���#��%�����#���/��#,����

� #����� #��� '��#��&� � #������������ '��#� ��#�#)�'���"� ��##'�����#����� ��� � #� ����'��&�� #� �" ����

6�������,��� #�	���'��"������ #������#''�&����/#0#��/��##����� ���������#��������"� #���6#��##��� #�
����',� 2��(� 9���� ���'� ���"� � #� ���� #��� 6�������� �&� � #� ����������� '��#,� 3&&� '��##�� ���(��"� �'�

���0��#�����&������&�� #�����',��

�

��%�%)��
�

�
<�����"��#���''�����'�'��" ��&���� #�#�#�������&�������'���#����(��"�#)�#�'����&����&&��#�����'����"#�
�'#*� �#���#�#����&��#��� ������"����	���������� '#�����'��&�	����+���� ��������'��#����#����� #�

���&�������'���������#������,����&�" �'����	�����*��#���#�#����&�#)�'���"�������'�������'��������

�&�����������������'����	�����,�
�

� #��#-������"��&�� #�#)�'���"�6�����"�����#���#�� #�����#���6�����������"���� ���/�0#���#�����
�����'��#�' ##���"����#�������'���#������#�����&�' ##���",��

�

� #��#������#)�'���"�������'���#������'#�����6#��#���#�����	<=�,�
�

�



�

����������	

������

��������� �

�

� #������'#��#)�#�'��������#�'��#�7�,>�� ������� �6��>,4��� ����#�� ����� �'� ��,>����� � #�#�0#'�
 #�" �� ����4,+������ #���������� ����&� #�" �,�;�� �'� �'�������'#���������� #��#��#)�#�'���� ��� '�0#��

�#����������'��#�' ##���"����#��������'���#������#�����&�' ##���"*���� ����#����"�#������,�

�

-�)�%�/
�
�

7��+?�<�����"��#���''���������0#��&���� #�#�#�������&���&��'��&����#)�#�'�������&���������������&&��#�
��#�������#���#�#����&�#)�'���"�"������&����������'�

�
7���?�<�����"��#���''����"����#��&���� #�#�#�������&��������6#�6�����"�&���'����"#�

�

�@>�?�<�����"��#���''����"����#��&���� #����'����������&�7� ����'�����6��('����'�'���"��&��� &�������
����'*���� ����0�'�����&��������(��",������
<!�'����"#����('��������'�����"�

�

�%��'/
�
�
1�������<�����

�
1<<��-�7��7�

1<<!-�7����

�

����<���/����#"��

�

<�����/<��-�5#�0#�������5�'���6����"��&�%�����#���
��������<�#��'#'�
<�����/<@�-�� #�
���-�.�'#������9����%�������

<�����/<�+�-�
���'���#'�

<�����/<���-�5#'�"��
<�����/<�@�-�<�#'�����������&�0�����&�'�'�����6#��#0#���#���

<�����/<7��-�!#�#����5#0#���#�������"#�#���;''�#'�
�

������)��
�

�
� #���������'��#������'�����#���������� �'��������������#?�

�

�� � #�'����"*�'��#������#'�"���&�� #������'#��#)�#�'���A�

�� � #���������&�� #������'�������� #�0�'�����#������&�� #���#�A�

�� ��" ����'�&#����������(��"����0�'���A�

�� � #���������&�� #������'#���#0#���#��������#)�'���"���##'����� #�'��#,�
�

� �'� � ����������� �'� �#&#��#�� ���� #�<�����"��������##�6#���'#�������'���6�'�<���' ��������

 �'� '������#�� � #�����������*� ����6#���'#� � � #������'�� �#��#'����� #�#)���'�����&����#)�'���"�
6�'��#''����� #�#'���#,�

�

��������������#���#'� &����	����������	����+��/#0#��/��##�,�;� � �'����#�'������ ����� #���������
�#'�"�'���������&�����#'��������'��� ����#�'��#�0�'��'��������:���',�;� ��'����#�'������ #�6�'��#''��

#)����'� ����+� �������#'� � ���� ��' #'� ��� �����0#� � #� ���#�����#� �&� ��'� 6�'��#''� ��#��'#',� �� #�

#)�#�'���� �'� �#:���#�� &����&&��#����� '����"#� '���#���������������#-���&�"���������&�� #� ���#����
��#�',�

�

<�����/<�������<�����/<7���&�� #�
����<���/����#"���#:���#�� #��#'�"���&��#���#0#���#������
�#��#��#� ���#)�'���"�6�����"'��������������0#�'#���&&#���� #�� �����#�� �������#�����#��&�� #�

��#�,�� #�#)�'���"�����'����/#0#���/��##�� �0#��� '����"� �6�����"� ��#�&������"�2��(�9���*���� ���

+�� '#��������� 6#��##�� � #� 6�����"'� ���� � #� �" ����0#�"#,�� #� 6�����"'� �#�#� �����"�����
'��"#�'���#�,�

�
�

Page 205



�

����������	

������

��������� �

�

���#)�#�'�������� #�#�'�#���'��#��&�� #������������'��#��'�����/#0#��/��##����'����#��������#��
���7��+� &�����7� -� '���#�� '��#�#)�#�'������� ����,������8#������6#������ #�6�����"� ��#� &������"�

2��(�9���,� ;� ���'����'��#�#�� � ���� #�#)�#�'������������ �#��#��#� ���� #�#)�'���"�6�����"�����

������ �����������6#� ���&������ #�� �����#���������#�����#��&�� #���#�,��
�

� #�����#��������'���'����#)�#��������)����#��+��#��#'�&��� #��&��������&�� #�6�����"���#�����

6#�6��� ����#�������� #�6������������ #� �" ����0#�"#,����� #����#*�� #������'���'����6#�7-'���#��
���� ��� &#����#'� � ������'��� �'���#������ ���&��#'�"��� �� � �'����� �� � �����#��'�����&�� #�#)�'���"�

6�����"'���� '��#,� �3�� � #� '��� #��� '��#*� #)�#�'�0#�"�B��"� �'������'#�*���� �+�"���������� &��'��
&����������'���� � #����� #���##0�����,�� #�#)�'���"�6�����"'����/#0#��/��##�� �0#� ����� #��

���&'����� ��#���0#��' �������� #',�� #�'����"��&�� #���#��"��'����'��#�#�����6#�����#�#�����

���'���� �� #��� #��6�����"'����/#0#��/��##�������� #��6�����"'����"�2��(�9���,�;�'��#'�"������
����-���� � ���&� ��� �'�� ���#�����#� � �'� ����� '����",� � ;� � � �#'��'� ��� ��� #)�#�'���� � �� � �'�

���'��#��6�� �" #����� #�0#'����� ���"#� #�" ��� ���� #�#)�'���"�6�����"�������� ���'#�����2��(�

9���� � ��� � #� #)�'���"� 6�����"',� � #� �#'�"�� ������� � ��#'� ���� '���#''&��� ����#� � #� ����
6�����"'����� ��� � #����������&��&&��#�'���#'����� �#'�� � ���������#���6#��#'�"�� '������,� ;&�� #�

�����'#��#)�#�'�����#'�#��#��� #�#)�'���"�6�����"� ��#� ��"#� #����� ������#� '����� #�����#'�"��

������� �3&&��#�'������ �0#�6##���6#����'�������� #�����������,��
�

5�'��''���'�  �0#� 6##��  #�� ��� � 6�� � � #� �"#��� ���� � #� ��������� ��� ��� ���#���� ��� �� �#0#� ���

���#���6#�'������,�����#0#�*��'�'�6����#�*��� #�#)�#�'����6��0����#��&���'�'�� ��"*�'��#������#'�"��
�'� ���'��#�#�� ���  �0#� �� ����� �#�����' ��� ��� � #� #)�'���"� 6�����"'� ���� �����0#�'#�� �&&#��� � #�

� �����#�� ���� ���#�����#� �&� � #���#�� ���� ��� ���&���� ��� �<����� /<�������<����� /<7���&� � #�


����<���/����#"�,� ;����������*�� #������'#��#)�#�'������� #�'���6#� '##��� &����2��(�9�������
� #�#������#���������*������� ���'��(#������#'������� #���"-�#����''��&�� #�#)�'���"���##�������"�

���"�� #����� #���6����������� ���� #� �" ����0#�"#,�

�
� #� ��'#� 3&&��#�*� � #�%)�#����<����#�' ���
#��� ���� � #� �#����&�<�����"�  �0#� ����##���"'�

��� �� #������������� �������� �#'�0#�� #� �''�#'� �#����"����� �'������'�,���0��#� �'�6##���&&#�#��
�#"�����"�� #����#������#-���������&�� #�6�'��#''��������"#����#�����0#�'��#,���0��#� �'��'��6##��

�&&#�#�*� ���"���� � '�""#'����'� ��� �#'�#����&�� #� �#-'����"� � ���� �#-�#'�"��� #������'#��#)�#�'���,�

� #� ��������*� �  ��#0#�*� � �'� ��0�'#�� � ���  #� ��#'� ���� ��' � �����#��� � #������'�'� ���� �'�
�#:�#'�#��� ������#��'�����'����#����� �'�'� #�#��'�'�6����#�,�

�

� #�#� ��#� ���'��#�#�� ��� 6#���� �68#������ ��� � #� �#���#�#��� ������'*� �#-������"� ��� �����'#��
���&�" �'����� #�#)�'���"�6�����", �

�

� #�#� ��#� '#0#��� �����#� ��##'� � ��� ��#� ����#�� ��� ��� � #� �" ���� 0#�"#� ���"� � #� ���� #���
6���������&�� #�'��#,�� #������'#��#)�#�'�����'����#����#����8��#������� #'#���##',����� #��#:�#'��

�&�� #���##�����
���'���#�3&&��#�� ����##�/��0#�� �'�6##�� �#:�#'�#�,�� #� '��0#�����&���'�� #�

�#��0���&�7���,�9�6������##'� �'� �#:���#�� �&� � #������������ �'� �����0#�� ��� ��'� '�6����#�� &���,,�
���#0#�*� � #� ������C'� �������'��#� ����"#�#��� 3&&��#��  �'� ������#�� � ��� � #� '��0#�� � �'�

����#:���#��'� �� ���#'����� ���&����� ���� #� ��������&�� #������'�'����6#� ����� � #� ��"-�#���

�#�#�������&�� #��� #����##',� �� #��������'��#�����"#�#���3&&��#�� �'��&�� #�0�#�� � �'������'�� �'�
�(#����� �0#����#����#���� ������������� #���##'�� �� ���#����'��#�#�����6#� ���������� �&������

0�'�����#������#�'�#���0#���8��#������2��(�9����� �� ��'���#��&�� #����������'�������������&�� #�
����,�

�

5�'��''���'�  �0#� ��(#�� ���#� 6#��##�� � #� ��" ���� ��� ������ ���� � #� ��������� �#"�����"�
��#���#��'����� #������#����-�#-'��,�;��� #��� ���'���������#'���'#� ���� #�������"�����������*�

���/�#� #��.���#��&�� #���" ������� ������ �'�'���#�?�



�

����������	

������

��������� �

�

���������	�
����� ������� ��
�� ������������
�� �������
�� ���� �����	������ �� ���
���� ��� ����
	�������������������		����	�
����������������
��������������
�����
�������������	���������

�
��������� �������� �� ����	�
���
		���
���� ����������
����
������������
�������


�
������ ���� ��
����� ����
���
�� �
�������������	
����������� ���
�� ����
�������������
���
������ ���������
��
�����������
��	���������� �
����� ����� ���	������
������ ��������

�!"#�
���"�$	�����!"%�� ��������
��� ��
����������
����
���
�
�����������
��
���������

������� ���
����� ���� �
������	
����� �� ����� 
�� ���� ����
��� �� ��
������������� &���
�
�����  '((� 	
����� ��
�
���� ���� ���
��� ��� 
� 
�������� ��)�������� ��� �	��
���
��

	
����� *���� +�������
�� �������
�� ,��� ��
����-��
�� ���� �.������� �� �������� ������ ���
����
���
�� 
������
�� ��)�������� ������ ��
� ��
�� ������ ���
���
��� ��	�
���� /��������

���	��
���
��	
���������� ������ �
��� �����������
������
� ��������������
����������

�������
�� ������ ��� ����  ��0�� &��� ���
���� ��� �� ���� 	���	�������� 1
����
�� ������ ���
�
�����
������ �����2��
�����
��������������� ���������������� ��
��
��������.	������ ���
�

����
���������� ���� ���������� ���� ���
��� ������
���
�� �.������	�������� ����� ���������

	
������������
�� ��������� �����
����� �������������
�� �
������� 3��	
����4�����������
	�����	�
���
���
���������
������5������������
�������
����������������������	�����
�

���� ��� ���� �� 
� 	�������� ������ ��� ����� ������� ��� 
������
�� ������� 	
����� ���� ��

�	��
���
�������
���� ��������67� ���� ������	��� ��� ������� ��� �����	� ��� ������ ��
���
�
��
������
���������
������
����	�
���������
������������
�����	���
����
�������$������

������ ���� ������� �������� �� 
� ��� ����� ��� ���� �	
���� 
��
� ����
��� ��"8� ��
����
��

���������� ��� ��	�������������� �������	��� �.��
�	����������	
������(���)������ ��� �
���
�����		������������������
��
����������&���������	
������������
������������
��
����
��	���

	����9��������
�����������
������

�
� #� ����#��'� �&� � #� ��" ���� ��� ������  �0#� 6##�� &������#�� ��� � #� �"#��*� ���� ����������

��&���������  �'� 6##�� �#:�#'�#�,� 1�� �#'���'#�  �'� 6##�� �#�#�0#�,� .�'#�� ��� � #� ��(��&� ��&����������

����#''��"�� #�����#�'#���#:���#�#���&�����-'��#����(��"�� #������'���'����'��#�#�����6#�����#:���#,�
�

������'���6�'�<�����"����� '������#�� � #������'�*� ���� '���#��� #�� �0#���� &��� #������#��'����
��(#�� #���#-���'��#�,������������������� �'�����68#���������� #������'�,�

�

� #��#:���#�#��'��&�� #�6�'��#''� ���#)�������#��#�������#�'����*�����3&&��#�'� �0#����#��������#�
� �����#�����'������� #�� &������ '������� &���� #���������,����#0#�*�� #���������� �'� �#:�#'�#��� ���

� �'� '� #�#� 6#� �#�#����#�� ��� ��'� ����#��� &���,� 3&&��#�'� ��#� '�������0#� ��� �������#��&� � #� 6�'��#''�

�#:���#�#��'��������'��#�������#�����0#��#'�"������6#��� �#0�6#� � ��� ��������#''� � #��#'�"������
��##-�#��#����68#�����'��#���#���6�0#,�;��� #��6'#��#��&������"�##�#��� ��#0#���� #��#����#��������

���� �'�������������'���#��&��#&�'��&���� #�&�����"��#�'��',�

�

�#'%00#�����%�
� � ��(��� ��
�

�� � #������'#��#)�#�'����6��0����#��&���'�'�� ��"*�'��#������#'�"���'����'��#�#����� �0#���������
�#�����' ��� ��� � � #� #)�'���"� 6�'��#''� ����'� ���� � ��� �� � ����� ��0#�'#�� �&&#��� � #�0�'���

��#����#'��&�� #���#�,�� #������'#���#0#���#��� �'�� #�#&��#����'��#�#�����6#�������������

� #� �#:���#�#��'��&�� #�1<<������<����#'�/<�������/<7���&�� #������#��9�#��#�<���-�

����<���/����#"�,�

�
7� � #�#� �'� ��'�&&���#��� ��&��������� '�6����#�� ����#���'����#� � ���� #������'#���#0#���#���

������� �0#������0#�'#�#&&#��������� #� ��"��#��� #�� ����� �#�#�������&�� #�#)�'���"���##'�

� ��� ��#� ���#����#����8��#������� #����� #���6������������� �� � &������� ����������0�'���
��#�������8��#������2��(�9����*���#��&�� #�������������� �����'���������,�� #������'���'�

� #�#&��#� ���'��#�#�� ��� 6#� ��������� ��� � #� �#:���#�#��'� �&� <����� /<7�� �&� � #� �����#��

9�#��#�<���-�
����<���/����#"�,�
�

�

�
�

Page 207



�

����������	

������

��������� �

�

+� � #�#� �'� ��'�&&���#��� ��&��������� '�6����#�� ��� �#���'����#�  ��� � #� ���������� ���(��"�
���0�'����� ��� �'��#�#''������� '#�0#��� #������'#���#0#���#�������6#� '���'&���������#�����

'��#,� �� #� ��(��&��&&� ��������(��"������6#� �(#�� ��� �#'�� � ���������������#''��#� &�����-

'��##�����(��"��������������� �� ���#����#) �6��'� �" �#0#'��&����-'��##�����(��"������6�'��
����'����� #'���#,� �� #�������������'� '�6����#�� �'�� #�#&��#����'��#�#�����6#������������� � #�

�#:���#�#��'��&�<�����/<7���&�� #������#��9�#��#�<���-�
����<���/����#"�,�

� �
�

1��"�	���,�����	�
�
� �

�����#��9�#��#�
����<���7��7�


����<���/����#"��7��+�
1�������<�����"�<���������#���(�

9#'���'#'�&�������'��##'��������#�#'�#�������#'�

�
�

�

�
�

�

�



Page 209





Page 211





Page 213





Page 215



����������	
���
��������
�

�������
���	���
�����������
�������������
����
������������

����������������
��
����	���������������
�������	���	�
�

���������������������������

��
�

�

��� �

���� !"# $%��$&� ����������	
� � � � �'! ( $%&���")# "�����)$*'+�',-('�

�") (.&� �������������������
���� !"%#&� ��
����������	��������

�$!"# $%&� ������������� ����!��������"#��������$�%� !$���%
�����&��
�)$�$("�&� ���'��������&��#(���)��������'� ��*������$�����$���$���'�#+,#���������-$����-�!�)�

#�+��������'������!��#(�������-�.�+�����##����'�(�����+���.������#���+#����

���$�!�/(����+�-$����#-$)�#������$����	
��
0�123��**��
44444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444�

�

��� �
���� !"# $%��$&� �������3��567�� � � � �'! ( $%&�����)$*"��

�") (.&� ��!�#/�)�"�++������8��������	#�!$�

���� !"%#&� "�9������"#!!##�
�$!"# $%&� ����$�:#(�����#��!�"#���&������������	�� ��������$�%� !$�����

�)$�$("�&� ����'��#����'�5#�'����!!�����!-�����'��$�����.�!����#�+��!���'��$��/���+���!� �����
#!���.����������#���#�+�:#��;�������#���#!�$���+#������#��!�#!�-#���'��$������$�

:#(�����#��!�$���+#����(-��<�'��#�-���+���#����$#��������#!�/�'����$��+#����'�

�$�!�#--���#�����
44444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444�

�

/�� �
���� !"# $%��$&� �������*�:75� � � � �'! ( $%&���',-("��

�") (.&� 	�� ������������������

���� !"%#&� ��!������� !�	�-�������!���#��!����=���(#���
�$!"# $%&� 5#�+����
�+�"#�!��"�++������9�#+�	�� ��������$�%� !$�����

�)$�$("�&� 6��������'�#��$���/�+�+�����������$�-# ����#�+�#(������#�#!�
44444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444�

�

0�� �
���� !"# $%��$&� ���������:75� � � � �'! ( $%&�����)$*"��

�") (.&� &����������	#�!$���������

���� !"%#&� "!����!��������
�$!"# $%&� :�#!�;����9�+����&�#/��!��:�#!�;����9�#+�&����������	�� �����%
�1��&5�

�)$�$("�&� 6��������'�#�+��#�$�+����-�����/���+������������+�� ���$��)��#!$��(�'#����� ��!�#�+�

�����#��!�#/�����'���������+�(���������'��<�!�����!�#/��!�#�+�����#��/���+���)�
�����$�����$�#����>/#���<���!���������.��+��+����#��#�

44444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444�
�

1�� �

���� !"# $%��$&� �����1���:75� � � � �'! ( $%&���',-("��
�") (.&� ��#.��$�-��	#�!$���������

���� !"%#&� "��������

�$!"# $%&� =##��!����6#!���#� �"#���9�#+���#.��$�-��"#��������$�%� !$�����
�)$�$("�&� 6��������'�1��0�!�(�>+��#�$�+�����/�+��(�+�������!����$�-# ����#�+�#(������

#�#!���������+���(�.#���'��<�!�����/��� ��'�'����##��!�
44444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444�



�

��� �
���� !"# $%��$&� �����1�3�;
7&6� � � � �'! ( $%&�����)$*"��

�") (.&� ;#/����	#�!$���������

���� !"%#&� "�=�+���%������
�$!"# $%&� ���$������$�!�?�/��"�!-�����5#���=�#��;#/����"#��������$�%� !$���%
���

�9&� �

�)$�$("�&� 9�-�#��(�����'��<�!�����'�������.#�����+��/�����#@�+���(/�����+��!�#�+�!������
��#@�+���(/��+������$�+��/�����#@�+�7	A�����+��!�#�+�+���

44444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444�
�

��� �

���� !"# $%��$&� �����1�1�:75� � � � �'! ( $%&�����)$*"��
�") (.&� &����������	#�!$���������

���� !"%#&� �$��
#������"!�?#���&������

�$!"# $%&� �$�����$��&����������;��!���$��$�5#���&����������"#��������$�%� !$���
%
�����	��

�)$�$("�&� �$#�����'��!���'�'�!� �'�����$��>/�+��(�!�#''�#���((�+#�����������7!����#!!��2��

���'�(��''���!������������������$��$��
#������.���!�/�!���!!��7!����#!!�����
����!-����.���

44444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444�
�

2�� �

���� !"# $%��$&� �����11��5��� � � � �'! ( $%&�����)$*"��
�") (.&� ���/����?� /�(��!�+���	#�!$�"�������

���� !"%#&� "�9�&�#����

�$!"# $%&� ;�� ��+�"����:#(�;��!�����/���	# �?� +#���5#������/���?� /�(��!�+��
%
�1��;6��

�)$�$("�&� B����#��#���#����!��������-�#���#��#�$�+�!$�+!�������$���<�!�����+����������������+��

�-�������-��'�#�/��� �+�+���#��#�+�'�(����#�����+���#��
44444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444�

�

3�� �

���� !"# $%��$&� �����12��;
7&6� � � � �'! ( $%&�����)$*"��

�") (.&� 	�� ������������������
���� !"%#&� �#.�+�8�?#���=#��

�$!"# $%&� 
���/��;��!������"�++������9�#+�	�� ��������$�%� !$���%
�����5��

�)$�$("�&� 6��������'�����!������!������<���!���!�#�+����������'�+��/����##�������-�#���
+��#�$�+�!�������##�����

44444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444�
�

���� �

���� !"# $%��$&� �����1���5��� � � � �'! ( $%&�����)$*"��
�") (.&� 	�� ������������������

���� !"%#&� "�B#��:����

�$!"# $%&� �$������#������ �B!���	�� ��������$�%� !$���%
�����7��
�)$�$("�&� 6<���#��#�+������#��#���#����!���������+����!�#��#������'�#���-�'����/#�$��(����

�����+��+��/���-#��������>�����.�����#���������$>'#�������'!��-��

44444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444�
�

���� �
���� !"# $%��$&� �����1���;
7&6� � � � �'! ( $%&�����)$*"��

�") (.&� 
!�#�+ � �	#�!$�"�������

���� !"%#&� "��#�������!����
�$!"# $%&� 2��$���#�!��&�#�����9�#+�=�������6#!��;��(!����%
�1��C��

�)$�$("�&� 6��������'�+��#�$�+�+��/����##������$���'� �!��#��)�#���#���������<�!����������#��

�##������'�(�#++�����#��+�(�!����#���((�+#����)�#��������$����������'�-��$����
'�������.#�����

44444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444�

Page 217



�

���� �
���� !"# $%��$&� �����13��;
7&6� � � � �'! ( $%&�����)$*"��

�") (.&� &$��''�;������	#�!$���������

���� !"%#&� "�8�"!��#����	#����
�$!"# $%&� =����;#���:#(���$������5����#�����:�!����9�#+��$������5����#��"#�����

%
����D��

�)$�$("�&� 6��������'�����!������<���!��������#����.#�����
44444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444�

�

�/�� �

���� !"# $%��$&� �����1���:75� � � � �'! ( $%&�����)$*"��

�") (.&� ?� /�(��!�+���������������
���� !"%#&� "!�"#������#��+�

�$!"# $%&� 1�	�����6�+�?� /�(��!�+�����$�%� !$���%
�1���:�

�)$�$("�&� �$#�����'��!��#�+�#���#����!����'�!� �#�+�!����+�'���!�����<�!�����/#�����'�(�#�1��0�
/�+��(�+����������������+��#���#��������!�+��#���!!�!��-!�

44444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444�
�

�0�� �

���� !"# $%��$&� �����1���;
7&6� � � � �'! ( $%&�����)$*"��
�") (.&� �#���>��>������!�	#�!$�

���� !"%#&� "�8�"!����$��#!��#�+���

�$!"# $%&� ��������#��&����(���5#����#����5��������!�%
����	���
�)$�$("�&� 6��������'�+��#�$�+�!�������##������$�!��#��)������$�����$���!�#��#������'�1�����'�

���$�!����+��������

44444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444�
�

�1�� �
���� !"# $%��$&� �����1���;
7&6� � � � �'! ( $%&���',-("��

�") (.&� 	�� ������������������

���� !"%#&� "�8�"!�C�"�;��$�
�$!"# $%&� 2*��$��'���+��.�����	�� ��������$�%� !$���%
����;E��

�)$�$("�&� 6��������'�#�-#������!�����-#��!������!������<���!��������#����.#�����

44444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444�
�

���� �
���� !"# $%��$&� �����1���;
7&6� � � � �'! ( $%&�����)$*"��

�") (.&� 6+!�����	#�!$�"�������

���� !"%#&� "�8�"!�B��#�����
�$!"# $%&� �$��$�;����:#(�"#���&�����=�#��6+!�����?� /�(��!�+��%
�1���F��

�)$�$("�&� 6��������'�����!������<���!����������$����.#����)�!������!������<���!�������$�

��.��+�#�#����!���$����.#�����'����������(�.#���'��<�!��������!�.#���)�
'�(#������'�/#����������<�!���������!������<���!����#�+��-�#��(�����'��<�!�����

7	A�����+��!����$�-#����+���(/�����+��!�

44444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444�
�

���� �
���� !"# $%��$&� �����1*��;
7&6� � � � �'! ( $%&�����)$*"��

�") (.&� ��#+�#(�	#�!$���������

���� !"%#&� "�C��#�!$�
�$!"# $%&� ����$����'����#+�#(�;��(!����%
�1������

�)$�$("�&� 6��������'�!������!������#��<���!����

44444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444�



�

�2�� �
���� !"# $%��$&� �����1*��:75� � � � �'! ( $%&�����)$*"��

�") (.&� &����!/��	#�!$���������

���� !"%#&� "�B#��	#�(��
�$!"# $%&� 9�/���;��+��##.#��&����=������ ��5#���&����!/��"#�����%
�1���	��

�)$�$("�&� �$#�����'��!���'�-#���'��<�!������#(-����#�#����#������$��'�(#������'�����0�

��������##.#��-���$�!����$��(���+���#.�����!$�+�!�����#���!!��#+)����������'�
1��0�!$�����������#(������-�+!�#�+�#!!���#��+�#++�����#���#�+!�#-����

44444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444�
�

�3�� �

���� !"# $%��$&� �����1*��:75� � � � �'! ( $%&�����)$*"��
�") (.&� "#�!$�!�	#�!$�"�������

���� !"%#&� "�	����"�����

�$!"# $%&� ���$��(��:#(��$������5#���;��$�"#�!$�!�"#��������$�%� !$���%
����7D��
�)$�$("�&� �����������'�#--�<�(#������1��!G�#��(���!��'��$���<�!�����'#(�#+�����+����

�$������''������#/���#�����!�!�

44444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444�
�

���� �
���� !"# $%��$&� �����2���;
7&6� � � � �'! ( $%&�����)$*"��

�") (.&� �(��$�/��	#�!$���������

���� !"%#&� "�	#���"��!���
�$!"# $%&� :#�A�����(��$�/��"#��������$�%� !$���%
�����=��

�)$�$("�&� 6��������'�#�.���#����#����!��#���/���+��������#��'��<�!�����!��#���/���+����

44444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444�
�

���� �
���� !"# $%��$&� �����2���:75� � � � �'! ( $%&�����)$*"��

�") (.&� ;�!������	#�!$���������

���� !"%#&� ?���8�A����'��$��"������'��$��
�$!"# $%&� 6#!��;�!���������+��$���"���5#�����!��;�!������"#��������$�%� !$�����

�)$�$("�&� :�(#������'�2��0�#�#!��'�$#+!�#�+�������$����<�!�����'#(������#+�

44444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444�
�

���� �
���� !"# $%��$&� �����2���;
7&6� � � � �'! ( $%&�����)$*"��

�") (.&� ;��(!�����������������

���� !"%#&� "��#.�+���� !/#� �
�$!"# $%&� 2�����+�#���;��(!����%
�1�3�9��

�)$�$("�&� B�!�#��#������'�1������!�.#�������'����$�!����'�!��'���)�3������!�.#�������'���$�!�

�������+�'����#�+��-�#��(�����'�2����<�!�����.���<����$�!����$����!�.#��������$�!�
44444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444�

�

�/�� �

���� !"# $%��$&� �����2�1��	
� � � � �'! ( $%&�����)$*"��

�") (.&� 5�#.������	#�!$���������
���� !"%#&� "!�;��#��	���(�

�$!"# $%&� ��� �����#������� �5#���5�#.������"#�����%
���*&=�

�)$�$("�&� ����������'� �������$����	
�12���**�����-�.�+��#�(#<�(�(��'��(����##����'�(�
����+���.���

44444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444�
�

�0�� �

���� !"# $%��$&� �����2���;
7&6� � � � �'! ( $%&�����)$*"��

�") (.&� �
���� !"%#&� &��:�+����&��� �#�+>���!�#/���

�$!"# $%&� ���������+�����!!#�������#�	�#��#�������!!#���"#��������$�%� !$���%
���
��9�

�)$�$("�&� 6��������'����!�.#����!����(�����#!�������.#�����
Page 219



44444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444�
�

�1�� �

���� !"# $%��$&� �����2�*�:75� � � � �'! ( $%&�����)$*"��
�") (.&� ���������	#�!$���������

���� !"%#&� ���������;#�����!��5�+�

�$!"# $%&� ���������;#���&�$�����$��$�5#������������%
����	���
�)$�$("�&� :�(#������'�#����(�<���(�#�����#�$��-�#�����-���$�����<�!�����-�#�����'���+)�

�����$�����$�#!!���#��+�'������)�-#�$)�!-���#���#�#�#�+��#�+!�#-����

44444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444�
�

���� �
���� !"# $%��$&� �����212�:75� � � � �'! ( $%&�����)$*"��

�") (.&� 5�#.������	#�!$���������

���� !"%#&� "�9�+���"�+�����
�$!"# $%&� ����=#����%� �9�#+�5�#.������"#��������$�%� !$���%
���*&5��

�)$�$("�&� :�(#������'�.�$����#�#���!!�����$���<�!�����#�������#���������!��#+������$��

���$��+��������'���+�$��'�#+,#������<�!�����.�$����#�#���!!����'�(�#�-�.#���#���!!�
����$��+��������

44444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444�

�

���� �

���� !"# $%��$&� �����21��5��� � � � �'! ( $%&�����)$*"��
�") (.&� "#������������������

���� !"%#&� "!�"#�#����������.����

�$!"# $%&� 1�
�+�"#�����#���"#��������$�%� !$���%
����6=��
�)$�$("�&� B����#��#���#����!���������+������+�'����!������.��+#(-�-��'����#�+��#� �����'�

�#��!�#�+��-�#!�������'�#''����+�#�#!�#�+�����! ������/�#+!�

44444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444�
�

�2�� �

���� !"# $%��$&� �����22���567�� � � � �'! ( $%&�����)$*"��
�") (.&� ;#/����	#�!$���������

���� !"%#&� �#���6������!�5�+��"�8�"!�&�����!��
�$!"# $%&� 9����#�����!$#(�5#���5������;#/����"#��������$�%� !$���%
����7���

�)$�$("�&� ����'��#����'�5#�'����!!�����!-�����'��$������-#������'��$��+�������� �����#!�

9����#�����/�#�$��'��$��#�������#������-#�������+�������'�#--�.#��2����2=�:��
+#��+��*0�10*��'��#�-���+���#����$#�������#!�/�'����$��+#����'��$�!�#--���#�����

44444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444�

�

�3�� �

���� !"# $%��$&� �����2����2�� � � � �'! ( $%&�����)$*"��

�") (.&� &����������	#�!$���������
���� !"%#&� "!�	#����#��#/�!$���

�$!"# $%&� 9�.�!�+������#����"#����9�#+�&����������%
�1��9��

�)$�$("�&� 9�(�.#���'����+�������1��'�#--�.#��2��1��21��	��+#��+�130�*0�*���>�#�������#��

����-#�������+������

44444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444�
�

/��� �

���� !"# $%��$&� �����2�*�;
7&6� � � � �'! ( $%&�����)$*"��
�") (.&� ���/����"#������	#�!$���������

���� !"%#&� "�"# �?�#--�
�$!"# $%&� 	�#�����;��!��"#���&��������/���"#��������$�%� !$���%
�����F�

�)$�$("�&� 6��������'�#�+��#�$�+�!�������##�����.�!�+�+��#��!�����'�!#�������123�;
7&6�

+#��+���0��01����
44444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444�



�

/��� �
���� !"# $%��$&� �����233�5��� � � � �'! ( $%&�����)$*"��

�") (.&� ;#����	#�!$�"�������

���� !"%#&� &��:�+����&��� �#�+>���!�#/���
�$!"# $%&� ���������+�����!!#�������#�	�#��#�������!!#���"#��������$�%� !$���%
���

��9�

�)$�$("�&� 6��������'����!�.#����!����(�����#!�������.#�����
44444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444�

�

/��� �

���� !"# $%��$&� �����2����5
	7�� � � � �'! ( $%&���',-("��

�") (.&� 6//�!����	#�!$���������
���� !"%#&� "�9��$#+�
��.���

�$!"# $%&� ��"����5#���6//�!����&�#/����$����$�%� !$���%
�2�*�5�

�)$�$("�&� ����'��#����'�5#�'����!!�'��#�-�-�!�+��!����+�.���-(��������!-�����'��$��
���������'�#��-�#��(����-��$����'�������.#�����

44444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444�
�

//�� �

���� !"# $%��$&� �����2���;
7&6� � � � �'! ( $%&�����)$*"��
�") (.&� 	�� ������������������

���� !"%#&� "�"��$#���:#�� ���

�$!"# $%&� �*���/����#��	�� ��������$�%� !$���%
����C&�

�)$�$("�&� 6��������'�!������!������<���!���!����!���$����.#�����#�+������!�����.#�������������

��(�

44444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444�
�

/0�� �
���� !"# $%��$&� �����2�*�:75� � � � �'! ( $%&�����)$*"��

�") (.&� :�<$���!�	#�!$���������

���� !"%#&� "����$��#!�9�.�!�
�$!"# $%&� 5#�+��+,#�����"#���&�����:�<$���!���''���+����$�%� !$�����

�)$�$("�&� B�!�#��#������'�#�-�.#���������((����#����!�/�� ��#/��������-�.�+��#�'�/���-����

+#�#���� ���
44444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444�

�

/1�� �

���� !"# $%��$&� �����2���5��� � � � �'! ( $%&�����)$*"��

�") (.&� 
!�#�+ � �	#�!$�"�������
���� !"%#&� "�9C��6�($�!��

�$!"# $%&� 
!�#�+ � �;#���"#���&�����
!�#�+ � �;��(!�������$�%� !$���%
�1�3E��

�)$�$("�&� H	�-�!�+�#���#����!�#�+���!�������'����0�#++�����#��!��-!����+���#��'�(�?���$���
�����!����#���

44444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444�
�

/��� �

���� !"# $%��$&� �����2�*�;
7&6� � � � �'! ( $%&�����)$*"��
�") (.&� 	�� ������������������

���� !"%#&� "�8�"!��#��#��

�$!"# $%&� �����!��#�+!�	�� �����%
����;C�
�)$�$("�&� 6��������'�!������!������<���!���������!�����.#�����

44444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444�
�

/��� �

���� !"# $%��$&� �����2*��;
7&6� � � � �'! ( $%&�����)$*"��
�") (.&� "#�!$�!�	#�!$�"�������

���� !"%#&� "�8�"!�;�+�

�$!"# $%&� ����#�!�&�$����;��!��;����"#�!$�!�5���9�#+�5���"#�!$�!�"#��������$�
%� !$���%
����9C�

�)$�$("�&� 6��������'�!������!������<���!�������'�������.#�����
Page 221



44444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444�
�

/2�� �

���� !"# $%��$&� �����2*��;
7&6� � � � �'! ( $%&�����)$*"��
�") (.&� &����!/��	#�!$���������

���� !"%#&� "���(������

�$!"# $%&� ?�,#��=������ ��5#���&����!/��"#��������$�%� !$���%
�1���	�

�)$�$("�&� 6��������'�!������!������<���!���!�������$�#�+��#!�����.#����!�'����������$��

+�(���������'��<�!�����+��#�$�+��##��0�

44444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444�
�

/3�� �
���� !"# $%��$&� ���������;
7&6� � � � �'! ( $%&�����)$*"��

�") (.&� ��#.��$�-��	#�!$���������

���� !"%#&� "��#.�+�9#����
�$!"# $%&� "#��=#�$�"#���9�#+���#.��$�-��"#��������$�%� !$���%
����6%�

�)$�$("�&� 6��������'��<���!��������#����.#����)���������+��!�(��+�(���������� �

44444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444�
�

�



  

 

 
 

 

Appeal Decision 
Site visit made on 4 April 2017 

by John Dowsett  MA DipURP DipUD MRTPI 

an Inspector appointed by the Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government 

Decision date: 8th May 2017 

 
Appeal Ref: APP/Y2736/D/16/3167527 

Greystones, The Terrace, Oswaldkirk, York YO62 5XZ 

· The appeal is made under section 78 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 

against a refusal to grant planning permission. 

· The appeal is made by Mr Stephen Wikeley against the decision of Ryedale District 

Council. 

· The application Ref: 16/01409/HOUSE, dated 19 August 2016, was refused by notice 

dated 19 October 2016. 

· The development proposed is the erection of a detached double garage to replace the 

existing detached single garage. 
 

Decision 

1. The appeal is allowed and planning permission is granted for the erection of a 

detached double garage to replace the existing detached single garage at 
Greystones, The Terrace, Oswaldkirk, York YO62 5XZ in accordance with the 
terms of the application, Ref: 16/01409/HOUSE, dated 19 August 2016, and 

subject to the conditions in the attached schedule. 

Procedural matter 

2. The description of the proposed development used on the decision notice issued 
by the Council more accurately sets out the development proposed that the 
description used on the planning application form.  I have therefore used that 

for the purposes of the appeal. 

Main Issues 

3. The main issues in this appeal are: 

· The effect of the proposed development on the character and appearance of 
the Oswaldkirk Conservation Area; and  

· The effect of the proposed development on the appearance of the landscape 
of the Howardian Hills Areas of Outstanding Natural Beauty. 

Reasons 

Character and appearance of the Conservation Area 

4. The Oswaldkirk Conservation Area includes the majority of the village with the 

exception of a small number of modern houses south of the main street.  Part 
of the conservation area also lies within the North York Moors National Park.  

The appeal site is located outside the National Park Boundary.  The village is 
linear in form with the buildings located along the roads which meet in the 
village centre.  Within the conservation area there is a range of building designs 

Agenda Item 18

Page 223



Appeal Decision APP/Y2736/D/16/3167527 

 

 

2 

and ages.  Widespread use of local stone, and similar building heights and 

proportions provide a degree of visual consistency to the conservation area. 

5. The part of the conservation area where the appeal site is located has a 

different character to the main street, which is built up on both sides with the 
buildings close to the carriageway.  By contrast, The Terrace has a more or less 
continuous built form the north side, whilst the relative openness of the south 

side, with more sporadic development and the buildings generally set back from 
the road, results in it having a more rural feel. 

6. Section 72 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 
requires that in making decisions on planning applications and appeals within a 
Conservation Area, special attention is paid to the desirability of preserving or 

enhancing the character and appearance of the area.  Paragraph 132 of the 
National Planning Policy Framework (the Framework) requires that when 

considering the impact of a proposed development on the significance of a 
designated heritage asset, great weight is should be given to the assets 
conservation. 

7. Neither party has submitted any substantive evidence in respect of the 
significance of the conservation area.  The Council compare the floor area of the 

proposed garage with that of the house with which it would be associated, 
stating that, as a result of its size, it would be very visually prominent and in a 
direct sightline from the end of The Terrace and, consequently, would have an 

adverse impact on the green hinterland.  

8. I saw when I visited the site that within the village there are other examples of 

detached outbuildings and as such the proposed development would not be 
unique.  The proposed development would replace two, albeit smaller, 
outbuildings which have a dilapidated appearance.  It is proposed that the walls 

of the building be finished in a stone coloured render and the roof with 
terracotta coloured roofing sheets.  Render is used on a number of other 

buildings in the village and there is widespread use of red pantiles.  The 
proposed materials would therefore be consistent with other buildings in the 
conservation area. 

9. Although the proposed garage has a large floor area relative to the property 
with which it would be associated, this is one half of a pair of semi-detached 

houses which are located adjacent to a further substantial stone built cottage.  
Within this context, the proposed development would not appear 
disproportionately large.   

10. The appeal site is set back from the carriageway of The Terrace, and at a higher 
level.  The bank down from the appeal site to the road is steep and heavily 

vegetated, and to the east is an area of woodland.  These factors would restrict 
the visibility of the proposed development and it would mainly be visible from 

the end of the private driveway leading from The Terrace.  From further west, 
the buildings on north side of The Terrace, which are built close to the 
carriageway, prevent longer range views.  I consequently do not find the 

Council’s argument that the proposed development would be very visible and 
prominent to the extent that it would have an adverse impact a persuasive one. 

11. Due to its limited visibility, and as the proposed development would use 
materials that are consistent with other buildings in the conservation area and 
replace existing detached outbuildings that are in poor condition, the proposed 



Appeal Decision APP/Y2736/D/16/3167527 

 

 

3 

development would have a neutral effect on the character and appearance of 

the conservation area. 

12. I therefore find that the proposed development would not cause harm to the 

character and appearance of the Oswaldkirk Conservation Area.  It would 
comply with the relevant requirements of Policy SP12 of The Ryedale Plan - 
Local Plan Strategy 2013 (the Local Plan) which seeks to ensure that heritage 

assets are conserved or enhanced.  It would also be consistent with the advice 
in the Framework. 

Effect on the landscape of the Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty 

13. The appeal site is located within the Howardian Hills Area of Outstanding 
Natural Beauty (AONB).  Paragraph 115 of the Framework requires that great 

weight should be given to conserving the landscape and scenic beauty within an 
AONB. 

14. Whilst changes to the size and massing of buildings will inevitably have an 
effect on the surrounding landscape, the question is whether that effect would 
be harmful.  I have no substantive evidence before me in respect of the special 

qualities of the landscape in the area. 

15. The village of Oswaldkirk lies on rising land at the boundary between the AONB 

and the North York Moors National Park.  The appeal site is located in a former 
quarry on steeply rising land on the north side of The Terrace.  The slope above 
the quarry is wooded as is the land to the east.  To the south of the road the 

landscape is a relatively level plain with low hills in the distance.  The land is in 
agricultural use with scattered groups of farm buildings.  There is a range of 

medium to large scale fields in mixed arable and grazing use, with some 
hedgerow boundaries often containing trees, and occasional small wooded 
areas.   

16. As I have set out previously, the proposed development would have only limited 
visibility in short range views.  As a result of its elevated position, the proposed 

building would be visible in longer range views to the south.  However, this is 
from some distance and it would be seen in the context of the village sitting 
along the hillside with the buildings on the south side of The Terrace in front of 

it.  Although the longer elevation of the building would be seen in these views, 
the roof of the proposed building would lower than the house it serves and the 

use of materials which are consistent with the local area would integrate it into 
the landscape.  The close association of the proposed building with an existing 
group of houses on the more built up north side of the road is such that it would 

not significantly alter the more rural character of The Terrace. 

17. The appeal site is located adjacent to a public right of way footpath, however, 

due to the local topography and landscape features the proposed new building 
would only be visible in very short range views from the public right of way.  As 

these short range views currently include the existing dilapidated outbuildings, 
the proposed development would not materially change these.    

18. The proposed building is replacing existing buildings on the site and although it 

is larger than the existing buildings, the change to the landscape would 
nevertheless be of a lesser magnitude than the construction of a new building 

where there was previously none.  The design and materials proposed for the 
new building reflect other buildings in the local area.  Overall, the effect of the 

Page 225



Appeal Decision APP/Y2736/D/16/3167527 

 

 

4 

change on the landscape would very small and limited to the immediate 

proximity of the appeal site. 

19. This slight, and localised, effect would result in only a very limited change to 

the character of the landscape in this part of the AONB and would not, of itself, 
constitute harm to the extent that the proposal would conflict with Policy SP13 
of the Local Plan.  

20. I therefore find that the proposed development would not cause harm to the 
appearance of the landscape of the Howardian Hills Areas of Outstanding 

Natural Beauty.  It would comply with the relevant requirements of Policies 
SP13, SP16 and SP20 of the Local plan which seek to ensure that new 
development protects or enhances the landscape character and scenic beauty of 

the protected landscape and is of a high standard of design that respects its 
context and the wider landscape character. 

Other matters 

21. I note from the officer’s report that the Council do not consider that the 
proposed development would cause harm to the living conditions the occupiers 

of nearby houses, and that there are no objections from the Highways Authority 
subject to no works being undertaken which would obstruct the public right of 

way.  From what I have read and from what I saw when I visited the site I have 
no reason to come to a different conclusion on these matters. 

Conditions 

22. I have had regard to the conditions that have been suggested by the Council.  
Although it has not been suggested by the Council, in order to provide certainty 

in relation to what has been approved, I have attached a condition specifying 
the approved plans.  Due to the location of the appeal site within a conservation 
area and an AONB it is necessary to attach conditions in respect of the 

submission of samples of the materials to be used in the construction, including 
the construction of a sample walling panel on site, and the details of the 

rainwater goods to be used.  As it is proposed that the walls of the building be 
rendered, I have deleted the requirement to include mortar and pointing in the 
sample panel as this is not necessary.  As the building is within a conservation 

area in order to ensure that the details of windows and doors are consistent 
with others in the conservation area, it is also necessary to require detailed 

drawings of these to be provided.  Because of the sensitive nature of the built 
environment it is necessary that these details are approved prior to 
commencement of the development. 

Conclusion     

23. For the above reasons, and having regard to all other matters raised, I conclude 

that the appeal should be allowed subject to the conditions discussed above. 

 

John Dowsett 

 

INSPECTOR 
 
  



Appeal Decision APP/Y2736/D/16/3167527 

 

 

5 

Schedule of conditions 

 

1) The development hereby permitted shall begin not later than 3 years from 

the date of this decision. 

2) The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with 
the following approved plan: Reference R2258  Drawing Number 01 

(Proposed Details). 

3) Prior to the commencement of the development hereby permitted details 

and samples of the materials to be used on the exterior of the building 
the, including details of the colour of render, subject of this permission 
shall be submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning 

Authority.  Thereafter the development shall be carried out in complete 
accordance with the approved details. 

4) Prior to the commencement of the development hereby permitted, the 
developer shall construct on site for the written approval of the Local 
Planning Authority, a one metre square free standing panel of the 

external walling to be used in the construction of the building. The panel 
so constructed shall be retained only until the development has been 

completed.  Thereafter the development shall be carried out in complete 
accordance with the approved details. 

5) Prior to the commencement of the development hereby permitted, details 

of rainwater goods to be used in the development shall be submitted to, 
and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority.  Thereafter the 

development shall be carried out in complete accordance with the 
approved details. 

6) Prior to the commencement of the development hereby permitted, details 

of all windows, doors and garage doors, including means of opening, 
depth of reveal and external finish on 1:10 scale drawings shall be 

submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority.  
Thereafter the development shall be carried out in complete accordance 
with the approved details. 

 

  

 

Page 227


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	5 Part A Report - Local Validation List
	Appendix 1(a)
	Appendix 1(b)
	Appendix 1(c)
	Appendix 1(d)
	Appendix 1(d)
	Appendix 1(e)
	Appendix 1(f)
	Appendix 1(g)
	Appendix 1(h)
	Appendix 1(i)
	Appendix 1(j)
	Appendix 1(k)
	Appendix 1(l)
	Appendix 1(m)
	Appendix 1(n)
	Appendix 1(o)
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2

	6 Schedule of items to be determined by Committee
	7 17/00288/MREM - 56 Low Moorgate, Rillington
	2 - Site Location Plan
	3 - Site Layout Plan
	4 - Proposed Plans
	5 - Landscaping
	6 - Streetscape

	8 17/00347/MFUL - Rainbow Farm Veterinary Surgery, Rainbow Lane, Malton
	2 - Site Location Plan 1
	3 - Site Location Plan 2
	4 - Existing Plans
	5 - Proposed Plans
	6 - Revised Elevations
	7 - Design And Access Statement
	8 - Parish

	9 17/00405/MFUL - Dotterel Farm, Main Road, Weaverthorpe
	2 - Site Location Plan
	3 - Site Layout Plan
	4 - Proposed Plans
	5 - Design And Access Statement
	6 - Parish

	10 17/00109/FUL - Land To The East Of Mowthorpe Lane, Terrington
	2 - Site Location Plan
	3 - Site Layout Plan
	4 - Plans
	5 - Elevations
	6 - Parish

	11 17/00356/FUL - Masonic Hall, Bridge Street, Pickering
	2 - Site Location Plan
	3 - Block Plans
	4 - Elevations
	5 - Parish

	12 17/00357/LBC - Masonic Hall, Bridge Street, Pickering
	13 17/00507/FUL - Rocklands, Cawthorne Lane, Wrelton
	2 - Site Location Plan
	3 - Site Layout Plan
	4 - Proposed Plans

	14 16/01424/FUL - Sledgate Garage, Low Moor Lane, Rillington
	2 - Site location plan
	3 - Revised  plan
	4 - Proposed plans
	5 - Supporting doc
	6 - Incoming photo
	7 - Applicant Incoming doc

	15 16/01640/FUL - Hydramotion Ltd, 1A - 1B Seven Street, Malton
	2 - Site Location Plan
	3 - Revised Floor Plan
	4 - Existing Plans
	5 - Proposed Plans
	6 - Additional Plan
	7 - Design And Access Statement

	17 List of Applications determined under delegated Powers.
	18 Update on Appeal Decisions

